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the registrant was required to submit and post §iled). Yes O No [

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquéiters pursuant to Item 405 of RegulationKSis not contained herein, and will not
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Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-KI

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant isrge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, aroa-accelerated filer. See definition
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Large accelerated file [J Accelerated file O

Non-accelerated file O (Do not check if a smaller reporting compa Smaller reporting compar
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant Hed &ll documents and reports required to be filgdection 12, 13 or 15(d) of the Secur
Exchange Act of 1934 subsequent to the distributfosecurities under a plan confirmed by a coutes O No

The aggregate market value of voting common st@ttt hy nonaffiliates of the Registrant is $131,437 and isdolagpon the last sales price
guoted on the NASDAQ Capital Market as of JuneZ89.

As of March 31, 2010, the Registrant had 10,298&86es of common stock, par value $0.001 per shatstanding.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE: None




Table of Contents

Vermillion, Inc.
(Debtor-in-Possession)

Table of Contents

PART |

Item 1 Business

Item 1A Risk Factors

Item 1B Unresolved Staff Commen

Item 2 Properties

Item 3 Legal Proceeding

ltem 4 Reservec

PART Il

Item 5 Market for Registrar s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters asddsPurchases of Equity Securit
Item 6 Selected Financial Da

Item 7 Managemer's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &esults of Operatic
ltem 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MarRisk

Item 8 Financial Statements and Supplementary |

Item 9 Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants @modaing and Financial Disclosu
Iltem 9A(T) Controls and Procedur:

Item 9B Other Informatior

PART Il

Item 10 Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Goveoe

ltem 11 Executive Compensatic

Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners dahagement and Related Stockholder Mar
Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related TransactionsDarettor Independenc

Item 14 Principal Accounting Fees and Servi

PART IV

Item 15 Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedt

SIGNATURES

112

Vermillion, OVAL, and OvaCalare trademarks of Vermillion, IndProteinChip isa registered trademark of BRad Laboratories, In
BioSeprais a registered trademark of Pall Corporat



Table of Contents

PART I

Forward Looking Statements

Vermillion, Inc. (“Vermillion”) and its wholly owng subsidiaries (collectively, the “CompanyBas made statements in Part | lIter
“Business”; Part Il Item 7, “Management’s Discussi@nd Analysis of Financial Condition and Result®©perations”; and other sections
this Annual Report on Form 10-K that are deemedvéwd{ooking statements for purposes of the safe hagvowisions under the Privs
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. The Compelaims the protection of such safe harbor, argtldims any intent or obligation
update any forward-looking statement. You can ifletitese statements by forward-looking words sastmay”, “will”, “expect”, “intend” ,
“anticipate”, “believe”, “estimate”, “plan”, “could ", “should” and “continue” or similar words. Thesdorward4ooking statements may a
use different phrases. The Company has based thegard-looking statements on management’s (“welis” or “our”) current expectatior

and projections about future events. Examplesrmafdod-looking statements include the following staents:
» projections of the Compa’s future revenue, results of operations and finalnodndition;
« anticipated efficacy of Vermilli’ s products and Vermilli’' s product development activities and product intioves;
e competition and consolidation in the markets inchiithe Company compete
» existing and future collaborations and partnershi
» the utility of biomarker discoverie
» our belief that biomarker discoveries may have dagiic and/or therapeutic utility
« our plans to develop and commercialize diagnostitstthrough Vermillic's strategic alliance with Quest Diagnostics Incaiqdec
(“Ques”);
« our ability to comply with applicable governmenguéations;
» our ability to expand and protect Vermilli's intellectual property portfolic
* anticipated future losse:
» expected levels of expenditur
» expected market adoption of our diagnostic testduding that of the OVAL1™ ovarian tumor triagettghe” OVAL Te<");
» our ability to obtain reimbursement for our diagtiogests, including the OVAl Te
» forgiveness of the outstanding principal amountthefsecured line of credit by Que
» our ability to relist our common stock on the NASD@Ilobal Market or other national securities excganand
* market risk of the Compa’s investment:

These statements are subject to significant risksuancertainties, including those identified in Paltem 1A, “Risk Factors”that could caus
actual results to differ materially from those profed in such forwartboking statements due to various factors, inclgdaur ability tc
generate sales after completing development of diagnostic products; our ability to manage the Camy's operating expenses and ¢
resources that is consistent with our plans; oulligbto secure adequate funds on acceptable tedorexecute our business plan; our abilit
develop and commercialize diagnostic products ubiaily Vermillions internal and external research and developmesoueces; our abilit
to obtain market acceptance of VermillisnOVALl Test or future diagnostic products, inclgdiie risk that our products will not
competitive with products offered by other compsynie that users will not be entitled to receiveqdate reimbursement for our products f
third party payers such as private insurance conigsrand government insurance plans; our abilitysteccessfully license or otherw
successfully partner with third parties to commalize our products; our ability to obtain any regtdry approval for Vermilliors future
diagnostic products; our ability to protect and pmote Vermillion’s proprietary technologies, and @lnility to relist Vermillions shares on tt
NASDAQ Global Market or on other national secustExchange. We believe it is important to commumioar expectations to Vermilli’s
investors. However, there may be events in theduhat we are not able to accurately predict oattive do not fully control that could cai
actual results to differ materially from those egpsed or implied in the Company’s forward-lookitegements.
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Item 1. Business
Company Overview

Vermillion, Inc. (“Vermillion”; Vermillion and itswholly owned subsidiaries are collectively refertedas the “Company"yas originall
incorporated in California on December 9, 1993,arrttie name Abiotic Systems. In March 1995, Abi&jystems changed its corporate n
to Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc. and subsequentlyuoe 21, 2000, it reincorporated in Delaware. Uridlemame of Ciphergen Biosystems, |
Vermillion had its initial public offering on Septdber 28, 2000, and began trading on the NASDAQ dvati Market. On August 21, 20t
Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc. changed its corporateeni® Vermillion, Inc., which reflects the traneiti of the Company from its historic ro
as a proteomics research products business toal diagnostic development and commercializatiorinass. Additionally, Vermillion had a
for 10 reverse stock split of Vermillios’common stock effective at the close of businesslarch 3, 2008. Accordingly, all share and perre
amounts were adjusted to reflect the impact ofitfer 10 reverse stock split in this Annual RegortForm 10-K.

The Company is dedicated to the discovery, devetopinand commercialization of novel hightue diagnostic tests that help physic
diagnose, treat and improve outcomes for patiafgsmillion’s tests are intended to guide decisions regarditigri treatment, which m
include decisions to refer patients to specialigtgperform additional testing, or to assist in #adection of therapy. A distinctive feature
Vermillion’s approach is to combine multiple markers into regls, reportable index score that has higher disfimaccuracy than
constituents.

Management (“we”, “us” or “our"foncentrates its development of novel diagnostitsta the fields of oncology, hematology, cardiyl@nc
women’ health, with the initial focus on ovarian candéermillion also intends to address clinical quess related to early disease detec
treatment response, monitoring of disease progresgirognosis and others through collaborations vigading academic and rese:
institutions such as its strategic alliance agregmgth Quest Diagnostic Incorporated (“Quest”).

Vermillion’s lead product is the OVAY ovarian tumtniage test (the “OVA1 Test"which was cleared by the United States Food and
Administration (the “FDA”)on September 11, 2009. The OVAL1 Test addressemaa whmet clinical need, namely the presurgicaitifieation
of women who are at high risk of having a malignawdrian tumor. Numerous studies have documentetheénefit of referral of these won
to gynecologic oncologists for their initial surgePrior to the clearance of the OVAL Test, no bldest had been cleared by the FDA
physicians to use in the presurgical managemenotafian adnexal masses. The OVA1 Test is a quabtaerum test that utilizes five w
established biomarkers and proprietary FEl&ared software to determine the likelihood ofigredncy in women with a pelvic mass for wt
surgery is planned. The OVAL Test was developeolutyin large preslinical studies in collaboration with numerous @emaic medical cente
encompassing over 2,500 clinical samples. The OV&dt was fully validated in a prospective muakinter clinical trial encompassing 27 <
reflective of the diverse clinical centers at whimvarian adnexal masses are evaluated. The redulte clinical trial demonstrated that
OVA1 Test, in conjunction with clinical evaluatiowas able to identify over 90% of the malignantreasa tumors and to rule out malignau
(negative predictive value, or “NPV”") with over 908értainty.

The OVAL Test was launched on March 9, 2010, bysQueder the terms of its strategic alliance witlriillion at a list price of $650 for ec
OVAL Test. On March 11, 2010, the Medicare contmiat¢tighmark Medicare Services announced that itldi@over the OVAL Test in i
reimbursement program. On May 10, 2010, Questiadti¥’ermillion that Highmark Medicare Services gjuicating to Quest the OV/
claims in the amount of $516.25 for each OVAL Test.

In addition to the OVAL Test, Vermillion has devefent programs in other clinical aspects of ovadancer as well as in peripheral arte
disease (“PAD")In the field of peripheral arterial disease, Vetimil has identified candidate biomarkers that malp tio identify individual
at high risk for a decreased ankle-brachial indmxes, which is indicative of the likely presencepefipheral arterial disease.
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Current and former academic and research institsitibat Vermillion has or has had collaborationthwiclude The Johns Hopkins Univer:
School of Medicine (“JHU"); The University of Tex&.D. Anderson Cancer Center (“M.D. Anderson”); arisity College London (“UCL);
The University of Texas Medical Branch (“UTMB"fhe Katholieke Universiteit Leuven; Clinic of Gymdogy and Clinic of Oncolog
Rigshospitalet, Copenhagen University Hospital ¢$Riospitalet”); The Ohio State University ReseaFsdundation (“OSU”); Stanforc
University (“Stanford”); and the University of Karaky (“UK”).

On March 30, 2009, Vermillion filed a voluntary fiietn for relief (the “Bankruptcy Filing”under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankrt
Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for Bistrict of Delaware (the “Bankruptcy Court”fubsequently, on January 22, 2010,
confirmation order issued by the Bankruptcy Coartdpproving Vermillions Second Amended Plan of Reorganization under €hafitof th
United States Bankruptcy Code dated January 5,,281® “Plan of ReorganizationBecame final and all conditions precedent to Jan22a
2010, were satisfied or waived. Accordingly, then@pany has emerged from bankruptcy under Chapter 11.

The Diagnostics Market

The economics of healthcare demand improved altotatf resources. Improved allocation of resourcas be derived through dise
prevention, early detection of disease leadingartyentervention, and diagnostic tools that caage patients to more appropriate therapy
intervention. According to the May 2009 In Vitrodginostics Market Analysis 200924 report, the worldwide market for in vitro dnegtic:
(“IvDs™) in 2008 was approximately $40.0 billion.isiongain predicts that the market will generatartye$60.0 billion in 2014.

Vermillion has chosen to concentrate primarily lire tareas of oncology, hematology, cardiology andnems health. Demographic trer
suggest that, as the population ages, the burden fhese diseases will increase and the demanduality diagnostic, prognostic a
predictive tests will increase. In addition, theseas generally lack quality diagnostic tests dmerefore, we believe patient outcomes ca
significantly improved by the development of nosggnostic tests.

Vermillion’s focus on translational proteomics enables itdr@ss the market for novel diagnostic tests timatlsaneously measure multi|
protein biomarkers. A protein biomarker is a pnotei protein variant that is present at greatdesser concentrations in a disease state ve
normal condition. Conventional protein tests measusingle protein biomarker whereas most diseasesomplex. We believe that effort:
diagnose cancer and other complex diseases hded failarge part because the disease is heterogera the causative level (i.e., n
diseases can be traced to multiple potential ajiek) and at the human response level (i.e., eatikidual afflicted with a given disease
respond to that ailment in a specific manner).

Consequently, measuring a single protein biomavkeen multiple protein biomarkers may be alterechicomplex disease is unlikely
provide meaningful information about the diseasg¢estWe believe that our approach of monitoring emahbining multiple protein biomarke
using a variety of analytical techniques will allovermillion to create diagnostic tests with suffiet sensitivity and specificity about
disease state to aid the physician consideringnerat options for patients with complex diseases.

Ovarian Cancer

Background. Commonly known as the “silent killergvarian cancer leads to approximately 15,000 dea#ith year in the United Sta
Approximately 20,000 new ovarian cancer cases mgndsed each year, with the majority of the p&tiem the late stages of the diseas
which the cancer has spread beyond the ovary. tmfately, ovarian cancer patients in the late staifjehe disease have a poor progn
which leads to the high mortality rates. Accordinghe American Cancer Society, when ovarian caiscdiagnosed at its earliest stages
patient has a §ear survival rate of 93%. Ovarian cancer patiéatge up to a 90% cure rate following surgery andf@motherapy if detect
in stage 1. However, only 19% of ovarian canceieptd are diagnosed before the tumor has spreaideuthe ovary. For ovarian can
patients diagnosed in the late-stages of the dis#las 5-year survival rate falls to 18%.

3



Table of Contents

While the diagnosis of ovarian cancer in its eatlistages greatly increases the likelihood of saitvirom the disease, another factor
predicts survival from ovarian cancer is the sdemgd training of the surgeon who operates on tharian cancer patient. Numerous stu
have demonstrated that treatment of malignant amatimors by specialists such as gynecologic ogtst® or at specialist medical cen
improves outcomes for women with these tumors. iBlabtl guidelines from the Society of Gynecologicc@agists (the “SGO”and thi
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologighe “ACOG”) recommend referral of women with malignant ovartamors tc
specialists. Unfortunately, today, only about ohiedt of women with these types of tumors are ometain by specialists, in part becaus
inadequate tests and procedures that can identity malignancies with high sensitivity. Accordinggn unmet clinical need is a diagnostic
that can provide adequate predictive value toistrpatients with a pelvic mass into those withighhrisk of invasive ovarian cancer ver
those with a low risk of ovarian cancer, whichssential for improving overall survival in patientg&h ovarian cancer.

Although ovarian adnexal tumors are relatively camnmmalignant tumors are less so. Screening stumdies indicated that the prevalenc
ovarian adnexal tumors in postmenopausal womerbeas high as 5 percent. Ovarian adnexal tumorthatght to be even more commo!
premenopausal women, but there are more pessistent, physiologic ovarian tumors in this dgmaphic. Using census estimates
110 million women over the age of 18 and a 5% pene rate, this implies that over five million wemare experiencing ovarian adnt
tumors at any given time. Although many of thesendbpresent to the physician or are not conceraimgugh to warrant surgery, those the
require evaluation of the likelihood of malignancy.

The ACOG and the SGO have issued guidelines to pigigicians evaluate ovarian adnexal tumors foignahcy. These guidelines take |
account menopausal status, CA125 levels, and plyaie imaging findings. However, these guidelinage notable shortcomings becaus
their reliance on tools with certain weaknessesstMmtably, the CA125 blood test, which is cleabgdthe FDA only for monitoring fc
recurrence of ovarian cancer, is absent in up % B60early stage ovarian cancer cases. Moreovel, 26A&an be elevated in diseases other
ovarian cancer, including benign ovarian tumors andometriosis. These shortcomings limit the CAbZind tests utility in distinguishin
benign from malignant ovarian tumors or for usedatection of early stage ovarian cancer. Transwehgiitrasound is another diagno
modality used with patients with ovarian tumorste#pts at defining specific morphological critetti@t can aid in a benign versus malig!
diagnosis have led to the morphology index andrigie of malignancy index, with reports of #0% predictive value. However, ultraso!
interpretation can be variable and dependent orefperience of the operator. Accordingly, the AC@®& SGO guidelines perform o
modestly in identifying early stage ovarian caneaed malignancy in presenopausal women. Efforts to improve detection aficer b
lowering the cutoff for CA125 (the “Modified ACOGED Guidelines”)provide only a modest benefit, since CA125 is absegertain type
of epithelial ovarian cancer and is poorly detedteearly stage ovarian cancer.

Clinical Development To address this clear unmet clinical need, Vdionilinitiated an ovarian cancer biomarker discgyatogram. In Augu:
2004, Vermillion, along with collaborators at JHUCL and M.D. Anderson, reported in@ancer Researclpaper the discovery of thi
biomarkers that, when combined with CA125, providédher diagnostic accuracy for early stage ovadancer than other biomarke
including CA125 alone. The three biomarkers thatrMiion reported in the August 200@ancer Researcipaper formed the basis of
expanded panel of biomarkers that together haveodstrated risk stratification value in a seriesstaidies involving over 2,500 clinic
samples from more than five clinical sites. Dataspnted at the June 2006 Annual Meeting of the AsaerSociety of Clinical Oncoloy
demonstrated the portability of this biomarker pasm®ong different clinical groups, indicating it®tpntial validity across various test
populations. Data presented at the March 2007 Ankigeting of the SGO described results from a cblstudy. Vermillion was able
demonstrate in 525 consecutively sampled womerngrafisant increase in the positive predictive valusing its biomarker panel over
baseline level. This translates into the potertbagénrich the concentration of ovarian cancer castesred to the gynecologic oncologist
more than twofold.
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OVAL1™ Ovarian Tumor Triage Testin January, 2007, Vermillion commenced its ma#nter prospective clinical trial to demonstrate
clinical performance and utility of its OVAL1 Testhich was developed based on the studies descabede. The clinical study populat
came from institutions with primary care physiciaggnecologists (“non-GO”), and/or gynecologic ologists (“GO”). The clinical stud
subject enrollment centers were representativasiitutions where ovarian tumor subjects potentiaidergo a gynecologic examination.
specimens were collected at 27 demographically dhsites that included large and small medical gsngeniversities/community hospita
clinics that specialize in women'health, small gynecology/obstetrics groups, gglugy/oncology practices, and HMO groups.
performance of the OVA1 Test was determined basebllé evaluable subjects who underwent surgergrtove a documented ovarian tul
and for whom a pathology result was available. Rinyss were asked, based on the information thely Waich included physical, radiolog
and laboratory results, whether they believed titeept had cancer (“Clinical AssessmenPhysicians were not provided with the OVA1 ~
score in making this determination. After surgehg specimen was examined by a surgical patholpgistoutine clinical practice. The abi
of physicians to predict malignancy without the OVAest was compared to the ability of physiciantherOVAL Test (“Dual Assessment)
predict malignancy. With Dual Assessment, whichluded the OVAL Test, 80.0% of cancers missed byiaiin impression alone we
detected. Dual Assessment, which included the OVAdt, had greater sensitivity and negative pradictalue than Clinical Assessment al
and both metrics of clinical performance were d®@%. Vermillion obtained FDA clearance of the OVA&st on September 11, 2009.
OVAL Test is the first and only FDA-cleared testom used in the predrgical evaluation of ovarian adnexal tumors. Aiddally, the OVA!
Test is the first and only protein-based in vitiaghostics multivariate index assay (“IVDMIA”) clesl by the FDA.

Results from the clinical trial were presentedra 2010 Annual Meeting of the SGO. One presentatiemonstrated that the ACOG/S
guidelines detected only 77% of ovarian malignasmcad that the Modified ACOG/SGO Guidelines impabwietection to only 80¢
Moreover, detection of early stage ovarian cancas anly 47%. A second presentation demonstrataditbdOVAL Test, in conjunction wi
clinical impression, improved detection of maligongrto 92% from 72% using clinical impression alamong patients evaluated by non-
gynecologic oncologists. Among these patients,dliete of stage | ovarian cancer was 79%.

Health economic analysis indicates that anticipsienefits of the OVAL Test include 1) more appraferireferrals of women with high risk
malignancy to a gynecologic oncologist and fewéerrals of women at low risk of malignancy; 2) fewsecond surgeries as a result o
initial surgery by a generalist on a woman with alignant tumor; 3) reduced need for a backup surdee. specialist) during a surgery k
generalist; 4) more appropriate and efficient adsiriation of intraperitoneal chemotherapy; 5) longervival, associated with better quality
life. Studies directed at demonstrating these hsnafe currently being planned.

Other ovarian cancer indicationsAdditionally, Vermillion has identified markerbdt may assist physicians in determining prognasi¥/o
recurrence. These markers require additional vididawhich is planned for the years ending Decandige 2010 and 2011.

Peripheral Arterial Disease

Peripheral arterial disease (“PADigpresents atherosclerosis of the lower extremdigs is generally reflective of systemic atherastle
disease and is therefore a risk factor for adveesdiac events such as myocardial infarction anokst. This disease affects between 8-
12 million Americans, and the number of people da@ged with PAD is expected to increase concurrenitiy the rising number of peoj
diagnosed with diabetes. The American Heart Astiotiaand the American College of Cardiology havenitified three demographics at |
for PAD: smokers 50 years of age or older; dialseti®0 years of age or older; and the elderly 70 sy@arage or older. Collectively, tl
represents tens of millions of Americans.

PAD is most commonly diagnosed using the ankletiehéndex (“ABI”), which is performed using a handheld Doppler. Blpoglssures a
measured in the arm and at the ankles and the(eatide/arm) is calculated. Naffected individuals should have a ratio of 0.@rater, whil
individuals with a ratio of less than 0.9 are deflnas having PAD. Although the ABI has good sevigjtiand specificity for PAD, i
implementation into routine clinical practice haseh hampered by poor physician adoption, genebalbause of the need to utilize spe
equipment by a specially trained technician andrtéed to have the patient lie supine prior to thmiaistration of this test. Additionall
studies have shown that the ABI is often perfornrembrrectly. Therefore, a blood test that can beemutinely implemented would
beneficial in identifying people at increased risk PAD.

In collaboration with Dr. John Cooke at Stanfor&rMillion has performed both an initial discovetydy and a first validation study that
resulted in the identification blood markers thatild assist in the diagnosis of PAD. These findifagm the basis of a novel blood diagna
test for PAD.
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The results of these studies, including the pubbtcaof two blood markers for PAD, were publishedtihe August 2007 olire issue of th
peer-reviewed journaCirculation, which is published by the American Heart Assacia(the “AHA”). Independent validation of these ini
findings was subsequently published in the peeieved journalNascular Medicineén 2008. This study, which encompassed 540 indadisl
confirmed the elevation of the two biomarkers irbjsats with PAD. Moreover, the study showed thgtamel of markers improved 1
identification of subjects with PAD and was compétary to available data, including the AHA rislose In this study, subjects witt
moderate AHA risk score but elevated PAD biomarkesre had almost an 8 times increased likelihootianing PAD than if they had
normal PAD biomarker score.

Ongoing efforts are aimed at further validating sthebiomarkers in combination with additional cavdiecular biomarkers as well a
prospective study in a general practice settingeQhas accepted the PAD test as a developmentapmognder the terms of the Amen
Strategic Alliance Agreement.

Thrombotic Thrombocytopenic Purpura

The functional activity of proteins is often modigld by changes in its structure. Conventional aggtes to assay proteins vary in their at
to detect these changes, and may depend on théidpeof the antibody to the original or alterddrms of the proteins. Additionally,
conventional assay may inadvertently measure oméyform of a protein while many other forms of thistein exist. Vermillions use of ma:
spectrometry has advantages over traditional amgpgoaches due to its ability to distinguish twarmre highly related protein species bz
on molecular mass, or in combination with chromedpgic separation tools, such as with ProteinChigya, based on biochemical proper
Because most traditional assay approaches rebtlgtdn using antibodies to capture the intendesimairker, protein forms with a comn
epitope are not readily distinguished. For examplermillion is specifically addressing thrombotiesrémbocytopenic purpura (“TTP”g
hematologic disease that affects mostly women aradresult of a deficiency in the A disintegrin andtalloproteinase with a thrombospor
type 1 motif, member 13 (“ADAMTS13"¢nzyme. This disease affects approximately 1,00@raans annually and is life threatening in
absence of appropriate treatment, which is usyaligmaphoresis. Undertreatment can lead to inadeas®tality from the disease wh
overtreatment wastes precious resources. In addpatients with TTP need to be monitored for cihiresponse to therapy. Current assay:
on unwieldy western blots or alternately immunoplehich are both low throughput and poorly quatitra Vermillion’s assay measures
product of the enzymatic reaction for ADAMTS13 emmy directly, provides the quantitation necessarydigiinguish TTP from oth
thrombocytopenic diseases, evaluates patient respao therapy, and monitors patients during @diniemission to prevent recurrences of
disease. OSU is now offering the diagnostic testfinical use as the laboratory developed tesD{TL).

Commercialization

Vermillion expects to commercialize and sell diagtimtests (which may consist of reagents and/dr@pprietary software) in one or bott
two phases. One phase, referred to as the LDT phé@sevolve the sale of certain reagents (whiohy be in the form of proprietary softwe
to certain customers coupled with the grant to suestomer of a sublicense to utilize the reagem laboratorydeveloped test using t
methodology covered by the relevant license(s)inbthfrom Vermillion’s collaborators. An LDT would comprise multiple geats (such
assay test kits, software, or other reagents), safimehich would be supplied by Vermillion, and wdube utilized by clinical laboratories
develop and perform “home brewdboratory tests in laboratories federally reguateder the Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendte
of 1988 (“CLIA”). In the other phase, referred ®tae IVD phase, Vermillion plans to sell FOxeared devices (which may comprise mul
reagents such as assay test kits, software, or @hgents).

On July 22, 2005, Vermillion entered into a thyesr strategic alliance agreement with Quest toekbgvand commercialize up to th
diagnostic tests. This agreement was amended aybé&rc?, 2009, with a renewal of the three yearwesteity relationship. Under this strate
alliance agreement, Quest has the exclusive r@petform up to three laboratory tests of its d@dac To date, Quest has selected two t
including the OVAL test and the PAD test currenthder development. Quest will have the exclusightrfor up to five years, followir
commercialization of each respective diagnosti¢ téfs (the “Exclusive Period”)to perform such laboratory tests and market sofl
purchased from Vermillion in the United States, Mexthe United Kingdom and other countries where§) operates a clinical laboratc
and non-exclusive rights to commercialize thesgmatic test kits in the rest of the world, subjech royalty payable to Vermillion.
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During the LDT phase for a given LDT, and for asdas the Exclusive Period continues, Vermilliofi s&ll reagents and grant rights to uti
such reagents in a laboratory developed test tesiQuel other reference laboratories, hospitalsmaedical clinics in countries where Qu
does not operate a clinical laboratory. Once thB Pphase begins for a given LDT in the Exclusivei®rthe Company will sell the FDA-
cleared IVD test kit to Quest. At the end of theclsive Period with respect to any IVD test kit,&3ts exclusive right to perform laborat:
tests using such diagnostic test kits will becorme-exclusive. In addition to continuing to sell IVDfsgare to Quest, the Company will a
sell IVD test kit to commercial clinical laborates in the United States, Mexico, the United Kingdeamd other countries, which were exclu:
to Quest during the Exclusive Period. In additionwtorking through Quest, Vermillion intends to sgqektnerships for commercializat
purposes with traditional IVD companies and/or valinical reference labs in territories where Quirsts not have exclusive rights.

In the instance of the FDA&leared OVA1 Test, Vermillion sells Quest a licetsese the OvaCalc™ software. Each instance oiceli use (i.¢
a reported result for the purpose of providingsuheto a patient) is recorded and Quest pays Mkomion a per-test basis.

Customers

In the United States, the IVD market can be segetkeirtto three major groups: clinical reference fabaries, the largest of which are Qu
and Laboratory Corporation of America; hospitaldediories; and physician offices. Initially, subgtally all of Vermillion’s revenue in tt
United States will be generated through clinicdemence laboratories, and Quest will be the majmtamer. Vermillion will attempt -
penetrate hospital laboratories and physician e$fiavhen appropriate. Outside the United Statesrddories may become customers, e
directly with Vermillion or via distribution relathships established between Vermillion and autledriistributors.

Research and Development

Vermillion’s research and development efforts center on gudéry and validation of biomarkers and combimetiof biomarkers that can
developed into diagnostic assays. Vermillion dds predominantly through collaborations it haskbshed with academic institutions suc
JHU, Rigshotspitalet, and Stanford as well as thhotontract research organizations (“CRO’s") suslPeecisionMed.

Scientific Background

Genes are the hereditary coding system of liviggoisms. Genes encode proteins that are respoifsitdellular functions. The study of gel
and their functions has led to the discovery of m@tgets for drug development. Industry sourceisn@se that, within the human genome, tl
are approximately 30,000 genes. Although the prmsiructure of a protein is determined by a gehe, dctive structure of a proteir
frequently altered by interactions with additiogahes or proteins. These subsequent modificatemstrin hundreds of thousands of diffe
proteins. In addition, proteins may interact witteanother to form complex structures that arenaltely responsible for cellular functions.

Genomics allows researchers to establish the oektip between gene activity and disease. Howewany diseases are manifested not &
genetic level, but at the protein level. The cortgpltructure of modified proteins cannot be deteediby reference to the encoding gene a
Thus, while genomics provides some information alwbiseases, it does not provide a full understapdihdisease processes. Vermilliol
focused on converting recent advances in proteomioslinically useful diagnostic tests.
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Relationship Between Proteins and Diseases

The entire genetic content of any organism, knowitsagenome, is encoded in strands of deoxyribleimeacid (“DNA”). Cells perform the
normal biological functions through the genetictinstions encoded in their DNA, which results ie goroduction of proteins. The proces
producing proteins from DNA is known as gene exgimsor protein expression. Differences in livinganisms result from variability in th
genomes, which can affect the types of genes esgdesind the levels of gene expression. Each celnoforganism expresses c
approximately 10% to 20% of the genome. The typeaf determines which genes are expressed andrttoaint of a particular prote
produced. For example, liver cells produce difféenamoteins from those produced by cells found ia tieart, lungs, skin, etc. Proteins pl:
crucial role in virtually all biological processéngcluding transportation and storage of energynime protection, generation and transmis
of nerve impulses and control of growth. Diseasay fve caused by a mutation of a gene that altpretain directly or indirectly, or alters t
level of protein expression. These alterationsringg the normal balance of proteins and createadis symptoms. A protein biomarker
protein or protein variant that is present in aagge or lesser amount in a disease state versosrahcondition. By studying changes in pro
biomarkers, researchers may identify diseases poathe appearance of physical symptoms. Histdyicaksearchers discovered pro
biomarkers as a byproduct of basic biological disesesearch, which resulted in the validation lseaechers of approximately 200 pro
biomarkers that are being used in commerciallylaibe clinical diagnostic products.

Limitations of Existing Diagnostic Approaches

The IVD industry manufactures and distributes padsidhat are used to detect thousands of individaalponents present in human der
specimens. However, the vast majority of theseyasase used specifically to identify single protéiomarkers. The development of r
diagnostic products has been limited by the comtylex disease states, which may be caused or cteized by several or many protein:
posttranslationally modified protein variants. Diagriosissays that are limited to the detection ofrglsi protein often have limitations
clinical specificity (true negatives) and sensttiv{true positives) due to the complex nature ohynaiseases and the inherent biolog
diversity among populations of people. Diagnosticdocts that are limited to the detection of a Engotein may lack the ability to det
more complex diseases, and thus produce resuttardainacceptable for practical use. The hetemityeaf disease and of the human resp
to disease often underlies the shortcoming of sibgdmarkers to diagnose and predict many diseasesately.

Vermillion’s Solution

Vermillion’s studies, particularly in ovarian cancer, havesgiVermillion a better understanding of both theedse pathophysiology and
host response. By using multiple biomarkers, Vdronilis able to better characterize the diseasehastl response heterogeneity. In addi
by examining specific biomarkers with greater rasoh, for example, postanslational modifications, we believe Vermillioan improve th
specificity of its diagnostic biomarkers becausesthmodifications reflect both the pathophysiolagygl host response. This is accompli
using novel protein analysis tools coupled with timatiate statistical analysis software to identifymbinations of specific biomarkers leac
to commercialization of disease-specific assays.

Vermillion is applying translational proteomics easch, development tools, and methods to analyaedical information in an attempt
discover associations between proteins, proteirants, proteinprotein interaction and diseases. Vermillion intehal develop new diagnos
tests based on known and newly identified protearkars to help physicians predict an individagbredisposition for a disease in orde
better characterize, monitor progression of andcsedppropriate therapies for such disease. Ourigda develop novel diagnostic tests
address unmet medical needs, particularly in §tmagj patients according to the risk of developmglisease, having a disease or faili
specific therapy for a disease.

The following table is a summary of certain diagiossues and Vermillion’s solution:

Issue Solution
Heterogeneity of disea: Emphasis on mu-biomarker panel
Poorly validated biomarke Expertise in study design incorporating internal

external validation

Large mult-site studie:
Protein pos-translational modifications that redu Mass spectrometry based assays to quantitate e-
specificity of assay specific forms
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Addressing the Heterogeneity of Disease

Our strategy is to create a diagnostics paradigrmhithbased on risk stratification, multigd@marker testing and information integration.
strategy is based on the belief that any specifeabe is heterogeneous and, therefore, relyirggingle disease biomarker to provide a sil
“yes-no” answer is likely to fail. We believe that efforts diagnose cancer and other complex diseases hi#ed fn large part because
disease is heterogeneous at the causative levehingethat most diseases can be traced to muipiplential etiologies, and at the hur
response level, meaning that each individual affticwith a given disease can respond to that ailirmea specific manner. Consequer
diagnosis, disease monitoring and treatment dewsean be challenging. This heterogeneity of deseasl difference in human respons
disease and/or treatment underlies the shortconofigingle biomarkers to predict and identify magigeases. A better understandin
heterogeneity of disease and human response iss@ygdor improved diagnosis and treatment of ndisgases.

Validation of Biomarkers Through Proper Study Desig

Analysis of peereviewed publications reveals almost daily repaoftsiovel biomarkers or biomarker combinations aisged with specifi
diseases. Few of these are used clinically. As witlg discovery, preliminary research results failcanvass sufficient variation in stt
populations or laboratory practices and, therefthe, vast majority of candidate biomarkers failbt® substantiated in subsequent stu
Recognizing that validation is the point at whichshbiomarkers fail, our strategy is to reducedtigtion rate between discovery and clin
implementation by building validation into the disery process. Biomarkers fail to validate for anfyer of reasons, which can be broi
classified into pre-analytical and analytical fastoPreanalytical factors include study design that does mimic actual clinical practic
inclusion of the wrong types of control individualad demographic bias (usually seen in studieshictwsamples are collected from a sil
institution). Analytical factors include poor coaoltrover laboratory protocols, inadequate randonopadf study samples and instrumenta
biases (for example, higher signal early in theeeixpental run compared to later in the experimenta). Finally, the manner in which the ¢
are analyzed can have a profound impact on thehibty of the statistical conclusions.

When designing clinical studies, Vermillion begimih the clinical question, since this drives tt@whstream clinical utility of the biomarke
With the starting point of building validation intbe discovery process, Vermillion designs its Esido include the appropriate cases
control groups. Vermillion further incorporates mmitial validation component even within the diseoy component. Vermillion places
emphasis on mulinstitutional studies, inclusion of clinically reent controls, using qualified and trained opematorrun assays and coll
data. For example, in an August 2004 cancer resgeper, which describes the first three biomarketse ovarian cancer panel, there v
more than 600 specimen samples taken from fiveitadsphat were analyzed. In the development oOXsA1 Test, Vermillion analyzed mc
than 2,500 samples from five additional medicalteenprior to initiating its prospective ovariarningtal study for submission to the FC
Additionally to date, Vermillion has examined o0 samples in its PAD program. In analyzing themglex proteomics data, Vermilli
takes a skeptical view of statistical methodolog@®osing to use a variety of approaches and thgpfar concordance between approac
taking the view that biomarkers deemed significeptmultiple statistical algorithms are more likely reflect biological conditions th
mathematical artifacts.

Through biomarker discovery efforts conducted prem@ntly from 2000 through 2007, Vermillion has ased a portfolio of candid:
biomarkers identified in retrospective sample se&ermillion’s research and development efforts are now mostlysked on validating the
biomarkers in prospective studies. During the mkfiom 2007 through 2008, Vermillion conducted altincenter prospective clinical trial
determine the clinical performance of its OVAl Teshich was submitted to the FDA on June 19, 2008 cleared by the FDA
September 11, 2009. Vermillion has additional megKer ovarian cancer that it plans to evaluate waldlate. Additionally, Vermillion he
several biomarkers for PAD that it plans to asggespectively during the year ending December 81,02 Vermillion is also evaluating in-
licensing opportunities for biomarkers in relevatdisease areas. This approach requires less infcaste and internal resources t
establishing and maintaining an internal platformiveh biomarker discovery program. Additionally, alows Vermillion to be platform-
agnostic and potential biomarkers for in-licensiogld be proteins, genes, or other types of aralyte

The Companys research and development expenses were $2,34&r@D(5,289,000 for the years ended December 319 206d 200t
respectively.
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Intellectual Property

Vermillion’s intellectual property includes a paiib of owned, coewned or licensed patents and patent applicativagf December 31, 20(
Vermillion’s patent portfolio included 54 issued United Stgtatents, 94 pending United States patent apmitsitiand numerous pend
patent applications and issued patents outsidetiited States. These patents and patent applisatiendirected to several areas of technc
important to Vermillions business, including SELDI technology, diagnostpplications, protein biochips, instrumentationftware ani
biomarkers. The issued patents covering the SEldImass spectrometry technologies expire at vatiouss from 2012 to 2025. Pursuan
the Instrument Business Sale, the Company entatedai cross license agreement with Bad pursuant to which the Company retainet
right to commercially exploit those proprietaryhig, including SELDI technology, in the clinicaladnostics market. The clinical diagnos
market includes laboratories engaged in the rekeand development and/or manufacture of diagndesits using biomarkers, commer
clinical laboratories, hospitals and medical chnithat perform diagnostic tests. The Company han bgranted exclusive rights
commercialize the proprietary rights in the clinidéagnostics market during a fiweear exclusivity period that ends on November 1R, L
After the end of the five-year period, the Compamg Bio-Rad will share exclusive rights. The Compand BioRad each have the right
engage in negotiations with the other party fdcarise to any improvements in the proprietary sgiieated by the other party.

Vermillion owns, licenses or holodptions to license the patents related to biomarleveloped using SELDI technology. As of Decendie
2009, Vermillion was maintaining 34 patent applicatfamilies. These include applications in theaar@f cancer, cardiovascular dise
infectious disease, neurodegenerative disease amdems health. On March 31, 2009, Vermillion was issyadent number 7,510,8:
“Biomarker for ovarian and endometrial cancer: heipt. On October 20, 2009, Vermillion was issuedtgnt number 7,605,003Use o
biomarkers for detecting ovarian cancer”.

Outstanding material patents for the OVAL Testdmscribed in the table below:

Territory General Subject Matter Expiration Date
United State: Use of biomarkers for detecting ovarian ca 8/7/2025

Vermillion has negotiated an extension of the teffrits collaboration agreement with JHU, which endsDecember 31, 2010, with autom
oneyear extensions for up to three additional yeateamterminated by Vermillion or JHU, to patent legggions directed to biomarkers
ovarian cancer that Vermillion intends to commdizgaas an ovarian cancer diagnostic test. Othstitinions and companies from wh
Vermillion holds options to license intellectuabperty related to biomarkers or is aio@entor on applications include UCL, M.D. Anders
UK, OSU, McGill University (Canada), Eastern VirgirMedical School, Aaron Diamond AIDS Research €erld TMB, Goteborg Universi
(Sweden), University of Kuopio (Finland), The Kalibke Universiteit Leuven (Belgium), Rigshospitalahd Inverness Medical.

In connection with the Instrument Business Salemiléion sublicensed to Bidrad certain rights to the core SELDI technologyusee outsid
of the clinical diagnostics field. Vermillion reteéd exclusive rights to the license rights for imstine field of clinical diagnostics for a fiwgeal
period, after which the license will be co-exclisiin this field. The rights to the SELDI technologye derived through royaltyearing
sublicenses from Molecular Analytical Systems, I(iMAS”). MAS holds an exclusive license to patents dired¢tethe SELDI technolog
from the owner, Baylor College of Medicine. MAS gted certain rights under these patents to its lyloovned subsidiaries, lllumeSys Paci
Inc. and Ciphergen Technologies, Inc. in 1997. \iion obtained further rights under the patent2003 through sublicenses and assignn
executed as part of the settlement of a lawsuivben Vermillion, MAS, LumiCyte and T. William Hutehs. Together, the sublicenses
assignments provide all rights to develop, makeland made, use, sell, import, market and otheresgdoit products and services covere:
the patents throughout the world in all fields apglications, both commercial and ncommercial. The sublicenses carry the obligatiopaty
MAS a royalty equal to 2% of revenues recognizewvben February 21, 2003, and the earlier of (i)r&aty 21, 2013, or (ii) the date on wh
the cumulative payments to MAS have reached $100000(collectively, the “Sublicenses’s of December 31, 2009, Vermillion has
$2,597,000 in royalties to MAS under the Sublicen&inder Vermillion's sublicense with Bio-Rad, BRad agreed to pay the royalties dire
to MAS under the license rights.
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On July 10, 2007, Vermillion entered into a licerssa settlement agreement with Health Discoveryp@ation (“HDC”) pursuant to whic
Vermillion licensed more than 25 patents coverifgQ4s support vector machine technology for use with[3Bechnology. Under the terr
of the HDC Agreement, Vermillion receives a worldej royalty-free, nomxclusive license for life sciences and diagnaatiplications of th
technology and has access to any future patentftingsfrom the underlying intellectual property @onjunction with use of SELDI syster
Pursuant to the HDC Agreement, Vermillion paid $200 to HDC upon entry into the agreement on JBly2D07, $100,000 three mon
following the date of the agreement on Octoberd®72 and $150,000 twelve months following the ddtthe agreement on July 9, 2008.
remaining $150,000 payable under the HDC Agreenveimich was due twentfeur months following the date of the agreement pagable &
of December 31, 2008, was subsequently paid oradgr@2, 2010. The HDC Agreement settled all dispbitween Vermillion and HDC.

Commercial Operations

Upon clearance of the OVAL Test, Vermillion inigdt efforts directed at building a commercial infrasture, including hiring of sales &
marketing expertise and contracting with reimbumsetrspecialists. To date, Vermillion has a totafieé direct sales representatives. Tt
sales representatives work closely with colleagué3uest to identify opportunities for communicgtthe benefits of the OVAL Test to gen
gynecologists and gynecologic oncologists alikedifidnally, we are contracting with Premier Soutoedevelop and implement strateg
towards effective reimbursement. Vermillisrsuccess will also depend on our ability to pexttetmarkets outside of the United States. Tov
that end, we have taken steps towards obtainingh@ik, which will permit us to begin marketing tlesttin European territories.

Reimbursement

In the United States, revenue for diagnostic testaes from several sources, including ttpatty payers such as insurance companie
government healthcare programs, such as Medicardadicaid. On March 12, 2010, Vermillion annountleat Highmark Medicare Servic
the Medicare contractor that has jurisdiction oslaims submitted by Quest for the OVAL Test, widlver the OVA1 Test. On May 10, 20
Quest notified Vermillion that Highmark Medicarer@ees is adjudicating to Quest the OVAL1 claimghia amount of $516.25 for each OV
Test. Vermillion and Quest are pursuing coveragmfadditional payers.

Environmental Matters
Medical Waste

Vermillion is subject to licensing and regulationder federal, state and local laws relating toitaedling and disposal of medical specin
and hazardous waste as well as to the safety aalthhef laboratory employees. Vermillialaboratory facility in Fremont, California
operated in material compliance with applicableefadl and state laws and regulations relating tgadial of all laboratory specime
Vermillion utilizes outside vendors for disposalspfecimens. Federal, state and local laws andatgu$ govern the use, manufacture, sto
handling and disposal of these materials. Vermmllawuld be subject to damages in the event of grdper or unauthorized release of
exposure of individuals to, hazardous materials.

Occupational Safety

In addition to its comprehensive regulation of gafen the workplace, the Federal Occupational Safatd Health Administration h
established extensive requirements relating to plade safety for healthcare employers, includingichl laboratories, whose workers may
exposed to bloothorne pathogens such as HIV and the hepatitis .vithese regulations, among other things, requirekypoactice control
protective clothing and equipment, training, mebdfcdlow-up, vaccinations and other measures designed tonma exposure to chemic,
and transmission of the blood-borne and airborrlequgens.
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Specimen Transportation

Regulations of the Department of Transportatior, Ititernational Air Transportation Agency, the Rulblealth Service and the Postal Ser
apply to the surface and air transportation oficéihlaboratory specimens.

Government Regulation
General

Vermillion’s activities related to diagnostic products ardjare the potential to be, subject to regulatorgrsight by the FDA under provisic
of the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act and legiguns thereander, including regulations governing the develeptmmarketing, labelin
promotion, manufacturing and export of its produEtilure to comply with applicable requirementa &sad to sanctions, including withdra'
of products from the market, recalls, refusal tthatize government contracts, product seizuredl, migney penalties, injunctions and crimi
prosecution.

The Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act requires that neddlevices introduced to the United States mark@gss exempted by regulation, be
subject of either a pre-market notification cleagrknown as a 510(k) clearance or 510(k) de nésarance, or a FDA pmaarket approvi
(“PMA"). Some of Vermillion’s potential future clinical products may requirgl®(k) or 510(k) de novo clearance, while othery megjuire
PMA. With respect to devices reviewed through thé(k) process, Vermillion may not market a devicgiluan order is issued by the FI
finding its product to be substantially equivalemt legally marketed device known as a predicatéceé. A 510(k) submission may involve
presentation of a substantial volume of data, widg clinical data. The FDA may agree that the poids substantially equivalent tc
predicate device and allow the product to be markét the United States. On the other hand, the R4 determine that the device is
substantially equivalent and require a PMA, or iegdurther information, such as additional testagancluding data from clinical studi
before it is able to make a determination regardingstantial equivalence. By requesting additionfdrmation, the FDA can delay mar
introduction of Vermillion products.

If the FDA indicates that a PMA is required for asfyWVermillion potential future clinical productte application will require extensive clini
studies, manufacturing information and likely ravidy a panel of experts outside the FDA. Clinicaldses to support either a 51C
submission or a PMA application would need to beduzted in accordance with FDA requirements. Faitorcomply with FDA requiremer
could result in the FDA's refusal to accept theadatthe imposition of regulatory sanctions.

Even in the case of devices like analyte specifiagents (“ASRs”)which may be exempt from 510(k) clearance or PMAbrapa
requirements, the FDA may impose restrictions orrketang. Vermillion's potential future ASR products may be sold onlyclaical
laboratories certified under the CLIA to perfornglicomplexity testing. In addition to requiring apyal or clearance for new products,
FDA may require approval or clearance prior to reirlg products that are modifications of existimgducts or the intended uses of tt
products. Vermillion cannot assure that any necgssh0(k) clearance or PMA approval will be grantada timely basis, or at all. Delays
receipt of or failure to receive any necessary kjl0learance or PMA approval, or the impositionsbfngent restrictions on the labeling .
sales of Vermillion’s products, could have a mateadverse effect on the Company.

Vermillion’s suppliers’manufacturing facilities are, and, if and when Vilion begins commercializing and manufacturingpt®ducts itsel
its manufacturing facilities will be, subject torelic and unannounced inspections by the FDA aatk sagencies for compliance with Que
System Regulations (“QSRs”). Additionally, the FDVMII generally conduct a prapproval inspection for PMA devices. Although Véltion
believes it and its suppliers will be able to opelia compliance with the FDA’QSRs for ASRs, Vermillion cannot assure that \iion or its
suppliers will be in or be able to maintain comptia in the future. Vermillion has never been subje@n FDA inspection and cannot as:
that it will pass an inspection, if and when it o If the FDA believes that Vermillion or its qligrs are not in compliance with applice
laws or regulations, the FDA can issue a Form 4i88df Observations, warning letter, detain or e&/zrmillion products, issue a recall not
enjoin future violations and assess civil and anahipenalties against Vermillion. In addition, apyals or clearances could be withdrawn u
certain circumstances.
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Any customers using Vermilliog’products for clinical use in the United Stateyba regulated under CLIA. CLIA is intended to emsthe
quality and reliability of clinical laboratories ithe United States by mandating specific standardbe areas of personnel qualificatic
administration, participation in proficiency tegirpatient test management, quality control, guagsurance and inspections. The regula
promulgated under CLIA establish three levels afjdostic tests - namely, waived, moderately comatekhighly complex and the standar
applicable to a clinical laboratory depend on tinel of the tests it performs. Medical device lamsl regulations are also in effect in man
the countries in which the Company may do businesside the United States. These range from corapedhe device approval requireme
for some or all of Vermilliors potential future medical device products, to esggi for product data or certifications. The nurdoed scope
these requirements are increasing. In additiordymts which have not yet been cleared or approveddmestic commercial distribution n
be subject to the FDA Export Reform and EnhancerAenbf 1996 (“FDERA”).

United States Food and Drug Administration Regolaif Cleared Tests

Once granted, a 510(k) clearance or PMA approva ptece substantial restrictions on how Vermillipfevice is marketed or to whom it n
be sold. All devices cleared by the FDA are subjeaontinuing regulation by the FDA and certaiagst agencies. We are required to set
and adhere to a Quality Policy and other regulatigkdditionally, we may be subject to inspectionfbgeral and state regulatory agent
Non-compliance with these standards can result in, gnminer things, fines, injunctions, civil penaltiescalls, total or partial suspensior
production. Labeling and promotional activities abject to scrutiny by the FDA, which prohibitetimarketing of medical devices
unapproved uses.

As a medical device manufacturer, Vermillion isoatequired to register and list its products wite EDA. In addition, Vermillion is requir
to comply with the FDAS QSRs, which require that its devices be manufadtand records be maintained in a prescribed nnamitie respec
to manufacturing, testing and control activitieartRer, Vermillion is required to comply with FDAquirements for labeling and promoti
For example, the FDA prohibits cleared or approgiedices from being promoted for uncleared or uneyga uses. In addition, the med
device reporting regulation requires that Vermiiliprovides information to the FDA whenever evideneasonably suggests that one ¢
devices may have caused or contributed to a deasierious injury, or where a malfunction has ocedrthat would be likely to cause
contribute to a death or serious injury if the maattion were to recur.

Foreign Government Regulation of Vermillion’s Protki

We intend to obtain regulatory approval in otheurtnies to market our tests. Each country maintagewn regulatory review process, te
regulations, duties and tax requirements, prodiacidards, and labeling requirements. Vermillion tedgined the services of the Emergo G
and TUV SUD America Inc. to assist in its efforssatisfy the regulatory requirements necessargdormercialization in Europe.

Competition

The diagnostics industry in which the Company ofgsras competitive and evolving. There is intensengetition among healthca
biotechnology and diagnostics companies attemptirdiscover candidates for potential new diagngaticlucts. These companies may:

» develop new diagnostic products in advance of Viionior its collaborators
» develop diagnostic products that are more effeaiveos-effective than those developed by Vermillion ordtdlaborators
» obtain regulatory clearance or approval of theagdiostic products more rapidly than Vermillion tsrdollaborators; ¢

» obtain patent protection or other intellectual gy rights that would limit the ability to develognd commercialize, or
customer’ ability to use Vermillior's or its collaborato’ diagnostic products
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The Company competes with companies in the UnitateS and abroad that are engaged in the devela@medncommercialization of noy
biomarkers that may form the basis of novel diagjndests. These companies may develop productsatkacompetitive with and/or perfo
the same or similar to the products offered byGbenpany or its collaborators, such as biomarkecifipeeagents or diagnostic test kits. A
clinical laboratories may offer testing serviceatthre competitive with the products sold by then@any or its collaborators. For exampl
clinical laboratory can either use reagents puretidom manufacturers other than the Company oitasmvn internally developed reagent
make diagnostic tests. If clinical laboratories masts in this manner for a particular diseassy ttould offer testing services for that dist
as an alternative to products sold by the Compaeyl to test for the same disease. The testingcssraiffered by clinical laboratories may
easier to develop and market than test kits deeeldyy the Company or its collaborators becauséesteng services are not subject to the ¢
clinical validation requirements that are applieatd FDA-cleared or approved diagnostic test kits.

Employees

As of December 31, 2008, the Company had 13tiimé employees, which was comprised of 4 employeagsearch and developmen
employees in sales and marketing and 6 employegsriaral and administrative. The Company also esgjaglependent contractors for cer
matters. None of the Compasyémployees are covered by a collective bargaiagrgement. The Company believes that its relatiatisits
employees are good. The Company’s success willrdejpelarge part on its ability to attract and netskilled and experienced employees.

As of March 31, 2009, in connection with the ComgarBankruptcy Filing and in an effort to conservelgahe Company reduced its staff
full-time employees, including 2 employees in reseanthdevelopment and 1 employee in general and adtrative. As of December :
2009, the Company had 2 fuitne employees, including 1 employee in researchdavelopment and 1 employee in general and adiratiise
Additionally, the Company had engaged as indeperx@riractors several former employees and exexzuti@nagement members.

Subsequently on September 11, 2009, Vermillionivececlearance of its OVAL Test 510(k) RAviarket Application Notification from tf
FDA. On November 24, 2009, Vermillion filed its Rl@f Reorganization and Disclosure Statement with Bankruptcy Court, which w
amended on December 3, 2009. The Second Amended dPl®Reorganization was approved by the Companyisecured creditors
January 6, 2010, and by the Bankruptcy Court omaign7, 2010. Vermillion emerged from bankruptcylenChapter 11 on January 22, 2!
As part of the Second Amended Plan of Reorganizatfermillion completed a private placement sal@ 827,869 shares of its common s
for gross proceeds of $43,050,000 to a group oéstors. In connection with these events, the Comjiaereased its staff to 10 fulime
employees as of March 31, 2010.

Information About Vermillion

The Company files annual reports, quarterly repegtecial reports, proxy and information statemeantsl other information with the Securi
and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). You may readl @py any material the Company files with the SEEGhe SEG Public Referen:
Room located at the following address:

100 F Street, NE
Washington, DC 20549

You may obtain information on the operation of BEC’s Public Reference Room by calling the SEC-800-SEC0330. The SEC al:
maintains an Internet websit@ww.sec.goy that contains reports, proxy and informationestagnts, and other information regarding iss
that file electronically with the SEC.

In addition, the Company makes available free @frgh under the Investors Relation section of itbsite, www.vermillion.com the Annue
Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on FormQl.GZurrent Reports on Formk-and amendments to those reports filed or furm
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securiirchange Act of 1934 as soon as reasonably gabtdi after the Company has electronic
filed such material with or furnished it to the SEYbu may also obtain these documents free of ehbygsubmitting a written request fc
paper copy to the following address:

Investor Relations
Vermillion, Inc.

47350 Fremont Blvd.
Fremont, California 94538
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Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

You should carefully consider the following risktfa’s and uncertainties together with all of thdert information contained in this Anni
Report on Form 1-K, including Vermillion, Inc. (“Vermillion”) and absidiaries’ (collectively referred to as the “Coamy”) auditec
consolidated financial statements and the accomipgnyotes in Part Il Item 8, “Financial Statemerstisd Supplementary DataThe risks an
uncertainties management (“we”, “us” or “our”)describes below are the only ones the Company féaigitional risks and uncertainties |

presently known to us or that we currently deematenial may also adversely affect the Comy’s business.

At the February 14, 2008, Special Meeting of Stolddrs, the stockholders of Vermillion approved gheposal to authorize the Board
Directors in its discretion, without further authimation of Vermillio’'s stockholders, to amend VermillienCertificate of Incorporation -
effect a reverse split of Vermillion’s common stbgka ratio of between 1 for 6 to 1 for 10. On Redny 15, 2008, Vermilliors Board ¢
Directors approved a 1 for 10 reverse stock splie“Reverse Stock Split”) of Vermillios’common stock effective at the close of busim
Monday, March 3, 2008. Accordingly, all share aret phare amounts were adjusted to reflect the impathe 1 for 10 reverse stock spli
this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Risks Related to Vermillion’s Emergence from Banlpicy

Vermillion filed a petition for relief under Chapt&l of the United States Bankruptcy Code on M&@h2009, and, despite having emel
from bankruptcy on January 22, 2010, Vermillion thotes to be subject to the risks and uncertaingiesociated with residual Chapter
bankruptcy proceedings.

On March 30, 2009, Vermillion filed a voluntary fiietn for relief (the “Bankruptcy Filing”under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankrt
Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for Ehstrict of Delaware (the “Bankruptcy Court”subsequently on January 22, 2010,
confirmation order issued by the Bankruptcy Coartdpproving Vermillions Second Amended Plan of Reorganization under €haftof th
United States Bankruptcy Code dated January 5, g@g&0‘Plan of Reorganizationt)ecame final and all conditions precedent Janu2yp@1(
were satisfied or waived. Accordingly, the Companyerged from bankruptcy under Chapter 11. Becale gesidual risks and uncertain
associated with Vermillios Chapter 11 bankruptcy proceedings, the ultimatpatct that events that occurred during, or that roegu
subsequent to, these proceedings will have on thmpanys business, financial condition and results of apens cannot be accurat
predicted or quantified.

The Company’s actual financial results after Velioil's emergence from bankruptcy under Chapter 11 may significantly from th
projections filed with the Bankruptcy Court.

Vermillion emerged from bankruptcy under ChapterohlJanuary 22, 2010, pursuant to terms of its BfaReorganization approved by
Bankruptcy Court. In connection with the Plan ofoRgnization, the Company was required to prepasgegted financial information
demonstrate to the Bankruptcy Court the feasibititythe Plan of Reorganization and the Compsambility to continue operations ug
emergence from bankruptcy under Chapter 11. Thgegien financial information filed with the Bankitgyg Court reflected numero
assumptions concerning anticipated future perfomaand prevailing and anticipated market and ecameonditions, many of which we
and continue to be beyond our control and which matymaterialize. Projections are inherently subfjeaincertainties and to a wide variet:
significant business, economic and competitivestiSkhe Company actual results will likely vary from those contaated by the project
financial information and the variations may be eniatl.

The Company actual financial results after emergence fromksaptcy under Chapter 11 may not be comparabléstdistorical financie
information.

As a result of the consummation of the Plan of Banization and the transactions contemplated tlyethb Companys financial condition ar
results of operations from and after January 2202@nay not be comparable to the financial conditio results of operations reflected in
Company'’s historical financial statements.
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We cannot be certain that the Chapter 11 bankruptogeedings will not adversely affect the Compsumgerations going forward.

Although Vermillion emerged from bankruptcy unddrapter 11 upon consummation of the Plan of Reorgéinn, we cannot assure you
having been subject to bankruptcy protection will adversely affect the Compasyoperations going forward, including its abilityriegotiat
favorable terms from suppliers, partners and others to attract and retain customers. The failarelitain such favorable terms and re
customers could adversely affect the Company’sfifed performance.

Risks Related to the Company’s Business

We expect to incur a net loss for 2011 and 201@elfare unable to generate significant diagnosticdpicts revenue, the Company 1
never achieve profitability.

From the Companyg’ inception through December 31, 2009, the Compges/generated cumulative revenue from the saleaxfupts an
services to customers of $229,424,000 and hasrigdunet losses of $279,475,000. The Company hasriexged significant operating los
each year since its inception and we expect thesses to continue for at least the next year, tinguin an expected net loss for the yi
ending December 31, 2011 and 2010. For exampleCtmepany experienced net losses of $22,048,00033a®00 and $21,282,000 for
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 ctegdg. The Compar’s losses have resulted principally from costs iregliin researc
and development, sales and marketing, litigation, general and administrative costs associated twéhCompanys operations. These cc
have exceeded the Compasgross profit, which was generated principallynfrproduct sales and service income derived fromptiogeir
research products and collaborative services bssifthe “Instrument Business”), before the assetkliabilities were sold (thelfistrumen
Business Sale”) to Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc. (“Biad”) on November 13, 2006. We expect to incur additiaparating losses that may
substantial. The Company’s inability to become esmain profitable may depress the market price éfvllion’s common stock and imp
the Companys ability to raise capital and continue our operai Even if the Company does achieve profitabilinge Company may not
able to sustain or increase profitability on a ¢gily or annual basis.

We may need to raise additional capital for the @any in the future, and if we are unable to se@dequate funds on terms acceptab
us, we may be unable to execute our business plan.

We currently believe that the Company’s currenhc@sources together with existing debt facilitiéd be sufficient to meet the Compary’
anticipated needs for the next 12 months. Howewnvennay need to raise additional capital soonerdeioto develop new or enhanced prod
or services, increase our efforts to discover bite@ and develop them into diagnostic productsacguire complementary produ
businesses or technologies. We may seek to radigaadl capital through the issuance of equityebt securities, or a combination therea
the public or private markets, through a collabweatirrangement or sale of assets, or throughitiuédhtion of Vermillions investments
auction rate securities. Additional financing ogpaities may not be available to us, or if avaiégghinay not be on favorable terms.
availability of financing opportunities will depenth part, on market conditions, and the outlook tlre Companys business. Any futu
issuance of equity securities or securities coftMertinto equity would result in substantial dituti to Vermillion’s stockholders, and t
securities issued in such a financing may havetsjgbreferences or privileges senior to those afmiléon’s common stock or convertil
senior notes. If Vermillion raises additional funiglg issuing debt, the Company may be subject titdiions on its operations, through ¢
covenants or other restrictions. If Vermillion abtadditional funds through arrangements withatmrators or strategic partners, Vermil
may be required to relinquish rights to certainhtemlogies or products that it might otherwise sémketain. If adequate and accept
financing is not available to Vermillion at the #nthat it seeks to raise additional capital, oulitglio execute our business plan success
may be negatively impacted.
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Substantial leverage and debt service obligatioay adversely affect the Company’s consolidated fasts.

As of December 31, 2009, Vermillion had $7,365,@¥0outstanding principal under its convertible senmotes, including $5,000,000
aggregate principal of its 7.00% convertible semiotes due September 1, 2011 (the “7.00% Notesid), $2,365,000 in aggregate principz
its 4.50% convertible senior notes due Septemb20Q8 (the “4.50% Notes”), and $10,000,000 outstendnder Vermillions secured line
credit with Quest Diagnostics Incorporated (“Qupsts a result of negotiations between the holderthef4.50% Notes and Vermillion,
$2,500,000 outstanding principal balance relatethéo4.50% Notes, which matured on September 18,288s not redeemed by Vermilli
Interest of $56,000 related to the 4.50% Notes peigl on the maturity date, September 1, 2008. Ruisto the 4.50% Notes indent
agreement, late payment may result in interesetodbculated on the outstanding principal balamzkaverdue interest. On December 11, 2
the trustee of the Indenture and the holders of$®&00,000 outstanding principal balance relatetheé 4.50% Notes agreed to extenc
maturity date of the 4.50% Notes to September 092@nd to waive any past default by Vermillionitsfobligation to make payment on
principal of and interest on the 4.50% Notes.

From November 24, 2009 to January 22, 2010, Veionikxchanged a total of 15,794 shares of its comstock for $305,000 in principal &
$18,000 in unpaid interest related to the 4.50%ebBloOn January 22, 2010, Vermillion paid the refmnagirunpaid principal balance
$2,195,000 and interest of $140,000 related telt58% Notes. None of the 4.50% Notes are outstgndin

From November 30, 2009, through January 22, 2080million exchanged 428,906 shares of its commookstor $7,100,000 in principal a
unpaid interest of $732,000 related to the 7.00%ebloFrom October 21, 2009 through November 1992880,400,000 in principal related
the 7.00% Notes was converted into 220,000 shdr&gmnillion’s common stock. On January 22, 2010, Vermilliord 862,000 of intere
related to the 7.00% Notes. $5,000,000 in prinoiahe 7.00% Notes remain outstanding.

Quest provided Vermillion with $10,000,000 seculie@ of credit, which was forgivable based upon #Hvhievement of certain milestol
related to the development, regulatory approval @rmercialization of certain diagnostic tests efrillion. As of Vermillion’s emergenc
from bankruptcy, several of the milestones had baehand the principal balance of the secureddineredit was reduced to $7,000,000.
$7,000,000 secured line of credit is secured byniéon’s assets, and is senior to the outstan&B@®00,000 of the 7.00% Notes.

As a result of this indebtedness, Vermillion habssantial principal and interest payment obligadiolhe degree to which the Compan
leveraged could, among other things:

* make it difficult for Vermillion to make payments ¢he convertible senior notes and secured lirerexfit;

« make it difficult for Vermillion to obtain financinfor working capital, acquisitions or other purps®n favorable terms, if at €
* make the Company more vulnerable to industry domstand competitive pressures;

» limit our flexibility in planning for or reactingotchanges in the Compé’s business

Vermillion’s ability to meet its debt service olditions will depend upon the Compasyuture performance, which will be subject to fingl,
business and other factors affecting the Comgaapkerations, many of which are beyond our conlifdermillion cannot meet its debt serv
obligation it would have a material adverse effatthe Company’s consolidated financial position.

Vermillion holds auction rate securities in its piofio of investments. Due to failed auctions daiwidual auction rate securities held
Vermillion’s investment portfolio, Vermillion is currently e to liquidate its auction rate securities intast at par value. If Vermillion
required to liquidate its investments in the fututee Company may incur a significant loss.

At December 31, 2009, Vermillion’s investments detesl of $526,000 invested in auction rate se&sitwhich were classified as available-
for-sale longterm investments due to failed auctions relatethése investments through December 31, 2009. THerlying assets of the
auction rate securities include private placemeiffitsredit linked notes. These auction rate se@gitire intended to provide liquidity via
auction process that resets the applicable intea¢stat predetermined calendar intervals geneeatyy 28 days. Upon an auction failure,
interest rates do not reset at a market rate Istedd reset based on a formula contained in theigeovhich rate is generally higher than
current market rate. The failure of the auctionginseVermillion may be unable to liquidate its aoictrate securities into cash at par value
a future auction of these investments is successftihe auction rate security is refinanced by idseier into another type of instrumen
Vermillion is required to redeem its investmentsdeat than par value or to liquidate its investraextta deep discount in the future, Vermil
may incur a significant loss on the Companiusiness, consolidated results of operationanéial condition and cash flows. If Vermillior
unable to liquidate its investments in auction regeurities or there is additional other-thamporary impairment in the market value o
investments in auction rate securities, this wéll/& an adverse effect on the Comparyusiness, consolidated results of operationanéia
condition and cash flows, and may increase thetiliblaof VVermillion’s common stock price.
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We may not succeed in developing additional diaimg@soducts, and, even if we do succeed in devmgoadditional diagnostic produc
the diagnostic products may never achieve sigmficammercial market acceptance.

The Companys success depends on our ability to continue t@ldpvand commercialize diagnostic products. Thereonsiderable risk
developing diagnostic products based on VermilBopiomarker discovery efforts as candidate bionsmkeay fail to validate results in lar
clinical studies and may not achieve acceptablel$esf clinical sensitivity and specificity. If wep succeed in developing additional diagnt
tests with acceptable performance characteristiesnay not succeed in achieving significant commérmarket acceptance for those te
Our ability to successfully commercialize diagnogtroducts that Vermillion may develop, such agstekits and devices, will depend
several factors, including:

» our ability to convince the medical community oé teafety and clinical efficacy of Vermillios’products and their advantages
existing diagnostic product

« our ability to further establish business relathips with other diagnostic companies that can agsithe commercialization of the
products; an

» the agreement by Medicare and t-party payers to provide full or partial reimbursemeoverage for Vermillio's products, tr
scope and extent of which will affect patients’ lingjness to pay for Vermillios products and will likely heavily influen
physician’ decisions to recommend Vermilli's products

These factors present obstacles to significant cerial acceptance of Vermillios’potential diagnostic products, which the Compuaily
have to spend substantial time and financial ressuto overcome and there is no guarantee thatileeasuccessful in doing so. Our inabi
to do so successfully would prevent the Companynfgenerating revenue from future diagnostic proslaetd from developing a profita
business.

The diagnostics space is competitive and we map@aatble to compete successfully, which would ad@eimpact our ability to gener:
revenue.

Our principal competition currently comes from tharrent clinical practices (e.g. those of obstéris and gynecologists and gynecol
oncologists in the case of the OVA1™ ovarian turitiage test (the “OVAL Test"))We believe that the OVA1 Test provides a signift
improvement over current clinical practices, buvé are not able to convince clinicians of this; ahility to commercialize OVA1 Test wot
be adversely affected. The field of ovarian candiagnostics generally and the management of ova@dmexal masses specifically
competitive. Companies such as Fujirebio, CorrelogabCorp, Arraylt, HealthLynx, Becton Dickinsomang others have publicly disclo:
that they have been or are currently working onriamacancer diagnostic assays. Additionally, acadenstitutions periodically report ne
findings in ovarian cancer diagnostics. If we anakle to license these findings and if these figdiare licensed to other parties, we may b
competitive disadvantage.

We have priced the OVAL Test at a point that reccamthe valuexdded by its increased sensitivity for ovarian gradincy. If others develog
test that is viewed to be similar to the OVAL Tiesefficacy but is priced at a lower point, we ntave to lower the price of the OVAL T¢
which would impact our margins and potential foofgiability.
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Our ability to commercialize Vermillion’s potentidiagnostic tests is heavily dependent on its sgiatalliance with Quest.

On July 22, 2005, Vermillion and Quest entered iatagtrategic alliance agreement (the “StrategidaAie Agreement”Yo develop an
commercialize up to three diagnostic tests fromnvliion’s product pipeline (the “Strategic Alliante The term of the Strategic Allian
Agreement, which is the period Vermillion has afigdtion to present three diagnostic tests to Qfagpotential election, was set to expire
the earlier of (i) the thregear anniversary of the agreement, which was J2\2@08, and (ii) the date on which Quest commézeia the thre
diagnostic tests covered by such agreement. On21yl2008, Vermillion and Quest amended the Stratadlliance Agreement to extend f
term of the agreement to end on the earlier cdéptember 1, 2008 and (ii) the date on which Qoastmercializes the three diagnostic t¢
On October 24, 2008, Vermillion and Quest amentdedStrategic Alliance Agreement to extend the tefithe agreement to end on the ea
of (i) September 1, 2009 and (ii) the date on wh@best commercializes the three diagnostic testbs&juently on October 7, 20
Vermillion and Quest amended the Strategic AlliaAgeeement (the Strategic Alliance Agreement areddily 21, 2008, October 24, 2008

October 7, 2009, amendments are collectively refeto as the “Amended Strategic Alliance Agreemetat’extend the term of the agreen
to end on the earlier of (i) October 7, 2012 aridtifie date on which Quest makes its third develapnelection. To date, Quest has sele
only two diagnostic tests, which are the periphartédry disease (“PAD”) blood test (“VASCLIR™&nd the OVAL Test, to commercialize
this Strategic Alliance does not continue for it ferm or if Quest fails to proceed to diligenpgrform its obligations as a part of the Strat
Alliance, such as independently developing, validgtand commercializing potential diagnostic tests ability to commercialize Vermillios’
potential diagnostic tests would be seriously harmiBue to the current uncertainty with regard te fbnited States Food and D
Administration (the “FDA”) regulation of analyte egific reagents (“ASRs"pr, for other reasons, Quest may elect to forgcelbgment c
ASR “home brew” laboratory tests and instead eleaetait for the development of in vitro diagnostitvD”) test kits, which would adverst
affect the Company’s revenues. If we elect to iaseethe Company’s expenditures to funchause diagnostic development program
research programs, the Company will need to olatdditional capital, which may not be available coeptable terms, or at all.

The commercialization of Vermillios'diagnostic tests may be affected adversely bygihg FDA regulations, and any delay by or fail
of the FDA to approve any of Vermillion’s diagnodiests submitted to the FDA may adversely affecCiompanys consolidated revenu
results of operations and financial condition.

The current regulatory environment with regard ®Rs and IVD multivariate index assays (“IVDMIAZdntinues to evolve and be a topi
discussion. To the extent the FDA requires thatmiiion’s diagnostic tests receive FDA 510(k) claace or FDA pramarket approval, o
ability to develop and commercialize Vermilli@ndliagnostic tests may be prevented or signifigasiglayed, which would adversely affect
Companys consolidated revenues, results of operationdfiaadcial condition. Any delay by or failure of tlDA to approve any diagnos
test that Vermillion submits to the FDA may advéysaffect the Companyg consolidated revenues, results of operations fenahcia
condition.

If we fail to continue to develop Vermillion’s texflogies, we may not be able to successfully faadeption of Vermilliors products an
services or develop new product offerings.

Vermillion’s technologies are new and cutting edge, and djectio change as new discoveries are made. Newowiries and advanceme
in the diagnostic field are essential if we aréoster the adoption of Vermillios’product offerings. Development of these techriebbgemain
a substantial risk to the Company due to varioasofs, including the scientific challenges involyedir ability to find and collaborate w
others working in the diagnostic field, and compgtiechnologies, which may prove more successfah tiiermillion’s technologies.
addition, we have reduced Vermillion’s research dedelopment headcount and expenditures, whichadagrsely affect Vermilliors ability
to further develop its technologies.

If we fail to maintain Vermilliors rights to utilize intellectual property directéa diagnostic biomarkers, Vermillion may not beeatd offe
diagnostic tests using those biomarkers.

One aspect of our business plan is to develop d&tgntests based on certain biomarkers, which Mikom has the right to utilize throus
licenses with its academic collaborators, suchtes Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine diheé University of Texas M.D. Anders
Cancer Center. In some cases, Vermillion’s collalms own the entire right to the biomarkers. lheotcases, Vermillion cowns th
biomarkers with its collaborators. If, for somegea, Vermillion loses its license to biomarkers edrentirely by its collaborators, Vermilli
may not be able to use those biomarkers in diagntestts. If Vermillion loses its exclusive licengebiomarkers cawned by Vermillion an
its collaborators, Vermilliors collaborators may license their share of thelledial property to a third party that may competi¢h the
Company in offering diagnostic tests, which wouldterially adversely affect the Compasyonsolidated revenues, results of operation
financial condition.
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Vermillion has drawn $10,000,000 from the secuiied bf credit provided by Quest. If Vermillion failo achieve the milestones for
forgiveness of the secured line of credit set fortifermillion’s amended credit agreement with Quest, Vermillidhbe responsible for fu
repayment of the secured line of credit on or befoctober 7, 2012.

As of December 31, 2009, Vermillion has drawn $00,000 from the secured lined of credit in conmectiwith the Strategic Allianc
Vermillion borrowed in monthly increments of $41@0over a twoyear period, and has paid all interest that was Buads from this secur
line of credit may only be used for certain costsl @xpenses directly related to the Strategic Adleg with forgiveness of the repaymr
obligations based upon Vermilliaachievement of milestones related to the devetopnnegulatory approval and commercializationextair
diagnostic tests. On October 7, 2009, Vermillion &uest amended the Strategic Alliance Agreemeektend the term of the agreemer
end on the earlier of (i) October 7, 2012 andtfi§ date on which Quest makes its third developnedsition. On September 11, 2C
Vermillion announced its milestone achievementlefiing the OVA1 Test with the FDA and, effectivitea the emergence from Chapter
bankruptcy, reduced its principal obligations untter Amended Strategic Alliance Agreement to $7,000. Should Vermillion fail to achie
the remaining milestones, Vermillion would be resgble for the repayment of the outstanding priatgmount and any unpaid interest or
secured line of credit on or before October 7, 2@d2ich would materially adversely affect the Comya consolidated results of operati
and financial condition.

If a competitor infringes on Vermilliog’ proprietary rights, the Company may lose any cfitipe advantage it may have as a resu
diversion of our time, enforcement costs and tlss taf the exclusivity of Vermillion’s proprietargints.

The Company’s success depends in part on ouryahlditmaintain and enforce Vermillios'proprietary rights. The Company relies ¢
combination of patents, trademarks, copyrights tiade secrets to protect Vermillion’s technology d@rand. In addition to Vermilliow’
licensed Surfaced Enhanced Laser Desorption/ldnizdtSELDI”) technology, Vermillion has also submitted patenpligations coverin
biomarkers that may have diagnostic or therapeuility. Vermillion’s patent applications may nasult in additional patents being issued.

If competitors engage in activities that infringe Wermillion’s proprietary rights, our focus will be diverteddathe Company may inc
significant costs in asserting Vermillion’s righidle may not be successful in asserting Vermilkoptoprietary rights, which could resul
Vermillion’s patents being held invalid or a cotmlding that the competitor is not infringing, ethof which would harm the Company’
competitive position. We cannot be sure that coitgrstwill not design around Vermillion’s patentesthnology.

The Company also relies upon the skills, knowlealge experience of its technical personnel. To pedpect Vermillions rights, we require
employees and consultants to enter into confidiytiagreements that prohibit the disclosure of faential information. These agreeme
may not provide adequate protection for the Comimnsade secrets, knowledge or other proprietargrinétion in the event of a
unauthorized use or disclosure. If any trade se&mdwledge or other technology not protected bpasent were to be disclosed tc
independently developed by a competitor, it cowdaleha material adverse effect on the Compaby'siness, consolidated results of opera
and financial condition.

If others successfully assert their proprietaryhtg against the Company, the Company may be predldihm making and selling
products or the Company may be required to obtainkes to use their technology.

The Companys success depends on avoiding infringing on therptary technologies of others. If a third partgre to assert claims tl
Vermillion is violating their patents, the Compamyight incur substantial costs defending itself awsuits against charges of pa
infringement or other unlawful use of another'sgietary technology. Any such lawsuit may not beided in the Compang’favor, and if th
Company is found liable, it may be subject to manetlamages or injunction against using the tedgyolVermillion may also be required
obtain licenses under patents owned by third pagie such licenses may not be available to Veamitbhn commercially reasonable term:
at all.
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Current and future litigation against the Compamuld be costly and time consuming to defend.

The Company is from time to time subject to legalgeedings and claims that arise in the ordinayrsm® of business, such as claims bro
by the Companyg clients in connection with commercial disputesipyment claims made by current or former emplsyed claim
brought by third parties alleging infringement dreit intellectual property rights. In addition, t@®mpany may bring claims against tl
parties for infringement on Vermilliog'intellectual property rights. Litigation may résin substantial costs and may divert our attentmc
Company resources, which may seriously harm thep@aiyis business, consolidated results of operatosfinancial condition.

An unfavorable judgment against the Company in kggal proceeding or claim could require the Comptmyay monetary damages.
addition, an unfavorable judgment in which the degparty is awarded equitable relief, such as amation, could have an adverse impac
Vermillion’s licensing and sublicensing activitiesshich could harm the Comparsy’business, consolidated results of operations
consolidated financial condition.

On September 17, 2007, Molecular Analytical SystéAS™) filed a lawsuit in the Superior Court of Califorrf the County of Santa Cle
naming Vermillion and Bio-Rad as defendants (th&t& Court lawsuit”)Under the State Court lawsuit, MAS seeks an unfipdcamount c
damages and alleges, among other things, that fiemmis in breach of its license agreement with BlAelating to SELDI technology a:
result of Vermillion’s entry into a sublicense agmeent with BioRad. Vermillion filed its general denial and affative defense on April
2008. The Company and BRad thereafter moved to compel arbitration of tkeeSCourt lawsuit, which motion was denied in ttti@ court
Thereafter, the Company appealed the denial ofrtbigon to compel arbitration, which appeal had éffect of staying the State Court laws
which stay was further extended in both the stéédnd appellate courts when the Company filedvianch 30, 2009, a Voluntary Petition
Relief under Chapter 11 in the United States Bgptieyu Court for the District of Delaware. MAS filead proof of claim on June 30, 2009
connection with the Compars/’Chapter 11 bankruptcy proceedings. The prooflafncmirrored the MAS lawsuit and asserted that
Company breached the Exclusive License Agreemerntangferring certain technologies to Bio-Rad withobtaining MASS consent. MA
listed the value of its claim as in excess of $6,000. On December 28, 2009, the Company objedeBlAS’s Proof of Claim in th
Bankruptcy Court. On January 7, 2010, the Bankgu@tourt confirmed the Company’s plan of reorganaatPer the Cours order confirmin
the plan, the Company’s bankruptcy case will bes@tbafter a final, non-appealable judgment is edten MASS claims. After the plan w
confirmed, MAS filed a motion with the Bankruptcy@t asking it to abstain from hearing its proottd#im and asked the Bankruptcy Cou
grant relief from stay so that MAS could proceedhwthe State Court lawsuit in California. The Bamicy Court granted that motion
March 15, 2010. Thereafter, the California CourAppeal has set oral argument on the Compmappeal of the trial court order denying
Company’s motion to compel arbitration for June 2010. Management cannot predict the ultimate onécof this matter at this time.

The Company’s failure to meet its purchase commmtspgursuant to a manufacture and supply agreemtht Bio-Rad, could adverse
affect the Company’s consolidated results of openatand financial condition.

Vermillion was a party to a manufacture and suggseement with Bidrad, dated November 13, 2006, whereby Vermillioread to purcha:
from Bio-Rad the ProteinChip Systems and ProteipGhiirays necessary to support Vermillierdiagnostics efforts. Under the terms of
agreement, Vermillion was required to purchaseexifipd number of ProteinChip Systems and Proteip@tirays in each of the three ye
following the date of the agreement. Pursuant lkettar from the Company to BiRad dated May 2, 2008, the Company exercisedgts tt
terminate the agreement for convenience upon 188’ deritten notice. Consequently, termination of theemgnent became effective
October 29, 2008. As part of the Chapter 11 bartkyuprocess, BidRad made a claim for approximately $1,000,000. \iion has accrue
for the contingency in accordance with ASC 450 @umencies, within general and administrative expen$ Vermillion is unable t
renegotiate this claim, it would have an advergecebn the Company’s consolidated cash flows.
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If the Company or its suppliers fail to comply WiRBDA requirements, the Company may not be ableaidke its products and services
may be subject to stringent penalties; further ioy@ments to the Company'’s or its suppliengihufacturing operations may be required
would entail additional costs.

The commercialization of Vermillios’products could be delayed, halted or preventeappjicable FDA regulations. If the FDA were tow
any of the Company’s actions as naompliant, it could initiate enforcement actionsgcls as a warning letter and possible impositic
penalties. In addition, ASRs that Vermillion mayoyide will be subject to a number of FDA requirensernincluding compliance with t
FDA'’s Quality System

Regulations (“QSR")which establish extensive requirements for quaggurance and control as well as manufacturingegroes. Failure
comply with these regulations could result in eoéonent actions for Vermillion or its potential slipgs. Adverse FDA actions in any of th
areas could significantly increase the Compargxpenses and limit its revenue and profitabilitithough the Company is 1SO 9001:2!
certified with respect to its manufacturing pro@ssased for the Comparsyprevious ProteinChip products, Vermillion willeteto undertal
additional steps to maintain its operations in livith the FDA’s QSR requirements. Some components of the OVALdresmanufactured
other companies and Vermillion is required to maimisupply agreements with these companies. Iethgseements are not satisfactory tc
FDA, Vermillion will have to renegotiate these agmeents. Any failure to do so would have an advef§ect on Vermillions ability tc
commercialize OVA1 Test. Vermillion’s suppliemsianufacturing facilities will be subject to periodiegulatory inspections by the FDA
other federal and state regulatory agencies. If vahdn Vermillion begins commercializing and assengpits products itself, Vermillio
facilities will be subject to the same inspectiovisrmillion or its suppliers may not satisfy su@yulatory requirements, and any such failu
do so would have an adverse effect on Vermilliatizgnostics efforts.

Because the Compamsybusiness is highly dependent on key executivieemployees, our inability to recruit and retairegle people cou
hinder our business plans.

The Company is highly dependent on its executifieers and certain key employees. The Compaeyecutive officers and key employees
employed at will by the Company. As of DecemberZ109, the Company had 2 employees in connectitmtive Bankruptcy Filing and in
effort to conserve cash, which included 1 employeeesearch and development and 1 employee in gkemad administrative. Sin
Vermillion’s emergence from bankruptcy under Chapter 11, thep@ny has reappointed its President and ChieflxecOfficer, and Seni
Vice President and Chief Scientific Officer; appeih a Vice President and Chief Financial Officerd a Vice President of Finance and C
Accounting Officer; and has engaged additional atimats; however, minimal staffing and any inagilaf the Company to engage r
executive officers or key employees could impactrapions or delay or curtail Vermilliog’'research, development and commercializ
objectives. To continue Vermilliog’ research and product development efforts, the paosn needs people skilled in areas suc
bioinformatics, biochemistry and information seesc Competition for qualified employees is intense.

Vermillion’s diagnostic efforts may cause it to Baignificant product liability exposure.

The testing, manufacturing and marketing of med@ialgnostic tests entails an inherent risk of pobdiability claims. Potential produ
liability claims may exceed the amount of the Compa insurance coverage or may be excluded from cgeanader the terms of the poli
The Companys existing insurance will have to be increasecha future if the Company is successful at introdgailiagnostic products a
this will increase the Comparg/'costs. In the event that the Company is helddisdx a claim against which it is not indemnified for
damages exceeding the limits of the Compsarigsurance coverage, the Company may be requiredake substantial payments. This |
have an adverse effect on the Comparggnsolidated results of operations, financialdition and cash flows, and may increase the vl
of Vermillion’s common stock price.

Business interruptions could limit the Company’digto operate its business.

The Companys operations, as well as those of the collaboratorehich the Company depends, are vulnerable ritada or interruption fro
fire; natural disasters, including earthquakes; potar viruses; human error; power shortages; tet@wonication failures; international acts
terror; and similar events. The Companprimary facility is located in Fremont, Califoaniwhere it also has laboratories. Although we
certain business continuity plans in place, we hasteestablished a formal comprehensive disastavery plan, and the Company’s bagk-
operations and business interruption insurance moaye adequate to compensate it for losses thep@wynmay suffer. A significant busin
interruption could result in losses or damagesrimalby the Company and require the Company toeceasurtail its operations.
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Legislative actions resulting in higher compliaremests are likely to adversely affect the Comparfiyture consolidated results of operatic
financial position and cash flows.

Compliance with laws, regulations and standardstirg) to corporate governance and public disclgsauding the Sarbanddxley Act o
2002, and new regulations enacted by the SecustidsExchange Commission (the “SECHje resulting in increased compliance costs.
Company, like all other public companies, is inmgrexpenses and diverting employetisie in an effort to comply with Section 404 of
Sarbane®©xley Act of 2002. The Company is a smaller repgrtcompany, and has completed the process of dotingeits systems
internal control and has evaluated its systemsi@frmal control. Beginning with the year ended Deloer 31, 2007, the Company has
required to assess continuously its compliance Biglation 404 of the Sarban@sdey Act of 2002. We expect to continue to devtie
necessary resources, including internal and exteesaurces, to support the Compangssessment. In the future, if we identify onenore
material weaknesses, or the Company’s independgmttered public accounting firm is unable to atteat the Company’ report is fairl
stated or to express an opinion on the effectivermégshe Company' internal controls over financial reporting, tkisuld result in a loss
investor confidence in the Company’s financial mpohave an adverse effect on Vermillierstock price and/or subject the Compan
sanctions or investigation by regulatory authosit€ompliance with these evolving standards wglitein increased general and administr:
expenses and may cause a diversion of our timateution from revenue-generating activities to ptiamce activities.

Changes in healthcare policy could increase outsasnd impact sales of and reimbursement for ostste

Several proposals to reform the system of healtie celivery in the U.S. are currently being consédeby the federal and many s
governments. Some of the reforms call for a govemnsponsored health plan. A number of stateslaoecantemplating significant reform
their healthcare policies. A proposal for additiogavernmentunded health care could subject expenditures &aidth care to governmer
budget constraints and limits on spending. We capnedict what healthcare policy reforms, if anyill Wwe adopted or the effect that si
adoption may have on our taxes, fees and othes,cobkich could impact our business, financial ctadiand results of operations. In addit
proposals to implement fees or taxes on medicadymbmanufacturers and clinical laboratories hagenbconsidered. At this point, it is
clear whether health reform legislation will be eteal by Congress and whether it will include anw naxes or fees on clinical laboratorie:
medical device manufacturers or reductions in latwoy payments under Medicare. If such fees, taxesgductions in payments are adog.
these could have a negative impact on our business.

The Company is subject to environmental laws andri@l exposure to environmental liabilities.

The Company is subject to various internationatlefal, state and local environmental laws and egguis that govern the Compasy’
operations, including the handling and disposalai-hazardous and hazardous wastes, the recyclingreainient of electrical and electrc
equipment, and emissions and discharges into th#omment. Failure to comply with such laws andulagons could result in costs
corrective action, penalties or the imposition tifes liabilities. The Company is also subject tadaand regulations that impose liability
cleanup responsibility for releases of hazardous substrinto the environment. Under certain of thesesland regulations, a current
previous owner or operator of property may be 8afur the costs to remediate hazardous substamcpstmleum products on or from
property, without regard to whether the owner oerapor knew of, or caused, the contamination, alé ageincur liability to third partie
affected by such contamination. The presence ofaiture to remediate properly, such substanceddcadversely affect the value and
ability to transfer or encumber such property. Biage currently available information, although #nean be no assurance, we believe that
costs and liabilities have not had and will notédavmaterial adverse impact on the Company'’s cifzget] results of operations.

Risks Related to Owning Vermillion's Stock

The Company is not current in its reporting obligas with the SEC, and the Compangtatus as a public company could be revoked y
time.

The Company is not current in its filing obligatowith the SEC. While we are putting forth our beforts to file all delinquent reports w
the SEC, if we are unable to complete those filibgkre the SEC seeks to bring an administratitiermagainst the Company, it is likely t
the Company would cease being a public companthdhevent, the liquidity of Vermillios common stock would be severely diminished
our ability to continue the Company’s operationsldde materially affected.
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Vermillion’s common stock is trading over-the-carmn the Pink Quote electronic quotation systend, #nus the liquidity of Vermillion’
common stock is low.

On September 25, 2008, Vermilliamtommon stock was delisted from and suspended frading on the NASDAQ Capital Market due
noncompliance with Marketplace Rule 4310(c)(3), ehhiequires, among other things, that listed congsahave stockholdergquity of a
least $2,500,000.

Vermillion’s common stock currently trades over-tmunter on Pink Quote, formerly known as Pink $heaectronic quotation systenP(hk
Quote”) under the symbol “VRML.PK"Quotes for stocks listed on Pink Quote are noedish the financial sections of newspapers,
newspapers generally have very little coveragetadks listed solely on the Pink Quote. Accordinglyices for and coverage of securi
traded solely on the Pink Quote may be difficultotatain. In addition, stock traded solely on Pinkof@ tend to have a limited numbe
market makers and a larger spread between thenoicask prices than those listed on the New Yorlclstexchange, the American St
Exchange, the NASDAQ Stock Market or the OTC Budl@®oard. All of these factors may cause holder¥@fmillion’s common stock to |
unable to resell their securities at or near theginal offering price or at any price.

Because Vermillion’s common stock is not listedeoprincipal national exchange, Vermillion is subbjecRule 15¢g9 under the Securities &
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. This rule impaddg&ional sales practice requirements on brolealets that sell lowpriced securities
persons other than established customers andutistial accredited investors. Consequently, this ntay affect the ability of brokaetealers t
sell Vermillion’s common stock and affect the alyilof holders to sell their shares of Vermilligncommon stock in the secondary ma
Moreover, investors may be less interested in msgicly lowpriced securities because the brokerage commissasng percentage of the t
transaction value, tend to be higher for such seesir and some investment funds, other than thmaestment funds which focus on small-
capitalization companies or low-priced securitig#], not invest in low-priced securities.

Vermillion may not be able to be listed on NASDAQ Global Market, which could advbrsdfect trading and liquidity of the comn
stock.

We intend to apply for the listing of Vermilliom’common stock on the NASDAQ Global Market as sasrmpracticable, assuming that
Company satisfies the applicable listing criteHmwever, there is no assurance that the NASDAQ &ldarket or any other national st
exchange will approve Vermillios’common stock for listing as there is no assuréimaethe Company will satisfy the criteria fortilgy, or be
approved for listing, on the NASDAQ Global Marketany other national stock exchange. Failure toMisrmillion’s common stock on t
NASDAQ Global Market could result in a less liquithrket for existing and potential stockholders imickh to trade shares of our comn
stock, which in turn could depress the tradinggon€our common stock, and adversely impact oditalbd raise capital in the future.

Vermillion’s stock price has been, and may contitmée, highly volatile, and an investment in Védlion’s stock could suffer a decline
value.

The trading price of Vermilliors common stock has been highly volatile and cowldtinue to be subject to wide fluctuations in prin
response to various factors, many of which are béybe Company’s control, including:

« Vermillion’s recent emergence from bankruptcy under Chapteridithe risks, uncertainties and difficultiested! thereto
» failure to commercialize diagnostic tests and digaitly increase revenu

» actual or anticipated peri-to-period fluctuations in financial result

» failure to achieve, or changes in, financial estesdy securities analys

« announcements or introductions of new productenrices or technological innovations by the Companigs competitors
» publicity regarding actual or potential discoveridsiomarkers by other:

e comments or opinions by securities analysts or m&tfckholders
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« conditions or trends in the pharmaceutical, biotebdbgy and life science industrie

» announcements by the Company of significant actijpis and divestitures, strategic partnershipsntjaientures or capit
commitments

» developments regarding Vermilli's patents or other intellectual property or thathef Compan’s competitors
» litigation or threat of litigation

» additions or departures of key personi

» sales of Vermilliors common stock

» limited daily trading volume

» Vermillion's delisting from the NASDAQ Capital Market and sedpgent quotation on the Pink Quotes;

» economic and other external factors, disastersises

In addition, the stock market in general and theketafor technology companies, in particular, haxperienced significant price and volt
fluctuations that have often been unrelated orrdisprtionate to the operating performance of thosmpanies. Further, there has t
significant volatility in the market prices of seities of life science companies. These broad ntaakd industry factors may seriously harm
market price of Vermillion’s common stock, regasfieof the Compang’operating performance. In the past, followindqus of volatility ir
the market price of a compamsysecurities, securities class action litigatiols loften been instituted. A securities class actioi agains
Vermillion could result in substantial costs, pdtahliabilities and the diversion of our attentiand Company resources.

Anti-takeover provisions in Vermilliog’charter, bylaws and stockholder rights plan amtler Delaware law could make a third pe
acquisition of the Company difficult.

Vermillion’s certificate of incorporation, bylaws and stockieslrights plan contain provisions that could mikeore difficult for a third part
to acquire the Company, even if doing so might éengded beneficial by Vermilliog’stockholders. These provisions could limit thiegtha
investors might be willing to pay in the future felhares of Vermilliors common stock. Vermillion is also subject to dertarovisions a
Delaware law that could delay, deter or prevenhange in control of the Company. The rights isspetsuant to Vermilliors stockholde
rights plan will become exercisable the tenth digraa person or group announces acquisition of ®5%ore of Vermillions common stoc
or announces commencement of a tender or exchdfagetioe consummation of which would result in owstép by the person or group
15% or more of Vermilliors common stock. If the rights become exercisabke hblders of the rights (other than the persowigiog 15% o
more of Vermillion’s common stock) will be entitléd acquire, in exchange for the rights’ exerciseqy shares of Vermilliors’ common stoc
or shares of any company in which the Company igete with a value equal to twice the rights’ exsgqrice.
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Because we do not intend to pay dividends, VemmiBistockholders will benefit from an investmenyermillion’s common stock only if
appreciates in value.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendgeomillion’s common stock. We currently intendregain the Compang’future earning
if any, to finance the expansion of the Companyisiness and do not expect to pay any cash diddie the foreseeable future. As a resuli
success of an investment in Vermillisntcommon stock will depend entirely upon any futaggpreciation. There is no guarantee
Vermillion’s common stock will appreciate in valoeeven maintain the price at which its investarschased their shares.

The Company may need to sell additional shareseahlion’s common stock or other securities in fhure to meet the Compasycapita
requirements. In such circumstances, or upon caiwerof Vermillions senior convertible notes and exercises of culyemtitstandin
options and warrants, the ownership interests ainiion’s stockholders prior to such sale, conversion @reise could be substantie
diluted. The possibility of dilution posed by shaawailable for future sale could reduce the magkéte of Vermillions common stock a
could make it more difficult for the Company toseafunds through equity offerings in the future.

As of December 31, 2009, Vermillion had 7,918,70&rss of its common stock outstanding and 7,923sh32es of its common stock resel
for future issuance to employees, directors anduwltents pursuant to the Compangmployee stock plans, which excludes 678,30lesha
Vermillion’s common stock that were subject to outstandingopt In addition, as of December 31, 2009, wasampurchase 505,647 shg
of Vermillion’s common stock were outstanding at exercise priaeging from $9.25 to $25.00 per share, with a Wieid average exerc
price of $16.18 per share. Also as of Decembe2809, there were 250,000 shares of Vermillloobmmon stock reserved for issuance |
conversion of the 7.00% Notes. On December 11, 20@8trustee of the Indenture and the holderdhef%2,500,000 outstanding princi
balance related to the 4.50% Notes and Vermilligread to extend the maturity date of the 4.50% #SltteSeptember 1, 2009, and to ex
the option of the holders to convert the 4.50% Nateo Vermillion’s common stock on or before August 31, 2009, witldjusted conversii
rate of 20 shares per $1,000 principal amount ef4l50% Notes, which is equal to a conversion poit&50.00 per share. The adjus
conversion rate increased the shares of Vermiliamémmon stock reserved for issuance upon converdighe 4.50% notes from 27,2
shares to 50,000 shares.

From November 24, 2009 to January 22, 2010, Veionikxchanged a total of 15,794 shares of its comstock for $305,000 in principal &
$18,000 in unpaid interest related to the 4.50%ebloOn January 22, 2010, Vermillion paid the remngirunpaid principal balance
$2,195,000 and interest of $140,000 related telt58% Notes. None of the 4.50% Notes are outstgndin

From November 30, 2009 through January 22, 2010mileon exchanged 428,906 shares of its commonksfor $7,100,000 in principal a
unpaid interest of $732,000 related to the 7.00%ebloFrom October 21, 2009 through November 199288,400,000 in principal related
the 7.00% Notes was converted into 220,000 shdrgemnillion’s common stock. On January 22, 2010, Vermilliord 862,000 of intere
related to the 7.00% Notes. $5,000,000 in prinoifahe 7.00% Notes remain outstanding.

From October 5, 2009, through April 12, 2010, Vdlion issued 990 shares of its common stock for,80@ from the cash exercise of
warrants dated August 3, 2006, with an exercisgepsf $12.60 per share (the “August 3 Warrantiy] 3,496 shares of its common stock 1
the cashless exercise of 8,625 underlying commoaoksshares of its August 3 Warrants. From Octobe2@9, through April 12, 201
Vermillion issued 990 shares of its common stogk®b2,000 from the cash exercise of its warrantedidlovember 15, 2006, with an exer
price of $12.60 per share (the “November 15 Was'anand 3,486 shares of its common stock from the eashéxercise of 8,625 underly
common stock shares of its November 15 WarranttmF8eptember 29, 2009, through March 4, 2010, Momiissued 392,120 shares of
common stock for $3,627,000 from the cash exewists warrants dated August 29, 2007, with an eiserprice of $9.25 per share (tHz007
Warrants”),and 521,213 shares of its common stock from théless exercise of 1,435,678 underlying common sgiiees of its 20(
Warrants.

The exercise or conversion of all or a portiontefge securities would dilute the ownership intsre§tVermillion’s stockholders. Furtherma
future sales of substantial amounts of Vermilloobmmon stock in the public market, or the peioeghat such sales are likely to occur, ¢
affect prevailing trading prices of Vermillion’s wonon stock and the value of the notes.
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ltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None

Iltem 2.  Properties

Vermillion, Inc. (“Vermillion”) and subsidiaries ¢dlectively, the “Company”)ease and operate solely from its principal fagifhich is 7,29
square feet and located at 47350 Fremont Boulewafdemont, California. The lease of this facilliggan on July 1, 2008, and expire:
June 30, 2010. This facility serves as Vermilliorésearch and development laboratories and itsetingkand administrative offices.

ltem 3.  Legal Proceedings

On September 17, 2007, Molecular Analytical SystéeEAS”) filed a lawsuit in the Superior Court of Califorra the County of Santa Cle
naming Vermillion, Inc. (“Vermillion”; Vermillion ad its wholly-owned subsidiaries are collectivegferred to as the “Company”) and Bio-
Rad Laboratories, Inc. (“Bio-Rad”) as defendante (tState Court lawsuit”}Under the State Court lawsuit, MAS seeks an unfipdchmour
of damages and alleges, among other things, thahilfien is in breach of its license agreement WMIAS relating to Surface Enhanced Le
Desorption/lonization (“SELDI") technology as a wétsof Vermillion's entry into a sublicense agreemheavith Bio-Rad. Vermillion filed it:
general denial and affirmative defense on Apri2@08. The Company and BRad thereafter moved to compel arbitration of theteSCoul
lawsuit, which motion was denied in the trial codrhereafter, the Company appealed the denial efibtion to compel arbitration, whi
appeal had the effect of staying the State Cowsuit, which stay was further extended in both dtege trial and appellate courts when
Company filed on March 30, 2009, a Voluntary Petitfor Relief under Chapter 11 in the United St&eskruptcy Court for the District
Delaware. MAS filed a proof of claim on June 30020in connection with the CompasyChapter 11 bankruptcy proceedings. The pra
claim mirrored the MAS lawsuit and asserted that@ompany breached the Exclusive License Agreetmetransferring certain technolog
to Bio-Rad without obtaining MAS’ consent. MAS listed the value of its claim asektess of $5,000,000. On December 28, 200¢
Company objected to MAS’s Proof of Claim in the Barptcy Court. On January 7, 2010, the Bankruptoyr€confirmed the Compargplar
of reorganization. Per the Court’s order confirmitng plan, the Company’s bankruptcy case will besetl after a final, noappealabl
judgment is entered on M/'s claims. After the plan was confirmed, MAS filednation with the Bankruptcy Court asking it to abstfromr
hearing its proof of claim and asked the Bankrugourt to grant relief from stay so that MAS coplehceed with the State Court lawsui
California. The Bankruptcy Court granted that motan March 15, 2010. Thereafter, the California €af Appeal has set oral argument
the Company’s appeal of the trial court order degythe Companyg motion to compel arbitration for June 17, 201Gnsigement canr
predict the ultimate outcome of this matter at thiee.

On March 30, 2009, Vermillion filed a voluntary fiietn for relief (the “Bankruptcy Filing”under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankrt
Code in the Bankruptcy Court. On January 7, 20d® Bankruptcy Court issued a confirmation orderapipg Vermillion’s Second Amend
Plan of Reorganization (the “Plan of Reorganiza)o®n January 22, 2010, the confirmation order isdmedhe Bankruptcy Court beca
final and all conditions precedent to January ZA®@were satisfied or waived. Accordingly, the Camp has emerged from bankruptcy ul
Chapter 11.
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On April 21, 2009, during the Bankruptcy Filing, Mallion filed the Debtor’'s Motion for Entry of a@rder Approving the Debtas’Incentivi
Plan (the “Incentive Plan”) and Authorizing Payntetitereunder pursuant to 88 363(b) and 503(b)eBémkruptcy Code (thdricentive Pla
Motion”), which sought to provide proper incentiviesthe directors (Gail Page, John Hamilton andeaBurns, collectively, the “Directors”
to help achieve a successful sale or restructuoinyermillion. At a hearing on June 22, 2009, theu@ entered an Order approving
Incentive Plan Motion (the “Incentive Plan OrdeiThe Incentive Plan was based upon a percentagg) afi¢ gross proceeds of Asset St
both prior to and after the Food and Drug Admiistm approval of the ovarian tumor triage test] é8) the value of consideratiorcash, det
and equity distributed pursuant to a Confirmed Plan. In thé, eéhe Incentive Plan Order provided that the Doecwould receive: (i) zero,
Qualified Transaction Proceeds of $3,000,000 s, 68 6% on Qualified Transaction Proceeds 00$8,001 to $10,000,000, and (iii) 8%
Qualified Transaction Proceeds of greater thanGRIDN00. While the Incentive Plan Order providedrividion with the authority to mal
distributions under the Incentive Plan, Vermilliagreed as part of the Plan of Reorganization tk &eal judicial approval of the amounts
be paid pursuant to the Incentive Plan. On Aprjl2310, counsel for Vermillion, the Official Comneieé of the Equity Security Holders,
the Directors submitted a proposed settlement ¢ Bankruptcy Court. On April 14, 2010, after a legyr an order was issued by
Bankruptcy Court approving the Management Incenian. Under the Management Incentive Plan, Veionilis directed to distribute
aggregate of $5,000,000 in cash and 302,541 sbérestricted stock in Incentive Plan PaymentdhtDDirectors. All such restricted stock i
be distributed, with 1/24th of it to vest on eachnthly anniversary of the vesting commencement,datee 22, 2009. The total Incentive f
Payments are to be allocated to Gail Page, Jamess Bund John Hamilton on a 60%-20%8%6 basis, respectively, or as otherwise me
agreed to in writing by the Directors. Vermillios further authorized to take any and all actionsessary or appropriate in connec
therewith.

In addition, from time to time, the Company is iflwed in legal proceedings and regulatory proceeslamiging out of its operations. Other t
as disclosed above, the Company is not currenplgrey to any proceeding, the adverse outcome oftwhiould have a material adverse ef
on the Company’s financial position or results pérations.

tem 4. RESERVED
28



Table of Contents

PART Il
ltem 5.  Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equity Securitie
Market Information

On August 21, 2007, Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc. gldrits corporate name to Vermillion, Inc. (“Verliah”). In conjunction with the nan
change, Vermillion changed its common stock tickegnbol on the NASDAQ Capital Markets to “VRMLPrior to the corporate name chat
Vermillion’s common stock was traded on the NASDE&@pital Market under the symbols “CIPH” and “CIPHE"

At the February 14, 2008, Special Meeting of Stad#ters, the stockholders of Vermillion approved titeposal to authorize the Boarc
Directors in its discretion, without further authmation of Vermillion’s stockholders, to amend Vellian’ s Certificate of Incorporation
effect a reverse split of Vermillion’s common stook a ratio of between 1 for 6 to 1 for 10. On Rely 15, 2008, Vermilliors Board ¢
Directors approved a 1 for 10 reverse stock st (Reverse Stock Split”) of Vermillios’common stock effective at the close of busina
Monday, March 3, 2008. Accordingly, all share aret phare amounts were adjusted to reflect the imphathe Reverse Stock Split.
March 4, 2008, Vermilliors common stock began trading under the Reversek 8plit basis. Additionally, beginning on March 2008
Vermillion’'s common stock traded for a period oftt@ding days under ticker symbol “VRMLDEAs an interim symbol to denote its new st
After this 20 trading day period, Vermillion’s conam stock resumed trading under the ticker symb@&ML”.

On September 25, 2008, Vermilliemtommon stock was delisted from and suspended thaing on the NASDAQ Capital Market as a re
of Vermillion’s noncompliance with the listing criteria under kitplace Rule 4310(c)(3). Upon delisting from thADAQ Capital Marke
Vermillion’s common stock became immediately eligilior quotation and began trading over-the-cou@it®TC”) on Pink Quotes, former
known as Pink Sheets, electronic quotation syst&mK Quote”) on September 25, 2008, under theeticdymbol “VRML.PK”. After a marke
maker’'s application to trade Vermilliom’common stock on the OTC Bulletin Board was appdoby the Financial Industry Regulat
Authority (“FINRA”), Vermillion’s common stock begetrading on the OTC Bulletin Board under the ticlsymbol “VRML.OB” on
October 10, 2008.

In connection to Vermillion’s March 30, 2009, fitjrof a voluntary petition for relief (the “Bankrugyt Filing”) under Chapter 11 of the Unit
States Bankruptcy Code with the United States Baitky Court for the District of Delaware, Vermillis common stock began trading ur
the ticker symbol “VRMLQ.OB” on April 6, 2009. On ghil 20, 2009, Vermillions common stock began trading under the ticker sy
“VRMQE.OB” as a result of Vermillion becoming a delinquergrfibf its required financial reports to the Sedesitand Exchange Commiss
(the “SEC”) under the National Association of Sétbes Dealers, Inc. (“NASD”) Rule 6530. After a 8@y grace period on May 20, 20
Vermillion’s common stock was delisted from the OTC Bulletiail for noncompliance with NASD Rule 6530. Upoliglieg from the OT(
Bulletin Board, Vermillions common stock became immediately eligible for gtiob and began trading on Pink Quote under thetisymbc
“VRMLQ.PK” on May 20, 2009. On January 27, 2010,rwédlion’s common stock began trading under the BghfVRML.PK” in connectio
with Vermillion’s emergence from bankruptcy unddrapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Codeamudry 22, 2010.

As of January 11, 2010, there were 69 holders adrce of Vermillion’s common stock, excluding shatedd in bookentry form through Tt
Depository Trust Company, and 3,083 beneficial awre# Vermillion’s common stock. The closing prife Vermillion’s common stock ¢
April 30, 2010, was $18.00.
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The high and low sales prices of Vermillisléommon stock as quoted on the NASDAQ Capital EialRink Sheets and OTC Bulletin Bo
during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 28608 as follows:

2009 2008
High Low High Low
Three months ended March $ 09C $0.21 $8.2C $2.5C
Three months ended June 1.2C 0.0Z 5.14 0.9¢
Three months ended September 14.0C 0.01 2.6( 0.8C
Three months ended December 28.4¢ 9.5¢ 1.0t 0.21

Performance Graph
Per Instructions to Item 201(e)(6) of RegulatioK Snformation is not required.

Dividends

Vermillion has never paid or declared any dividemdits common stock and does not anticipate pagasi dividends on its common stoc
the future. If Vermillion pays a cash dividend da common stock, Vermillion also may be requiredpotty the same dividend on an as-
converted basis on any outstanding preferred steakiants, convertible notes or other securitiesrédver, any preferred stock or other se
debt or equity securities to be issued and anyrdéutredit facilities might contain restrictions Mermillion’s ability to declare and p
dividends on its common stock. Vermillion intendsrétain all available funds and any future earsit@gfund the development and expan

of its business.

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities

On January 7, 2010, Vermillion closed a privatecptaent transaction with a group of investors. Véioni received $43,050,000 in grc
proceeds from the sale of 2,327,869 shares ofoisnoon stock at a price of $18.4932 per share. Haees of Vermillions common stoc
issued in connection with the private placement el exempted from the registration requiremenspant to Regulation D of the Securi
Act. Accordingly, these restricted shares are suligethe resale limitations of Rule 144 under S®eurities Act, as a transaction not invol
a public offering because, among other thingsjriiestors were accredited investors at the tim@ftransaction and appropriate legends
affixed to the instruments representing such sgearissued in such transaction.

From November 30, 2009, through January 22, 2080million exchanged 428,906 shares of its commookstor $7,100,000 in principal a
unpaid interest of $732,000 related to the conblertsenior notes due September 1, 2011 (the “7.R0%s”). From October 21, 2009 throt
November 19, 2009, $4,400,000 in principal reldétethe 7.00% Notes was converted into 220,000 shafr&ermillior’s common stock. Tl
offer and issuance of the securities was exempt fiegistration under Section 3(a)(9) of the SemsiAct.

From November 24, 2009 to January 22, 2010, Veignikxchanged a total of 15,794 shares of its comstock for $305,000 in principal &
$18,000 in unpaid interest related to the conviertdenior notes due September 1, 2009 (the “4.5@#&<N). The offer and issuance of -
securities was exempt from registration under $acia)(9) of the Securities Act.

From October 5, 2009, through April 12, 2010, Vélion issued 990 shares of its common stock for,82@ from the cash exercise of
warrants dated August 3, 2006, with an exerciseepsf $12.60 per share (the “August 3 Warran@ij] 3,496 shares of its common stock 1
the cashless exercise of 8,625 underlying commooksshares of its August 3 Warrants. From Octohe2@®9, through April 12, 201
Vermillion issued 990 shares of its common stockHb2,000 from the cash exercise of its warrantedidlovember 15, 2006, with an exer
price of $12.60 per share (the “November 15 Was'anand 3,486 shares of its common stock from the eashéxercise of 8,625 underly
common stock shares of its November 15 WarrantanF8eptember 29, 2009, through March 4, 2010, Vkomiissued 392,120 shares of
common stock for $3,627,000 from the cash exemists warrants dated August 29, 2007, with an eiserprice of $9.25 per share (tH2007
Warrants”),and 521,213 shares of its common stock from théless exercise of 1,435,678 underlying common sgiiees of its 20(
Warrants. The offer and issuance of securitiesligest to the resale limitations of Rule 144 unither Securities Act.
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On August 29, 2007, Vermillion completed a privalecement sale of 2,451,309 shares of its commmk $tnd a warrant to purchase up t
additional 1,961,047 shares of its common stock &it exercise price of $9.25 per share and expiratate of August 29, 2012, to a grou
existing and new investors for $20,591,000 in gmsseeds. The net proceeds of the transactiorbeillsed for general working capital ne
In connection with Quest Diagnostics Incorporatgt@uest”) participation in this transaction, Vermillion amemdda warrant to purchase
additional 220,000 shares of its common stock et originally issued to Quest on July 22, 2005sPant to the terms of the amendment
warrant to purchase 220,000 shares of Vermiliocommon stock was reduced from $35.00 per sha$23d0 per share and the expira
date was extended from July 22, 2010, to July 21,12 The sale, offer and issuance of the secunti@s exempt from registration un
Section 4(2) and/or Rule 506 of Regulation D of 8ezurities Act, as a transaction not involvingual offering because, among other thi
the investors were accredited investors at the tifthe transaction and appropriate legends wdneedfto the instruments representing ¢
securities issued in such transaction.

As partial consideration for services as placenag@nt in connection with the August 29, 2007, gevelacement sale, Vermillion issue
warrant to purchase up to 92,100 shares of Vemnili common stock with an exercise price of $9.25 gleare and expiration date
August 29, 2012, to Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. (“Oppanter”). Vermillion’s Board of Directors determined the value of suetrants to b
equal to the price paid for the warrants by theegtors in the offering, or $1.25 per warrant shémean aggregate value of $115,000. The
offer and issuance of the securities was exempt fiegistration under Section 4(2) and/or Rule 50R&gulation D of the Securities Act, ¢
transaction not involving a public offering, becawsmong other things, Oppenheimer was an accreditedgtor at the time of the transac
and appropriate legends were affixed to the instnisirepresenting such securities issued in saasdction.

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Cpansation Plans

Vermillion currently maintains three equity-basedmpensation plans that were approved by its stddeh® and a new equityase:
compensation plan that was recently approved byBtheed of Directors on February 8, 2010. The plaresthe 1993 Stock Option Plan |
“1993 Plan”), the Amended and Restated 2000 Stdak Rhe “2000 Plan”)the Amended and Restated 2000 Employee Stock FaedPla
(the “2000 ESPP”), and the 2010 Stock IncentivenRlae “2010 Plan”).

1993 Plan. The authority of Vermilliors Board of Directors to grant new stock options anérds under the 1993 Plan terminated in 2
Vermillion's Board of Directors continues to adnsitér the 1993 Plan with respect to the stock optibat remain outstanding to Vermillign’
officers, employees, directors and a consultantreédly, there are 1,720 shares of stock optioastmain outstanding under the 1993 Plan.

2000 Plan. Vermillion’s Board of Directors or a committee \dérmillion’s Board of Directors may grant stock options aodlstwards und
the 2000 Plan. Their authorities to grant stockamst and stock awards under the 2000 Plan will irgate in 2010. Vermilliors officers
employees, directors and consultants are eligibleeteive stock option grants and stock awards ruttde 2000 Plan. Vermillion’s non-
employee directors are also eligible for certaitomatic stock option grants under the 2000 plarrmiléon’s Board of Directors administt
the 2000 Plan and approves each stock option grahstock award. Vermillion’s Board of Directorsacommittee of Vermilliors Board ¢
Directors determines the per share purchase pfigemnillion’s common stock related to stock option grants émcksawards under the 2C
Plan. Additionally, Vermillion’s Board of Directorsr a committee of Vermilliors Board of Directors determines the vesting sche
duration, and other terms and conditions of eagsbksbption grant or stock award subject to thethtndns of the 2000 Plan. At December
2009, there are 676,581 shares of stock optionsdhzain outstanding under the 2000 Plan.

2000 ESPP Subject to limits, all of Vermilliors officers and employees in the United States kgidlke to participate in the 2000 ESPP. -

2000 ESPP operates in successive six-month offaniigpurchase periods. Participants in the ESPPpmaphase Vermilliors common stoc

at the end of each purchase period at a purch&segmual to 85.0% of the lower of the fair markalue of Vermillion's common stock at t

beginning of the offering period or the end of fhechase period. The 2000 ESPP administrator maw glarticipants to contribute up

15.0% of their eligible compensation to purchaselstunder the 2000 ESPP. Vermillion’s Board of DBioes or a committee of Vermilliog’
Board of Directors administers the 2000 ESPP. ©ted amount of shares originally available for gwase under the 2000 ESPP was 1,505

of which 136,222 shares had been purchased.
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2010 Plan. The 2010 Plan will be administered by the Compgos Committee of the Board. Vermillis’employees, directors, ¢
consultants are eligible to receive awards under2®10 Plan. The 2010 Plan permits the granting vériety of awards, including stc
options, share appreciation rights, restricted esharestricted share units, and unrestricted shdefsrred share units, performance and cast
settled awards, and dividend equivalent rights. Thenpany is authorized to issue up to 1,322,988shaf common stock, par value $0.

per share under the 2010 Plan, subject to adjustaseprovided in the 2010 Plan.

The number of shares of Vermillion’s common stockbe issued upon exercise of outstanding stocloogtithe weightedverage exerci
price of outstanding stock options and the numbeshares available for future stock option gramtd stock awards under equity compens:
plans as of December 31, 2009, were as follows:

Number of
Securities
Remaining
Available for
Future
Number of Weighted- Issuance
Securities to Average Under Equity
be Issued Upol Exercise Compensatior
Price of
Exercise of Outstanding Plans
Outstanding (Excluding
Options, Options, Shares
Warrants Warrants Reflected in
Plan Category and Rights and Rights First Column)
Equity compensation plans approved by securitydrs| 678,30 $ 14.2:@ 7,923,13.®
Equity compensation plans not approved by sechotgers — — —
Total 678,30: $ 14.2% 7,923,13.

(1) Includes outstanding stock options for 1,72@rek of Vermillion’s common stock under the 1998nPand 676,581 shares of Vermillien’
common stock under the 2000 PI

(2) Includes the weighted average stock price for antling stock options of $34.88 under the 1993 Riah$14.17 for the 2000 Ple

(3) Includes 6,553,859 shares of Vermillisrdommon stock for the 2000 Plan. On January Jach gear during the term of the 2000 F
the total number of shares available for award gsep under the 2000 Plan will increase by the lbwf§) 215,000 shares, (ii) 5% of 1
outstanding shares of common stock on the last afathe immediately preceding fiscal year, or @ amount determined
Vermillion’s Board of Directors. Also includes 18@73 shares of Vermillios’common stock for the 2000 ESPP. On January aa¥
year during the term of the 2000 ESPP, the totatlyer of shares available for sale under the 200BFE®Ill increase by the lowest
(i) 43,000 shares, (ii) 1% of the outstanding skaxecommon stock on the last day of the immedgpeéceding fiscal year, or (iii) .
amount determined by Vermillios’Board of Directors. On February 8, 2010, the Baafr Directors of Vermillion approved the 2(
Stock Incentive Plan. Under the 2010 Plan, thd @wtamunt of common stock available for future ismeis reduced to 1,322,983 she
No future awards shall occur under the 1993 Pl 2000 Plan, or the 2000 ESI

Item 6.  Selected Financial Date
Per Item 301(c) of Regulation S-K, information &t nequired.
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ltem 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operation

You should read the following discussion in confiamcwith Vermillion, Inc. (“Vermillion”) and its Wolly owned subsidiaries’cfllectively
the “Company”) audited consolidated financial statents and the accompanying notes in Part Il ItemiBipancial Statements a
Supplementary Data”. The following discussion imgs certain forwardeoking statements that involve risks and uncetiai Thi
Company’s actual results could differ materiallyrit those referred to in the forwafdeking statements as a result of various fac
including those discussed in Part | Item 1A, “Rigctors”, and elsewhere in this Annual Report onrRd.0-K.

Overview

Vermillion was originally incorporated in Califorion December 9, 1993, under the name Abiotic Systén March 1995, Abiotic Syste
changed its corporate name to Ciphergen Biosysteras,and subsequently on June 21, 2000, it reparated in Delaware. Under the ng
Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc., Vermillion had its ieditpublic offering on September 28, 2000. On Nokeml3, 2006, the Company sold
assets and liabilities of its protein research potsl and collaborative services business (the rinstnt Business Sale”) to BRac
Laboratories, Inc. (“Bio-Rad”which allowed Vermillion to focus on the developrhefiits diagnostics tests. On August 21, 2007 h€igel
Biosystems, Inc. changed its corporate name to Wem Inc. Effective at the close of business March 3, 2008, Vermillion had a 1 for
reverse stock split of Vermillios’common stock. Accordingly, all share and perelnounts were adjusted to reflect the impact efitfol
10 reverse stock split in this Annual Report onnrd0-K.

Vermillion is dedicated to the discovery, developin@nd commercialization of novel higlalue diagnostic tests that help physicians diag,
treat and improve outcomes for patients. Vermillgtests are intended to guide decisions regardatigrd treatment, which may inclu
decisions to refer patients to specialists, togrerfadditional testing, or to assist in the setettf therapy. A distinctive feature of Vermillian’
approach is to combine multiple markers into alsingportable index score that has higher diagmasturacy than its constituents.

Management (“we”, “us” or “our”’toncentrates its development of novel diagnosststim the fields of oncology, hematology, cardigl@nc
womens health, with the initial focus on ovarian candéermillion also intends to address clinical quess related to early disease detec
treatment response, monitoring of disease progmesgirognosis and others through collaborationsh iétading academic and rese:
institutions such as its strategic alliance agregmgth Quest Diagnostic Incorporated (“Quest”).

Vermillion’s lead product is the OVAL1™ ovarian tuntoiage test (the “OVAL Test"which was cleared by the United States Food and
Administration (the “FDA”)on September 11, 2009. The OVA1 Test addresse=aa whmet clinical need, namely the presurgicaitifieation
of women who are at high risk of having a malignaewdrian tumor. Numerous studies have documentethehefit of referral of these won
to gynecologic oncologists for their initial surgePrior to the clearance of the OVAL1 Test, no bidest had been cleared by the FDA
physicians to use in the presurgical managemepotafian adnexal masses. The OVA1 Test is a quabtaerum test that utilizes five w
established biomarkers and proprietary FEIAared software to determine the likelihood ofigrency in women with a pelvic mass for wk
surgery is planned. The OVAL Test was developeoutin large prelinical studies in collaboration with numerous deaic medical cente
encompassing over 2,500 clinical samples. The OV&dt was fully validated in a prospective muakinter clinical trial encompassing 27 <
reflective of the diverse clinical centers at whimbarian adnexal masses are evaluated. The resfullte clinical trial demonstrated that
OVAL Test, in conjunction with clinical evaluatiowas able to identify over 90% of the malignantriasa tumors and to rule out malignal
(negative predictive value, or “NPV”) with over 908értainty.
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On July 22, 2005, Vermillion and Quest entered iatatrategic alliance agreement (the “StrategidaAde Agreement”Yo develop an
commercialize up to three diagnostic tests fromnvtion’s product pipeline (the “Strategic Alliante The Strategic Alliance Agreement v
set to expire on the earlier of (i) the thrigear anniversary of the agreement, which was J2ly?D08, and (ii) the date on which Qi
commercializes the three diagnostic tests. On 212008, Vermillion and Quest amended the StratAdiance Agreement to extend the t
of the agreement to end on the earlier of (i) Septr 1, 2008 and (ii) the date on which Quest coroiakizes the three diagnostic tests.
October 24, 2008, Vermillion and Quest amendedStinategic Alliance Agreement to extend the ternthef agreement to end on the earlie
(i) September 1, 2009 and (ii) the date on whicle€pumakes its third development election. Subsdtyuen October 7, 2009, Vermillion a
Quest amended the Strategic Alliance Agreement $tingtegic Alliance Agreement and the July 21, 20D8tober 24, 2008 and Octobe
2009, amendments are collectively referred to as‘#mended Strategic Alliance Agreementd) extend the term of the agreement to en
the earlier of (i) October 7, 2012 and (ii) theedah which Quest makes its third development elacfio date, Quest has selected only
diagnostic tests, which are the PAD blood test (SGLIR™") and the OVA1 Test, to commercialize. On SeptemhberR2009, the Compa
achieved the FDA clearance of the OVAL Test milestprovision in the secured line of credit agreemmnviding for a reduction in tl
principal amount of the loan of $3,000,000 but wa$/ able to apply the milestone once it was nay&nin default under the terms of
secured line of credit while under Chapter 11 baptay protection. The Company cured the defaultnupayment of accrued interest
January 22, 2010 totaling approximately $472,000. January 23, 2010, the principal was reduced t®0®7000. The Company is
discussions with Quest regarding the achievemeanaidditional $1,000,000 forgiveness milestona assult of obtaining FDA clearance
the OVAL Test under the terms of the Strategicahitie Agreement.

The OVAL Test was launched on March 9, 2010, bysQueder the terms of its strategic alliance witlriillion at a list price of $650 for ec
OVAL Test. On March 11, 2010, the Medicare contrattighmark Medicare Services announced that itld/@over the OVAL Test in i
reimbursement program. On May 10, 2010, Questiadti¥/ermillion that Highmark Medicare Services wjuicating to Quest the OV/
claims in the amount of $516.25 for each OVAL Test.

In addition to the OVAL1 Test, Vermillion has devefoent programs in other clinical aspects of ovadancer as well as in peripheral arte
disease (“PAD")In the field of peripheral arterial disease, Vetimil has identified candidate biomarkers that malp tio identify individual
at high risk for a decreased ankle-brachial indmtes, which is indicative of the likely presencepefipheral arterial disease.

Current and former academic and research institsitibat Vermillion has or has had collaborationthwiclude The Johns Hopkins Univer:
School of Medicine (“JHU"); The University of Texa4.D. Anderson Cancer Center (“M.D. Anderson”); Wisity College London (“UCL),
The University of Texas Medical Branch (“UTMB”Jhe Katholieke Universiteit Leuven; Clinic of Gymdagy and Clinic of Oncolog
Rigshospitalet, Copenhagen University Hospital ¢$Riospitalet”); The Ohio State University ReseaFsdundation (“OSU”); Stanforc
University (“Stanford”); and the University of Keraky (“UK").

On March 30, 2009, Vermillion filed a voluntary fiietn for relief (the “Bankruptcy Filing”under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankrt
Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for Ehstrict of Delaware (the “Bankruptcy Court"subsequently, on January 22, 2010,
confirmation order issued by the Bankruptcy Coarteépproving Vermillions Second Amended Plan of Reorganization under €haptof th
United States Bankruptcy Code dated January 5,,281® “Plan of ReorganizationBecame final and all conditions precedent to Jan22a
2010, were satisfied or waived. Accordingly, then@pany has emerged from bankruptcy under Chapter 11.

We expect to incur losses for at least the next.y@ae to the Instrument Business Sale and recamtrercial launch of the OVA1L Test,

Company will have limited revenues until additiodégnostic tests are developed or the Companyreged to successfully commercialize
OVA1 Test. To become profitable, the Company magdn®e complete development of additional key diagiedests, obtain FDA approval ¢
successfully commercialize those products in agldito the OVA1 Test. The Company has a limiteddnystof operations in developi
diagnostic tests, and we anticipate that the Cowigaquarterly results of operations will fluctuate the foreseeable future due to sev
factors, including market acceptance of current@ad products, the timing and results of the Corgmresearch and development efforts
introduction of new products by the Company’s cotitpes and possible patent or license issues. Tdragainys limited operating history a:
diagnostics business makes accurate predictiontofe results of operations difficult.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The notes to the consolidated financial statememtsain a summary of the Compasigignificant accounting policies that are presgimePar
Il ltem 8, “Financial Statements and Supplemenfaaga”, of this Annual Report on Form X-We believe that it is important to have
understanding of certain policies, along with tetated estimates that we are required to makedording the financial transactions of
Company, in order to have a complete picture ofGbempanys financial condition. In addition, in arriving itese estimates, we are require
make complex and subjective judgments, many of wimiclude a high degree of uncertainty. The follogvis a discussion of these criti
accounting policies and significant estimates esldb these policies.

Fair Value of Investments

We classify all of our marketable securities asilabée-forsale. We carry these investments at fair valueedagpon the levels of inpi
described below. The amortized cost of securitieshis category is adjusted for amortization ofnpitems and accretions of discount:
maturity. Such amortization is included in interestome. Realized gains and losses are recordedrigtatement of operations.

The Company reviews the impairment of its investtsean a quarterly basis in order to determine thssification of the impairment
“temporary” or “other-than-temporary’Beginning January 1, 2009, if the fair value of ebtdsecurity is less than its amortized cost
Company assesses whether the impairment is otharthmporary. An impairment is considered otherdteanporary if: (i) the Company h
the intent to sell the security; (ii) it is mor&dly than not that the Company will be requiredsédl the security before recovery of the el
amortized cost basis; or (i) the Company does exject to recover the entire amortized cost bakithe security. If an impairment
considered other than temporary based on condifi@n (ii) described above, the entire differeteween the amortized cost and the fair v
of the debt security is recognized in earninggnfimpairment is considered other than temporasgdan condition (iii) described above,
amount representing credit losses (defined as iffierehce between the present value of the cashsflexpected to be collected and
amortized cost basis of the debt security) willrbeognized in earnings and the amount relatingdl totlaer factors will be recognized in ot
comprehensive loss. Prior to January 1, 2009, meslin the fair value of debt securities deemebetmther-thaiemporary were reflected
earnings as realized losses. Once an other-thgoeramy impairment is recorded, a new cost basilérinvestment is established.

We adopted ASC 820, “Fair Value and Measuremeinigfie first quarter of 2008. ASC 820 defines faifue as the exchange price that wi
be received for an asset or paid to transfer alitialfan exit price) in the principal or most aditageous market for the asset or liability it
orderly transaction between market participantshenmeasurement date. ASC 820 also establisheis @afae hierarchy which requires
entity to maximize the use of observable inputs @iimize the use of unobservable inputs when maagtdair value. The standard descri
three levels of inputs that may be used to medsirgalue:

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for idaitassets or liabilities.

Level 2 -Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices suafuased prices for similar assets or liabilitiespted prices in markets that
not active, or other inputs that are observableaor be corroborated by observable market datautostantially the full term of the ass
or liabilities. Our short-term investments primuuiltilize broker quotes in a non-active market\aluation of these securities.

Level 3 -Unobservable inputs that are supported by little@market activity and that are significant to fheg value of the assets
liabilities.

ASC 820 requires us to maximize the use of obséaviaputs and minimize the use of unobservabletmgéia financial instrument uses ing
that fall in different levels of the hierarchy, thestrument will be categorized based upon the &vavel of input that is significant to the 1
value calculation. Our financial assets measurediatvalue on a recurring basis include securitigailable for sale. Securities available
sale include money market funds and auction ratergges in private placements of credit linkedesot

Fair Value of Warrants

Prior to January 1, 2009, common stock warrantewecorded in stockholders equity in accordanch WC 815, “Derivatives and Hedging”
and ASC 825, “Financial instruments.” However imd2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Bodf4$B”) issued new guidance n
codified in ASC 815 that clarifies the determinatiof whether an instrument (or an embedded feaigr@)dexed to an entity’own stocl
which would qualify for classification as a lialyli The new guidance was effective for financiatsments issued for fiscal years begin
after December 15, 2008. The adoption of the neidaguece on January 1, 2009, resulted in the refieastson of certain of our outstandi
warrants from stockholdergieficit to liability and a cumulative effect of ainge in accounting principle on our accumulatedditefin addition
the stock warrants are required to be fair valueshah reporting period, with the changes in falue recognized in our consolidated statel
of operations. We fair value the warrants usingacB Scholes valuation model. Since the outstandorgmon stock warrants are fair value
the end of each reporting period, any change irutiderlying assumptions to the Black Scholes valnatiodel, including the volatility a
price of our common stock, may have a significampact on our consolidated financial statements.
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Research and Development Costs

Research and development costs are expensed asethcResearch and development costs consist piynadr payroll and related cos
materials and supplies used in the developmenewof products, and fees paid to third parties thatoot certain research and developr
activities on behalf of the Company. Software depaient costs incurred in the research and developofenew products are expense:
incurred until technological feasibility is estaghled.

Stock-Based Compensation

We account for stock options and stock purchadgtgigelated to our 2000 Stock Plan (the “2000 Blamd 2000 Employee Stock Purck
Plan (the “2000 ESPP”) under the provisions of AR@ which requires the recognition of the fair wabf stockbased compensation. The
value of stock options and ESPP shares was estimatrg a BlackScholes option valuation model. This model requihesinput of subjecti\
assumptions in implementing ASC 718 including expeéstock price volatility, expected life and estted forfeitures of each award. The
value of equity-based awards is amortized overuigting period of the award, and we have electeds® the straighine method c
amortization. Due to the limited amount of histatidata available to us, particularly with respicstockprice volatility, employee exerci
patterns and forfeitures, actual results couldediffom our assumptions.

We account for equity instruments issued to nonfeyges in accordance with the provisions of ASC @&8 ASC 505, “Equity.As a resul
the non-cash charge to operations for pamployee options with vesting or other performandeeria is affected each reporting perioc
changes in the estimated fair value of our comntooks The two factors which most affect these cleanare the price of the common st
underlying stock options for which stoblased compensation is recorded and the volatilithestock price. If our estimates of the fairuab
these equity instruments change, it would haveeffeet of changing compensation expenses.

Contingencies

We account for contingencies in accordance with ASG Contingencies (“ASC 450"ASC 450 requires that an estimated loss from &
contingency shall be accrued when information abéé prior to issuance of the financial statemémdgcates that it is probable that an a
has been impaired or a liability has been incuatthe date of the financial statements and whenathount of the loss can be reasor
estimated. Accounting for contingencies such aallagd contract dispute matters requires us tmusgudgment. We believe that our accr
for these matters are adequate. Neverthelesscthal #oss from a loss contingency might diffemfrour estimates.

Income Taxes

Our income tax policy records the estimated futiae effects of temporary differences between theltasis of assets and liabilities
amounts reported in the accompanying balance steeetsell as operating loss and tax credit carrywdénds. We have recorded a full valua
allowance to reduce our deferred tax assets, agll@as available objective evidence; it is morellikban not that the deferred tax assets
not be realized. In the event that we were to dater that we would be able to realize our defetaadassets in the future, an adjustment t
deferred tax assets would increase net incomeesipéhiod such determination was made.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, Accounting Standards Codification§@) ASC 105 Generally Accepted Accounting Prinefp(“ASC 105")was issued. AS
105 became the single official source of authadvitggtnongovernmental generally accepted accournpigciples (“GAAP”) in the Unite
States. The historical GAAP hierarchy was elimidedaed the ASC became the only level of authoriga®AAP, other than guidance issuet
the Securities and Exchange Commission. Our acomupblicies were not affected by the conversiodM&C. However, references to spec
accounting standards in the footnotes to our ciaesteld financial statements have been changedeptrethe appropriate section of ASC.
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In April 2009, FASB issued ASC 825 Financial Instients (“ASC 825”) and ASC 270 Interim Reporting(tkSC 270"). ASC 825 and AS
270 requires us to disclose on a quarterly basmyiging quantitative and qualitative informatiobaat fair value estimates for all financ
instruments not measured in the Consolidated Bel&feets at fair value. ASC 825 and ASC 270 aeetdfe for interim periods ending ai
June 15, 2009. We have adopted the provisions & 88 and ASC 270 effective the first quarter e€éil 2009 (see Note 5 and Note 8 tc
consolidated financial statements). The adoptiothisfguidance did not have a material impact ancomsolidated financial statements

In April 2009, FASB issued ASC 320 Investments—Dehtl Equity Securities (“ASC 320"). ASC 320 modifithe other-thatemporar
impairment guidance for debt securities throughidased consistency in the timing of impairment gadétion and enhanced disclosures rel
to the credit and noncredit components of impadtelt securities that are not expected to be soldddition, increased disclosures are req!
for both debt and equity securities regarding etgeecash flows, credit losses, and an aging ofrgexiwith unrealized losses. ASC 32
effective for interim and annual reporting periatieit end after June 15, 2009, and early adoptiopeisnissable. We have adopted
provisions of ASC 320 on January 1, 2009. We hawesicdered the guidance provided by ASC 320 in aiemnination of impairment, a
have determined that the impact was not materéed f¢ote 8 to the consolidated financial statements)

In October 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Staigl&fpdate 2009-13, Revenue Recognition (Topic 608ultiple Deliverable Reveni
Arrangemeni—A Consensus of the FASB Emerging Issues Task .Foftés update provides application guidance on whethaltiple
deliverables exist, how the deliverables shoulddgarated and how the consideration should beasiddo one or more units of account
This update establishes a selling price hierarohglétermining the selling price of a deliverafilae selling price used for each deliverable
be based on vendor-specific objective evidencavdilable, third-party evidence if vendspecific objective evidence is not available
estimated selling price if neither vendor-speatfichird-party evidence is available. We will be requiredpply this guidance prospectively
revenue arrangements entered into or materiallyifieddafter January 1, 2011; however, earlier agglon is permitted. We have |
determined the impact that this update may haveuortonsolidated financial statements.

In January 2010, the FASB issued updated guidagle¢ed to fair value measurements and disclosweigh requires a reporting entity
disclose separately the amounts of significantsfiens in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair valneasurements and to describe the reaso
the transfers. In addition, in the reconciliatiam fair value measurements using significant unolzdge inputs, or Level 3, a reporting er
should disclose separately information about pusebasales, issuances and settlements (that &,gooss basis rather than one net numr
The updated guidance also requires that and esitiyld provide fair value measurement disclosusegéch class of assets and liabilities
disclosures about the valuation techniques andtsnpsed to measure fair value for both recurring mon+ecurring fair value measureme
for Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurements Thdated guidance is effective for interim or airfinancial reporting periods beginn
after December 15, 2009, except for the disclosabest purchases, sales, issuances and settlemehisroll forward activity in Level 3 fe
value measurements, which are effective for figesrs beginning after December 15, 2010 and farimt periods within those fiscal yee
We do not expect adoption of the updated guidamt¢mve a material impact on its consolidated resflbperations or financial condition.
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Results of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2009, Compared to YeardHbdeember 31, 2008

The selected summary financial and operating dit4eaomillion for the years ended December 31, 2888 2008 were as follows (dollars
thousands):

Year Ended December 31 Increase (Decrease
2009 2008 Amount %

Revenue
Products $ — $ 1C $ (10 (100.00
Services — 114 (1149 (200.00)
Total revenu — 124 (124) (200.00)
Cost of revenue
Products — 4 4 (100.00)
Services — 20 (20) (200.00
Total cost of revenu — 24 (24) (100.00
Gross profil — 10C (200) (200.00
Operating expense
Research and developmt 2,34¢ 5,28¢ (2,949 (55.69)
Sales and marketir 45k 2,01¢ (1,564 (77.4¢)
General and administrati 2,56 7,30¢ (4,747) (64.95)
Total operating expens: 5,361 14,617 (9,259 (63.37)
Loss from operation (5,36%) (14,51 (9,159 63.0¢
Interest incomt 28 39¢ (371) (92.99)
Interest expens (1,697 (2,03%) 344 (16.90)
Loss on investment in auction rate securi — (2,17¢) 2,17¢ (100.00)
Change in fair value and exercise of warr: (12,106 — (12,106 —
Debt conversion cos (819) — (819 —
Reorganization item (2,066 — (2,06¢€) —
Other income (expense), r (20) (42) 21 (51.29)
Loss before income tax (22,03 (18,370 (3,667) 19.9¢
Income tax benefit (expens (12) 40 (52) (127.50
Net loss $(22,04%) (18,330) $ (3,719 20.2¢

Products Revenu. There was no product revenue for the year endamtiber 31, 2009. Products revenue of $10,000 emargted from tt
sales of thrombotic thrombocytopenic purpura (“T)'#st component material to The Ohio State UnityeResearch Foundation (“OSUfQr
the year ended December 31, 2008.

Services Revenu. There was no service revenue for the year endszkber 31, 2009. Services revenue for the yeazdebdcember 3
2008, consisted of $66,000 received from a consortsupported by the European Union for advancedecotdr diagnostics resea
performed, and $48,000 from support services pewvig a customer in accordance with a consortiureeagent, which expired on March
2008.

Cost of Products RevenueThere was no cost of product revenue for the gaded December 31, 2009. Cost of products revesiated ti
sales of TTP test component material to OSU waB0®4for the year ended December 31, 2008.
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Cost of Services Revenud@here was no cost of service revenue for the gaded December 31, 2009. Cost of Cost of serveesnue for th
year ended December 31, 2008 were costs assowgidtedupport services provided to a customer iroetance with a consortium agreem
which expired on March 31, 2008.

Research and Development Expens. Research and development expenses decreased 98 890, or 55.6%, to $2,346,000 for the -
ended December 31, 2009, from $5,289,000 for tmeesperiod in 2008. This decrease was primarily thu¢he reduction in employ
headcount to one at December 31, 2009, from foldemember 31, 2008, and, correspondingly, salap@groll taxes, employee benefits
stockbased compensation decreased by $685,000, and ¢égvenses decreased by $64,000. Additionally abolation costs decreased
$621,000 due to the completion of the whole blopecémen collection for the OVA1 Test 510(k) prexrket notification application by ¢
clinical research organization; other professiosivices decreased by $260,000; materials and isappsed in the development of r
products decreased by $230,0000 due to the complefithe OVAL Test clinical trials; depreciationdaloss on disposal of assets decreas
$592,000; and occupancy costs decreased by $448j00@rily due to the reduction of rent expenseated to the Company’move into
smaller principal facility on July 1, 2008. Stobksed compensation expense included in researctieastbpment expenses was $219,00(
$120,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002@08, respectively.

Sales and Marketing Expense. Sales and marketing expenses decreased by $10864or 77.5%, to $455,000 for the year er
December 31, 2009, from $2,019,000 for the samioghém 2008. This decrease was primarily due todowccupancy costs as a result of
reduction of rent expense related to the Companybve into a smaller principal facility on July2008, by $418,000; payroll and rele
expenses by $697,000; outside services by $138g@Diravel expenses by $160,000. Stbaked compensation expense included in sale
marketing expenses was $24,000 and $93,000 forethies ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respgctivel

General and Administrative ExpensesGeneral and administrative expenses decreaséid iyi7,000, or 65.0%, to $2,562,000 for the
ended December 31, 2009, from $7,309,000 for theesgeriod in 2008. The decrease was primarily du$408,000 in payroll and relas
expenses; $1,212,000 in legal services, $917,00thier professional services; $793,000 in accogrdimd auditing fees; $114,000 in travel
expenses; $922,000 in contingency relating to draohdispute; $243,000 in depreciation and relaegenses, and $218,000 in occupi
costs. The decrease was offset by an accrual df,860 for related party severances, and an inclieasther operating expenses of $117,
Stockbased compensation expense included in generaladnunistrative expenses was $328,000 and $423,000the years end
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Interest Income. Interest income was $28,000 for the year endeck®éer 31, 2009, compared to $399,000 for the gaemied in 200¢
Interest income decreased primarily due to lowssrast yields and the reduction of investmentslabks-for-sale and money market funds.

Interest Expense. Interest expense was $1,691,000 for the yearceBeeember 31, 2009, compared to $2,035,000 fosdhee period in 20C
Interest expense in both periods consisted largiyterest related to Vermillios’convertible senior notes and borrowings from Queteres
expense included the amortization of the benefimigversion feature associated with the 4.50% avible senior notes and underwriter f
associated with the 7.00% convertible senior notdsch amounted to $150,000 and $211,000 for trersyended December 31, 2009
2008, respectively.

Loss on investment in auction rate securiti. There were no losses related to investmentsablaiforsale for the year ended Decembel
2009. Loss on investment in auction rate securitias due to an other-than-temporary charge on imergs available-fosale of $2,176,0(
for the year ended December 31, 2008.

Change in fair value and exercise of warrant§he change in fair value of warrants was $20,08200 the year ended December 31, 20(
a result of warrant revaluations. Warrant exergam was $7,956,000 for the year ended Decembe2(®19. Effective January 1, 2009,
adoption of the new accounting guidance resultethénreclassification of certain outstanding watsanom stockholdersdeficit to liability,
which further required remeasurement at the erehoh reporting period.
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Debt conversion costDebt conversion costs were $819,000 for the yede@mecember 31, 200®uring the year ended December 31, 2
the Company entered into exchange agreements éth.5% and 7.0% Note holders that included a rfawerable conversion rate compa
to the original conversion rates under the termhef.5% and 7.0% Notes.

Reorganization items. Reorganization items were $2,066,000 for the yexaded December 31, 2009. Reorganization itemsespense
directly attributed to our Chapter 11 reorganizajiwocess such as advisory and professional seiegseof $1,770,000 and expenses relati
the debtor-in-possession financing of $203,000.M&e 2 to our consolidated financial statementsem 8 for a summary of these costs.

Other Income (Expense), NetNet other expense was $20,000 for the year ebégeember 31, 2009, compared to $41,000 for the gBaTiec
in 2008.

Income Tax Benefit (Expense. Income tax expenses were $11,000 for the yeaedelmcember 31, 2009. Income taxes were a berf
$40,000 for the year ended December 31, 2008. iid@ie tax benefit was due to foreign income tavrre$.

The Company has incurred net losses since inceptidrconsequently is not subject to corporate irctares in the United States to the e»
of its tax loss carryforwards. At December 31, 2088 Company had net operating loss carryforwafd$101,000,000 for federal a
$69,000,000 for state tax purposes. If not utilizégse carryforwards will begin to expire in 20@6 federal purposes and 2016 for s
purposes. As of December 31, 2009, the Company$batD0,000 of net operation carryforwards from Viliom’ s Japan operations. If 1
utilized, this carryforward will begin to expire 012. The utilization of net operating loss casryfards to reduce future income taxes
depend on the Comparsyability to generate sufficient taxable incomepto the expiration of the net operating loss yamvards. In additior
the maximum annual use of the net operating losy/fcawards may be limited in situations where ajpas occur in the Comparsy'stocl
ownership.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company has experienced significant cumulatperating losses since inception and, as of DeceB8he009, had an accumulated de
of $279,475,000. On March 30, 2009, the Comparegdfd voluntary petition for relief under Chapterdfthe United States Bankruptcy Ci
in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Distof Delaware (the “Bankruptcy Court”On October 16, 2009, the Bankruptcy C
approved for the Company to enter into a DebtoRdssession Credit and Security Agreement (“DIPrigivag”) with Quest for proceeds up
$1,500,000, which is secured by a first lien onssamtially all of the Compang’assets and bears interest at the prime rat@®@es per annur
The Company utilized $400,000 of the DIP financiagund general corporate matters. From Septem®@? through December 31, 2009,
Company issued 886,372 shares of its common stwdofal net proceeds of $3,651,000 from the egerof its warrants. On January 7, 2
the Bankruptcy Court issued a confirmation ordgraping the Companyg’ Second Amended Plan of Reorganization under @haptof th
United States Bankruptcy Code (the “Plan of Reomion”). On January 7, 2010, in connection with the PlanRebrganization, tt
Company completed a private placement sale of 28887shares of its common stock to a group of nesvexisting investors for $43,050,(
in gross proceeds. Subsequently on January 22, #d@onfirmation order issued by the Bankruptow for approving the Comparsy/Plai
of Reorganization became final and all conditiorscpdent to January 22, 2010 were satisfied oredaiccordingly, the Company emer:
from bankruptcy under Chapter 11 (see Note 2 tcconsolidated financial statements in Item 8).

On March 9, 2010, the Company commercially launcie®VAL Test. The Company will continue to expesubstantial resources in
selling and marketing of the OVA1 Test and researuth development of additional key diagnostic tesitéain FDA approval and successf
commercialize those products in addition to the QVFRest. The Company will continue to be in an acalated deficit position unle
sufficient revenues can be generated to offsetresgse

We believe that our existing cash and cash equit@lsill be sufficient to meet our cash requirenset at least the next twelve months.
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The successful achievement of our business obgsctivay require additional financing and therefare may need to raise additional capit:
incur indebtedness to continue to fund our futyrerations. We may seek to raise capital througarity of sources, including:

» the public equity marke

» private equity financing

» collaborative arrangement

» licensing arrangements; and
* public or private deb

Any additional equity financing may be dilutive $tockholders, and debt financing, if available, nrayolve restrictive covenants. Additiol
funding may not be available when needed or ondeanteptable to us. If we are unable to obtaintiat@il capital, we may be requirec
delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate our sahelsmaarketing and research and development actvitienot be able to pay our convert
senior notes. Our future liquidity and capital riegonents will depend upon many factors, includimgong others:

* Resources devoted to establish sales, marketingiatitbution capabilities

» The liquidity of auction rate securities held irr @vestment portfolio

* The rate of product adoption by doctors and patit

»  Our determination to acquire or invest in otherdorets, technologies and busines:

» The market price of our common stock as it affélcesexercise of stock options and the conversiomgeof our convertible del
and

* The insurance payer commur's acceptance of and reimbursement for the OVAL"

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2002008 were $3,440,000 and $2,464,000, respectiv¢lidecember 31, 2009 and 2008,
working deficit was $7,373,000 and $3,727,000, eetipely. The increase in working deficit for theay ended December 31, 2009,
principally due to funds used to finance operatoxges of $22,048,000, .

Net cash used in operating activities was $3,114f00 the year ended December 31, 2009, primasia aesult of the $22,048,000 net
reduced by $14,091,000 of noncash expenses tHatlettthe net change in the fair value of warramig warrant exercise gain of $12,106,!
debt conversion costs of $819,000; depreciation amdrtization of $335,000; stodlased compensation of $571,000; and amortizati
convertible senior notes discount of $150,000. ¢deth used in operating activities was offset by843,000 of cash provided by change
operating assets and liabilities. Net cash usexpé@rating activities was $15,440,000 for the yemteel December 31, 2008, primarily as a i
of the $18,330,000 net loss reduced by $4,343,00ncash expenses that included depreciation arattzation of $928,000, loss on <
and disposal of property and equipment of $334,00r than temporary charge on investments argddnssale of investments of $2,176,(
stockbased compensation of $636,000 and amortizatiaroo¥ertible senior notes discount of $211,000. ¢¢esth used in operating activit
was also increased by $1,453,000 of cash usedaimges in operating assets and liabilities.

Net cash provided by investing activities was $8Q,0or the year ended December 31, 2009, which grilynresulted from proceeds
connection with the maturity of a certificate ofpdsit pledged as collateral on a letter of cred@t cash provided by investing activities
$10,323,000 for the year ended December 31, 2008chwprimarily resulted from the net sales of irtmesnts available-fosale o
$10,358,000.

Net cash provided by financing activities was $4,080 for the year ended December 31, 2009, whislulted from net proceeds
$3,651,000 in connection with the exercise of stwekrants and debtor-ipessession financing of $400,000 received fromlateae party. Ne
cash provided by financing activities was $3,000tfee year ended December 31, 2008, which resdilted the purchase of common st
under the employee stock purchase plan.
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Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2009, the Company had ndafénce sheet arrangements that are reasonablly tikéave a current or future mate
effect on its consolidated financial condition,uks of operations, liquidity, capital expenditumscapital resources.

ltem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
Per Item 305(e) of Regulation S-K, information @& required.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Vdiram, Inc.:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetadisted in the index appearing under Item 15(a)lesent fairly, in all material respects,
financial position of Vermillion, Inc. and its sutimries at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and thétsesf their operations and their cash fli
for the yeas then ended, in conformity with accownprinciples generally accepted in the Unitededaf America. These financial statem
are the responsibility of the Compasymanagement. Our responsibility is to express @nian on these financial statements based ol
audits. We conducted our audits of these statenmiandéscordance with the standards of the Public gamg Accounting Oversight Boz
(United States). Those standards require that ame grhd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout whether the financial staterr
are free of material misstatement. An audit of fficial statements includes examining, on a testshasidence supporting the amounts
disclosures in the financial statements, asseshm@ccounting principles used and significantnestés made by management, and evalu
the overall financial statement presentation. Wiebe that our audits provide a reasonable basisdo opinion.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated findnsiatements, the Company voluntarily filed for @tex 11 bankruptcy protection
March 30, 2009 and subsequently emerged from batdyrion January 22, 2010.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

San Jose, California
May 20, 2010
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Vermillion, Inc.
(Debtor-in-Possession)

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Amounts in Thousands, Except Share and Par ValuerAounts)

Assets

Current assett

Cash and cash equivalel

Accounts receivabl

Prepaid expenses and other current a

Total current asse
Property and equipment, r
Long-term investments, at fair vali
Other asset

Total asset

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Deficit
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Accrued liabilities
Debtor-in-possession loan with related pa
Current portion of convertible senior notes, netlistount
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt owed to related pa
Convertible senior notes, net of disco
Warrant liability
Liabilities subject to compromis
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note
Stockholder deficit:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000,000 starémrized, none issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2009 and 20
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 150,000,000 stzartt®rized at December 31, 2009 and 2!
7,918,705 and 6,383,916 shares issued and outstpatiDecember 31, 2009 and 2008, respect
Additional paic-in capital
Accumulated defici
Accumulated other comprehensive i
Total stockholder deficit
Total liabilities and stockholde’ deficit

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteigements.
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December 31

2009 2008
$  3,44( $  2,46¢
— 31
454 32¢
3,89« 2,821
18¢ 611
52¢ 341
— 85
$  4,60¢ $  3,85¢
$ 2,22 $ 1,67¢
1,90: 2,37:
40¢ —
— 2,50(
4,53( 6,54¢
10,00¢ 10,00¢
— 16,37¢
5,65¢ —
11,73; —
31,92¢ 32,92¢
8 6
252,19t 228,56
(279,47} (257,47)
(46) (162)
(27,31) (29,06¢)
$  4,60¢ $  3,85¢
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Revenue
Products
Services
Total revenue
Cost of revenue
Products
Services
Total cost of revenu
Gross profil
Operating expense
Research and developm
Sales and marketir
General and administrati
Total operating expens
Loss from operation
Interest incom
Interest expens
Loss on investments in auction rate secur
Change in fair value and exercise of warr:
Debt conversion cos
Reorganization item
Other income (expense), r
Loss before income tax
Income tax benefit (expens
Net loss

Loss per shar- basic and dilute

Shares used to compute basic and diluted lossgpemon shart

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteigements.

Vermillion, Inc.
(Debtor-in-Possession)

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(Amounts in Thousands, Except Share and Per Sharenounts)

46

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008
$ — $ 10
— 114
— 124
— 4
— 20
— 24
— 10C
2,34¢ 5,28¢
45E 2,01¢
2,56: 7,30¢
5,36: 14,61
(5,369) (14,51)
28 39¢
(1,697) (2,03%)
— (2,176)
(12,106) —
(819) —
(2,06€) —
(20) (41)
(22,03 (18,370)
(11) 40

$ (22,04 $ (18,330
$ (33) $ (2.8
6,662,23 6,381,80
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Vermillion, Inc.

(Debtor-in-Possession)

Consolidated Statements of Changes in StockholderBeficit and Comprehensive Loss
(Amounts in Thousands, Except Share Amounts)

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Stock Paid-In Accumulated Comprehensive Stockholders’ Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Loss Equity (Deficit) Loss

Balance at December 31, 2C 6,380,199 $ 6 $227,89! $(239,14) $ (22) $ (11,469
Net loss — — — (18,33() — (18,330 $ (18,330
Change in unrealized gain(loss)

available for sale securitit — — — — 98 98 98
Foreign currency translation adjustm — — — — (39 (39 (39
Comprehensive los $ (18,27
Registration costs adjustment related to

private placement offerin — — 26 — — 26
Payment for fractional shares related 1

for 10 reverse stock sp (32) — — — — —
Common stock shares issuec

connection with employee stock

purchase pla 3,75( — 3 — — 3
Stock compensation char — — 63€ — — 63€
Balance at December 31, 2C 6,383,911 6  228,56( (257,477) (162 (29,06%)
Net loss — — — (22,049 — (22,04 $ (22,049
Cumulative effect of a change

accounting principle to reclassify

certain warrants to warrant liabili (22) (22)
Cumulative effect adjustment to reclas

a portion of previously recognized

other-than temporary impairment of

auction rate securitie — — — 66 (66) — —
Change in unrealized gain(loss) on

available for sale securitit — — — — 18t 18t 18t
Foreign currency translation adjustm: — — — — 3 3 (3
Comprehensive los $  (21,86¢)
Warrant exercise 886,37 1 10,01¢ — — 10,01¢
Conversion of convertible senior no 648,41 1 13,05( — — 13,05
Stock compensation char — — 571 — — 571
Balance at December 31, 2C 7,918,700 $ 8 $252,19¢ $(279,.47H $ (46) $ (27,31)

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteigements.

47



Table of Contents

Vermillion, Inc.
(Debtor-in-Possession)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Amounts in Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash usegerating activities
Charge on impairment and loss on sale of invests
Change in warrant value and warrant exercise
Debt conversion cos
(Gain) loss on sale and disposal of property andpagent
Depreciation and amortizatic
Stoclk-based compensation expel
Amortization of debt discout
Amortization of debt issuance co
Write-off of debt issuance costs and discounts relatelgi subject to compromi:
Impairment of property and equipme
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Decrease (increase) in accounts receiv
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and atlrentasset
Decrease in other ass:
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and acébéities
Decrease in deferred rever
Decrease in other liabilitie
Net cash used in operating activit
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales of investme
Purchases of investmer
Purchase of certificate of deposit pledged as totdon letter of cred
Proceeds from sale of property and equipn
Purchase of property and equipm
Proceeds from maturity of certificate of deposédged as collateral on letter of cre
Net cash provided by investing activiti
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from debt-in-possession loan financing with related pi
Proceeds from stock warrant exercises,
Proceeds from purchase of common stock by emplstgek purchase ple
Net cash provided by financing activiti
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casaénts
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of '
Cash and cash equivalents, end of \

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest
Income taxe:
Noncash investing and financing activities
Unrealized (gain) loss on investme
Cumulative effect of change in accounting princ- warrant liability
Cumulative effect of change in accounting princ- unrealized loss on investmel

Registration costs adjustment related to privaaeqrhent offering of common stock and warr:

Issuance of common stock from warrant exer

Issuance of common stock from converrsion of ppgatand interest for senior convertible nc

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteigements.
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Year Ended December 31
2009 2008

$(22,049 $(18,33()

— 2,17¢
12,10¢ —
81¢ —
&) 334
33t 92¢
571 63€
73 211
9 58
93 —
87 —
31 (12)
(10€) 77¢
— 55¢
4,92( (2,469)
— (27)
— (27
(3,114 (15,440
— 14,45¢
— (4,100
— (100)
2 15C
— (85)
40 —
42 10,32:
40C —
3,651 —
— 3
4,051 3
©) 39
97¢ (5,159
2,461 7,61

$ 344 $ 2,46¢

$ 67 $ 1,85¢

10 35

$ (185 $ 98
(21) —
66 —

— 26
6,36¢ —
13,05: —
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Vermillion, Inc.
(Debtor-in-Possesion)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significarkccounting and Reporting Policies
Organization

Vermillion, Inc. (“Vermillion”; Vermillion and itswholly-owned subsidiaries are collectively refertedas the “Company”s incorporated i
the state of Delaware, and is engaged in the bssiokdiscovering, developing and commercializirggdostics tests in the fields of oncolc
hematology, cardiology and womsrhealth. On March 9, 2010, the Company commeycialinched OVA1™ ovarian tumor triage test
“OVAL Test").

Liquidity

The Company has incurred significant net lossesnaggtive cash flows from operations since inceptit December 31, 2009, the Comp
had an accumulated deficit of $279,475,000. On Ndber 13, 2006, the Company completed the salesetsisnd liabilities of the Company’
protein research products and collaborative sesvinesiness (the “Instrument Business Sale”) to Raat Laboratories, Inc. (“Bio-Rad"Pn
March 30, 2009, the Company filed a voluntary patitfor relief (the “Bankruptcy Filing”under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankrt
Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court forBisrict of Delaware (the “Bankruptcy Court'@n January 7, 2010, in connection with
Second Amended Plan of Reorganization under Chagterf the United States Bankruptcy Code (“PlarRebrganization”)the Compan
completed a private placement sale of 2,327,86%eshat its common stock to a group of new and mgsinvestors for $43,050,000 in gr
proceeds. Subsequently on January 22, 2010, thirroation order issued by the Bankruptcy Court &mproving the Compang’Plan ¢
Reorganization became final and all conditions @dent to January 22, 2010 were satisfied or waigedordingly, the Company emer¢
from bankruptcy under Chapter 11 (see Note 2). @Gincl 9, 2010, the Company commercially launcheddWA1 Test. Due to the Instrume
Business Sale and recent commercial launch of #A10Test, the Company will have limited revenuesiluadditional diagnostic tests ¢
developed or the Company continues to successfaltymercialize the OVA1 Test.

To become profitable in the near future, the Corgparay need to complete development of additiongl #mgnostic tests, obtain FI
approval and successfully commercialize those prsdin addition to the OVAL Test. The Compangbility to continue to meet its obligatic
and to achieve its business objectives is depengemt, among other things, raising additional et generating sufficient revenue in ex
of costs. The Company may seek to raise additifunadling from various possible sources, including thublic equity market, prive
financings, sales of assets, collaborative arramgesnand debt. If Vermillion raises additional ¢apbthrough the issuance of equity secur
or securities convertible into equity, stockholdei experience dilution, and such securities nhaye rights, preferences or privileges se
to those of the holders of Vermilliam’common stock or convertible senior notes. If @enpany raises additional funds by issuing dele
Company may be subject to limitations on its operat through debt covenants or other restrictitinhhe Company obtains additional ful
through arrangements with collaborators or strat@girtners, the Company may be required to relgigits rights to certain technologies
products that it might otherwise seek to retain.

There can be no assurance that the Company wébketo obtain such financing, or obtain it on atable terms. If the Company is unabl
obtain financing on acceptable terms, it may beblento execute its business plan, the Company doeldequired to reduce the scope ¢
eliminate its sales and marketing and researctdamdlopment activities or not be able to pay itsvestible senior notes.

Principals of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include ttwants of the Company and its wholly owned subsiés. All intercompany transactic
have been eliminated in consolidation.
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Vermillion, Inc.
(Debtor-in-Possesion)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

Basis of Presentation

On February 15, 2008, Vermillion’s Board of Dirextcapproved a 1 for 10 reverse stock split (thevéRee Stock Split”) of Vermilliorg
common stock effective at the close of businesMonday, March 3, 2008. All share and per share artsowere adjusted to take into acce
the Reverse Stock Split in the accompanying natélse consolidated financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statementaccordance with accounting principles gengraticepted in the United States
America (“GAAP”) requires management to make estimates and assmsptiat affect the amounts reported in the conatddl financie
statements and accompanying notes. The primamass underlying the Compasyconsolidated financial statements include theviaue o
its investment portfolio, assumptions regardingialdles used in calculating the fair value of itsiiggawards, income taxes and conting
liabilities. Actual results could differ from thosstimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Long-term Investments

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash andyHighid investments with maturities of three manthr less from the date of purchase, w
are readily convertible into known amounts of casll are so near to their maturity that they preaarinsignificant risk of changes in va
because of interest rate changes. Highly liquicestments that are considered cash equivalentsdimchoney market funds, certificates
deposits, treasury bills and commercial paper. ddreying value of cash equivalents approximatesviaiue due to the shottrm maturity ¢
these securities.

The Company classifies all of its marketable s¢imsrias available-fogsaleand carries these investments at fair valusedapon the levels
inputs described below. The amortized cost of siesiin this category is adjusted for amortizatadrpremiums and accretions of discount
maturity. Such amortization is included in interestome. Realized gains and losses are recordedrigtatement of operations.

The Company reviews the impairment of its investtsean a quarterly basis in order to determine thssification of the impairment
“temporary” or “other-than-temporary’Beginning Januaryl, 2009, if the fair value of étdsecurity is less than its amortized cost,
Company assesses whether the impairment is otharttmporary. An impairment is considered otherdteanporary if: (i) the Company h
the intent to sell the security; (ii) it is mor&dly than not that the Company will be requiredsédl the security before recovery of the el
amortized cost basis; or (iii) the Company does eqtect to recover the entire amortized cost bakithe security. If an impairment
considered other than temporary based on condifian (ii) described above, the entire differetegween the amortized cost and the fair v
of the debt security is recognized in earninggnfimpairment is considered other than temporasgdan condition (iii) described above,
amount representing credit losses (defined as tfifierehce between the present value of the cashsflexpected to be collected and
amortized cost basis of the debt security) willrbeognized in earnings and the amount relatingdl totlaer factors will be recognized in ot
comprehensive loss. Prior to January 1, 2009, meslin the fair value of debt securities deemebetmther-thaiemporary were reflected
earnings as realized losses. Once an other-thgoetamy impairment is recorded, a new cost basilérinvestment is established.

With respect to the auction rate securities thaeweld as of January 1, 2009, The Company detedrtimat the cumulative effect adjustn
required to reclassify the non-credit portion ofyously recognized other-thaemporarily impaired adjustments was $66,000. Tioege the
Company decreased its accumulated deficit andaserés accumulated other comprehensive loss b$a6&00 cumulative effect adjustmu
With respect to the $1 million of par value auctiate securities investments held as of Decembe2@19, the unrealized losses include
accumulated comprehensive loss was $119,000.
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Fair Value Measurement

The Company adopted ASC 820, “Fair Value and Mesments,"in the first quarter of 2008. ASC 820 defines faifue as the exchange pi
that would be received for an asset or paid tosfeana liability (an exit price) in the principat most advantageous market for the ass
liability in an orderly transaction between markatticipants on the measurement date. ASC 820eatablishes a fair value hierarchy wt
requires an entity to maximize the use of obseevabputs and minimize the use of unobservable gputten measuring fair value. 1
standard describes three levels of inputs that lmeaysed to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for idmaitassets or liabilities.

Level 2 -Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices suafuased prices for similar assets or liabilitiespted prices in markets that
not active, or other inputs that are observableaor be corroborated by observable market datautustantially the full term of the ass
or liabilities. Our short-term investments primguiitilize broker quotes in a non-active marketvaluation of these securities.

Level 3 -Unobservable inputs that are supported by littlem@market activity and that are significant to fa& value of the assets
liabilities.

ASC 820 requires us to maximize the use of obséevaputs and minimize the use of unobservabletmdfia financial instrument uses ing
that fall in different levels of the hierarchy, thestrument will be categorized based upon the &hwevel of input that is significant to the 1
value calculation. Our financial assets measurediatvalue on a recurring basis include securitigailable for sale. Securities available
sale include money market funds and auction ratergis in credit linked private placement notes.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mpany to a concentration of credit risk consfstash and cash equivalents, a certifica
deposit, investments in marketable securities aedumnts receivable. The Company maintains the rityjof its cash and cash equivalent
recognized financial institutions in the United t8&a The Company also maintains cash depositshaittks in Western Europe, Canada, C
and Japan. The Company has not experienced argslassociated with its deposits of cash and casiiaegnts. The Company has pledgt
certificate of deposit as collateral on a lettecdit serving as a security deposit on its ppatfacility (see description of operating leas
Note 9,“Commitments and Contingencies™his certificate of deposit is maintained in a mguized financial institution in the United Sta
The Companys investment in marketable securities consistsiofien rate securities, and is managed by a rezedrfinancial institution in tt
United States. The Company does not invest in dévie instruments or engage in hedging activities.

The Companys accounts receivable are derived from sales ntadestomers located in North America. The Compasrjopms ongoing crec
evaluations of its customerfihancial condition and generally does not requiodateral. The Company maintains an allowancedfmubtfu
accounts based upon the expected collectabiligcobunts receivable. The Compangiccounts receivable at December 31, 2008 anduey
for the years ended at December 31, 2008 are franctistomers.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost lessnagiated depreciation and amortization. Property equipment are depreciated using
straight-line method over the estimated usefuldjygenerally three to five years. Leasehold impmoaets are amortized using the straitie-
method over the shorter of the estimated usefel dif the asset or the remaining term of the lelk@ntenance and repairs are charge
operations as incurred. Upon sale or retiremerisséts, the cost and related accumulated depoecet removed from the balance shee
the resulting gain or loss is reflected in operzio

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impant when events or changes in circumstancesatalithe carrying amount of an a
may not be recoverable. If property, plant and popgint are considered to be impaired, an impairhosstis recognized.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue from product sales, including consumabtesecognized upon product shipment, provided mmiicant obligations remain a
collection of the receivables is reasonably assuRslenue from shipping and handling is recogniapdn product shipment, based on
amount billed to customers for shipping and hamglifihe related cost of shipping and handling iduided in cost of revenue upon proc
shipment. Services revenue was recognized uponletiompof work and receipt of payment.

Research and Development Costs

Research and development costs are expensed asethcResearch and development costs consist plyrradr payroll and related cos
materials and supplies used in the developmenewof products, and fees paid to third parties thatloot certain research and developr
activities on behalf of the Company. Software depaient costs incurred in the research and developofenew products are expense:
incurred until technological feasibility is estadled.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company account for stock options and stockhage rights related to its 2000 Stock Plan (tf@02Plan”)and 2000 Employee Stc
Purchase Plan (the “2000 ESPP”) under the provdsedmSC 718 , “Compensation — Stock Compensati¢SC 718") which requires tr
recognition of the fair value of stock-based congagion. The fair value of stock options and 200PEShares is estimated using a Black-
Scholes option valuation model. This model requitesinput of subjective assumptions in implementkSC 718 including expected st
price volatility, expected life and estimated fattfiees of each award. The fair value of equised awards is amortized over the vesting p

of the award, and we have elected to use the btrig method of amortization. These assumptions isbrd estimates of future marl
conditions, which are inherently uncertain, andef@re are subject to management’s judgment.

The expected life of options is based on historizdé of Vermillions actual experience with the options it has graatetirepresents the per
of time that the options granted are expected toutstanding. This data includes employees’ expeetercise and posesting employme
termination behaviors. The expected stock pricatidl is estimated using a combination of histatiand peer group volatility for a blenc
volatility in deriving the expected volatility asaption for the year ended December 31, 2008. Thagamy made an assessment that ble
volatility is more representative of future stodlicp trends than just using historical or peer groalatility, which corresponds to the expet
life of the options. The expected dividend yieldbased on the estimated annual dividends that Wle@mexpects to pay over the expected
of the options as a percentage of the market va@fldermillion’s common stock as of the grant daftee riskfree interest rate for the expec
life of the options granted is based on the Un8¢ates Treasury yield curve in effect as of thengdate.

The expected life of shares purchased under th® E@PP is six months, which corresponds to theioffeperiod. The expected stock pi
volatility is estimated using a combination of bistal and peer group volatility for a blended \iity in deriving the expected volatili
assumption, which corresponds to the offering pkriche expected dividend yield is based on themedéd annual dividends that Vermill
expects to pay over the expected life of shareshased under the 2000 ESPP as a percentage ofattketrmalue of Vermilliors commo
stock as of the grant date. The ris&e interest rate for the expected life of therebgurchased under the 2000 ESPP is based omitex
States Treasury yield curve in effect as of tharbégg of the offering period.

Contingencies

We account for contingencies in accordance with ASG Contingencies (“ASC 450"ASC 450 requires that an estimated loss from &
contingency shall be accrued when information abéé prior to issuance of the financial statemémdgcates that it is probable that an a
has been impaired or a liability has been incuatthe date of the financial statements and whenathount of the loss can be reasor
estimated. Accounting for contingencies such aallagd contract dispute matters requires us tmusgudgment. We believe that our accr
for these matters are adequate. Neverthelesscthal #oss from a loss contingency might diffemfrour estimates.
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Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using tiditiamethod. Under this method, deferred tax &ss@d liabilities are determined ba
on the difference between the financial statemeut the tax bases of assets and liabilities usiegctirrent tax laws and rates. A valua
allowance is established when necessary to redefeerdd tax assets to the amounts more likely tizarexpected to be realized.

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting StandardsuBo(“FASB”) issued Financial Interpretation (“FIN48, “Accounting for Uncertainty

Income Taxes”, (codified primarily in FASB ASC Tapir40-10-50, “Accounting for Uncertainty of Incomaxes”) which clarifies th
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recogaiin the financial statements in accordance wilteghent of Financial Accounti
Standards (“SFAS”) 109, “Accounting for Income Takécodified primarily in FASB ASC Topic 740, IncanTaxes). ASC Topic 740-186
provides that a tax benefit from an uncertain tegifion may be recognized when it is more likelgrtmot that the position will be sustai
upon examination, including resolutions of any tedaappeals or litigation processes, based oretttenical merits. Income tax positions n
meet a more likely than not recognition threshdidhe effective date to be recognized upon the #olopf ASC Topic 740-1®0 and i
subsequent periods. This interpretation also pes/guidance on measurement, derecognition, clestsifin, interest and penalties, accour
in interim periods, disclosure and transition.

The Company recognizes interest and penaltieserklat unrecognized tax benefits within the inteegiense line and other expense
respectively, in the consolidated statement of ap@ns. Accrued interest and penalties are includihlin the related liability lines in ti
consolidated balance sheet.

The Company adopted the provisions of ASC Topic-X@50, on January 1, 2007. The adoption of ASCi@@p0-1050 had no impact on t
Company'’s financial statements.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of Ciphergen Biosystems iKthe Japanese yen. Accordingly, all balance sheebunts of this operation .
translated into United States dollars using theenirexchange rate in effect at the balance shaet @he revenues and expenses of Ciph
Biosystems KK are translated using the average angh rates in effect during the period, and the@gaind losses from foreign curre
translation are recorded in accumulated other cehmgnsive loss.

The functional currency of all other foreign opéas is the United States dollar. Accordingly,rathnetary assets and liabilities of these for
operations are translated into United States do#iacurrent period-end exchange rates andnmometary assets and related elements of ex
are translated using historical rates of exchahgmme and expense elements are translated todJ8isges dollars using average exch
rates in effect during the period. Gains and logsa® the foreign currency transactions of theslesgliaries are recorded as other inc
(expense).

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

Accumulated other comprehensive loss consists cdalized gain (losses) from available-&ale securities and foreign currency transl
adjustment.
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Loss Per Share

Basic loss per share is computed by dividing thdass by the weighted average number of commarksthares outstanding during the pei
Diluted loss per share is computed by dividing iile¢ loss by the weighted average number of comrtmok shares adjusted for the dilu
effect of common stock equivalent shares outstandiring the period. Common stock equivalents @i convertible senior notes (us
the “as if convertedinethod), stock options, stock warrants and comntacksssuable under the 2000 Employee Stock Puechémn (usin
the “treasury stock” method). Common equivalentetiare excluded from the computation in periodshich they have an antiutive effec
on earnings per share.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments include cash and cash ecgnivsl marketable securities, accounts receivablespunts payable, accrued liabilit
convertible senior notes and the amount owed oacared line of credit and debtor{iossession debt with Quest Diagnostics Incorpo
(“Quest”). The estimated fair value of financial instrumentss theen determined using available market infoonatir other appropris
valuation methodologies. However, considerable fo€lgt is required in interpreting market data toedep estimates of fair value; thereft
the estimates are not necessarily indicative ofatmeunts that could be realized or would be paid current market exchange. The effe«
using different market assumptions and/or estimati@thodologies may be material to the estimated/édue amounts. The carrying amot
of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivatdeunts payable and accrued liabilities are at edsch approximates fair value due to
short maturity of those instruments. The estimdaédvalue of the convertible senior notes is basedjuoted market prices. The carrying v
of the amount owed on a secured line of credit@efutor-inpossession debt with Quest approximates fair vahégh is based on discount
the future cash flows using applicable spreadppraximate current interest rates available toGbepany.

Prior to January 1, 2009, common stock warrant®weecorded in stockholders equity in accordanck wi#C 815, “Derivatives and Hedging”
and ASC 825, “Financial instruments.” However imd2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Bod&4$B”) issued new guidance n
codified in ASC 815 that clarifies the determinatiof whether an instrument (or an embedded feaisré)dexed to an entitg’ own stocl
which would qualify for classification as a lialtyi The new guidance was effective for financiatements issued for fiscal years begin
after December 15, 2008. The adoption of the neidaguece on January 1, 2009, resulted in the refieastson of certain of our outstandi
warrants from stockholdergquity to liability and a cumulative effect of clignin accounting principle on our accumulated dedit$21,00C
In addition, the stock warrants are required tofdie valued at each reporting period, with the desin fair value recognized in «
consolidated statement of operations. We fair véthe@ewarrants using a Black Scholes valuation mdsligice the outstanding common st
warrants are fair valued at the end of each reppnpieriod, any change in the underlying assumptiortbe Black Scholes valuation mor
including the volatility and price of our commomesk, may have a significant impact on our constdéiddinancial statements.

Segment Reporting
The Company operates one reportable segment, dagriostic tests.

2. Chapter 11 Bankruptcy

On March 30, 2009, the Company filed a voluntariitiom for relief under Chapter 11 of the Unitech&sBankruptcy Code in the Bankrup
Court. The Company continues to operate its busireesl manage its properties as debtors in possessider the jurisdiction of tl
Bankruptcy Court and in accordance with the applearovisions of the Bankruptcy Code and orderthefBankruptcy Court.

Financial Statement Presentation

Our consolidated financial statements have beepapeel in accordance with ASC 852, “Reorganizatigh®C 852) and on a goingpncer
basis, which contemplates continuity of operatioealization of assets and liquidation of liabé#iin the ordinary course of business. How
as a result of our bankruptcy filing, such realaatof assets and liquidation of liabilities is gadi to uncertainty. While operating as debto
possession under the protection of Chapter 11 efSaction 365 of the Bankruptcy Code, all or somhe Debtors may sell or otherw
dispose of assets and liquidate or settle liabditior amounts other than those reflected in thesa@alated financial statements, subjec
Bankruptcy Court approval or as otherwise permittethe ordinary course of business. Further, dan Bf Reorganization could materie
change the amounts and classification of itemsrtegan our historical consolidated financial staéts.
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Substantially all of the Debtors’ pgetition debt was in default due to the bankrupfiting. As described below, the accompany
consolidated financial statements present the Dglyoe-petition debt of $7,365,000 within Liaki#is subject to compromise.

Liabilities Subject to Compromise

As required by ASC 852, the Company has recordsiility amounts for the claims that can be reashnastimated and which the Compi
believes are probable of being allowed by the Baptay Court. Such claims are subject to future stdjents that may result from, among o
things, negotiations with creditors, and rejectidrexecutory contracts and unexpired leases. lifegsilsubject to compromise may change
to reclassifications, settlements or reorganizagictivities that give rise to new claims or inces existing claims.

Liabilities subject to compromise in the consolethbalance sheet consisted of the following at Béoeg 31, 2009 (in thousands):

Accounts payabl $ 1,93
Accrued liabilities 1,69¢
Payroll and benefits related expen 744
Convertible senior note 7,368
Total liabilities subject to compromit $11,737

Debtor-In-Possession Credit and Security Agreemeiith Quest Diagnostics Incorporated

On October 16, 2009, the Bankruptcy Court gave amrfor Vermillion to enter into a Debtor-IRessession Credit and Security Agreet
(the “DIP Loan Agreement™yith Quest and to assume under the Bankruptcy @meldmended Strategic Alliance Agreement. In cotina
with the assumption of the Amended Strategic Atagreement, Vermillion also assumed certain octggeements with Quest related to
Amended Strategic Alliance Agreement, including tire-petition warrants for the purchase of Vermills common stock. Under the L[
Loan Agreement, Quest agreed to provide a debtpogsession loan to Vermillion of up to $1,500,q@te “DIP Financing”).The DIF
Financing is secured by a first lien on substalgtiall of Vermillion’s assets and bears interest at the prime ratéO@eés per annum. The D
Financing matures at the effective date of a pfarea@rganization or February 28, 2010, if earllénder the DIP Loan Agreement, Vermillior
bound by customary affirmative and negative covésjaimcluding covenants with respect to the usehef funds provided by Quest, ¢
customary events of default - including non-paymént¢ach of covenants and material breach of themghad Strategic Alliance Agreement -
that may result in acceleration of outstanding amtsuif any, under the DIP Loan Agreement. The Canypreceived $400,000 under
agreement on October 27, 2009. On January 22, 20&80Company repaid the $400,000 and interest 3084 Professional service fi
relating to the DIP Loan Agreement were expensednasrred and classified as reorganization itemghie accompanying consolida
statement of operations.
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Reorganization Items

Professional advisory fees and other costs directhpciated with our reorganization are reportparsgely as reorganization items pursua
ASC 852. Professional fees include legal fees,| It relating to DIP Financing undertaken as pathe reorganization process. The write-
off of debt issuance costs and discounts and tldenwriting fees related to the DIP Loan Agreemesnagally represent orteéne charge:
Certain actions within the non-Debtor companiesehascurred as a result of the Debtdyahkruptcy proceedings. The costs associatec
these actions are also reported as reorganizatomsi The reorganization items in the consolidatadement of operations for year er
December 31, 2009 consisted of the following items:

The Company has incurred certain professional &wesother expenses directly associated with thé&rbptcy proceedings. In addition,
Company has made adjustments to the carrying vafueertain prepetition liabilities. Such costs aadjustments are classified
“reorganization items” in the accompanying consatiédl statement of operations and consisted offtening (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31
2009
Debtors reorganization iten
Professional fees associated with bankruptcy painge $ 1,14¢
Write-off of debt issuance costs and discountdedlto debt subject to
compromise 93
DIP Financing fee 20<
Debtors reorganization iten $ 1,44
Non-Debtors reorganization iten
Professional fees associated with bankruptcy pringe $ 624
Total reorganization iterr $ 2,06¢

Plan of Reorganization

On January 7, 2010, the Bankruptcy Court issueddrdirmation order approving the CompasyPlan of Reorganization. The Plar
Reorganization contemplates the reorganizationhef Company and the discharge of all outstandingnsleagainst and interests in
Company. Pursuant to the Plan of Reorganizationpafirmed, each holder of an allowed priority olawill receive cash in an amount eque
such allowed claim. The secured claim arising ftbm Quest secured line of credit was reinstatedwsithpaired. Holders of the outstanc
4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2009 (the “4.508tes")received the payment of $2,195,000 of principlei@000 of unpaid interest &
9,044 shares of common stock in exchange of taiims. $5,000,000 in principal of the outstandin@0?6 Convertible Senior Notes due 2
(the “7.00% Notes"were reinstated. Holders of unpaid interest on iptesty converted 7.00% Notes received $362,000ashcand 7,2%
shares related to the unpaid interest of the 7.8@¥%es. All holders of allowed general unsecureéhtdeelected to receive cash and were pe
full.

Subsequently on January 22, 2010, the confirmaiioer issued by the Bankruptcy Court for approwfegmillion’s Plan of Reorganizati
became final and all conditions precedent to JanR2y 2010 were satisfied or waived. Accordinglye Company emerged from bankrug
under Chapter 11. Although the Company has emeogiedf bankruptcy, the bankruptcy case will remapen until the resolution of t
following matters, which includes approval by thenRruptcy Courts:

* Molecular Analytical Systems, Inc. Litigation (skete 9)

» Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc. Matters (see Not

* $1,000,000 milestone under the Strategic Allianceeggent with Quest (see Note 4),
» Various prepetition liability objections
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3. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, Accounting Standards Codification§@) ASC 105 Generally Accepted Accounting Prinep(“ASC 105")was issued. AS
105 became the single official source of authadvigatnongovernmental generally accepted accounpimgciples (“GAAP”) in the Unite
States. The historical GAAP hierarchy was elimidaaed the ASC became the only level of authorie@®AAP, other than guidance issuet
the Securities and Exchange Commission. Our acitwupblicies were not affected by the conversioA8C. However, references to spec
accounting standards in the footnotes to our cicesteld financial statements have been changeddptrethe appropriate section of ASC.

In April 2009, FASB issued ASC 825 Financial Instients (“ASC 825”) and ASC 270 Interim Reporting(tkSC 270"). ASC 825 and AS
270 requires us to disclose on a quarterly bastyiging quantitative and qualitative informatiobaat fair value estimates for all financ
instruments not measured in the Consolidated Bel&feets at fair value. ASC 825 and ASC 270 aeetdfe for interim periods ending ai
June 15, 2009. We have adopted the provisions & 88 and ASC 270 effective the first quarter e€dil 2009. See Note SFair Value an
Note ¢— Debt to Consolidated Financial Statements. The @alopf this guidance did not have a material imgacour consolidated financ
statements

In April 2009, FASB issued ASC 320 Investments—Deabtl Equity Securities (“ASC 320"). ASC 320 modifithe other-thatemporar
impairment guidance for debt securities througheased consistency in the timing of impairment gaition and enhanced disclosures rel
to the credit and noncredit components of impadtelt securities that are not expected to be soldddlition, increased disclosures are req
for both debt and equity securities regarding etgeecash flows, credit losses, and an aging ofrgexiwith unrealized losses. ASC 32
effective for interim and annual reporting periddat end after June 15, 2009, and early adoptigeisiitted. We have adopted the provis
of ASC 320 on January 1, 2009. We have considdnredguidance provided by ASC 320 in our determimatd impairment, and ha
determined that the impact was not material. See Be- Debt to Consolidated Financial Statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Stasldipdate 2009-13, Revenue Recognition (Topic 608lultiple Deliverable Reveni
Arrangemeni—A Consensus of the FASB Emerging Issues Task .Foftés update provides application guidance on whethaltiple
deliverables exist, how the deliverables shouldégarated and how the consideration should beatdlddo one or more units of account
This update establishes a selling price hierarohylétermining the selling price of a deliverafdlae selling price used for each deliverable
be based on vendor-specific objective evidencavdilable, third-party evidence if vendspecific objective evidence is not available
estimated selling price if neither vendor-speatfichirdparty evidence is available. We will be requiredpply this guidance prospectively
revenue arrangements entered into or materially ifreddafter January 1, 2011; however, earlier aggilon is permitted. We have |
determined the impact that this update may haveuortonsolidated financial statements.
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In January 2010, the FASB issued updated guidagle¢ed to fair value measurements and disclosweigh requires a reporting entity
disclose separately the amounts of significantsfiens in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair valneasurements and to describe the reaso
the transfers. In addition, in the reconciliatiam fair value measurements using significant unolzdge inputs, or Level 3, a reporting er
should disclose separately information about pwsebasales, issuances and settlements (that & gooss basis rather than one net nurr
The updated guidance also requires that and esitiyld provide fair value measurement disclosusegéch class of assets and liabilities
disclosures about the valuation techniques andtsnpsed to measure fair value for both recurring mon+ecurring fair value measureme
for Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurements Tihdated guidance is effective for interim or arfinancial reporting periods beginn
after December 15, 2009, except for the disclosabest purchases, sales, issuances and settlemehisroll forward activity in Level 3 fe
value measurements, which are effective for figears beginning after December 15, 2010 and farimt periods within those fiscal yee
We do not expect adoption of the updated guidamt¢mve a material impact on its consolidated resflbperations or financial condition.

4. Strategic Alliance with Quest Diagnostics Incorprated

On July 22, 2005, Vermillion and Quest entered iatatrategic alliance agreement (the “StrategidaAde Agreement”Yo develop an
commercialize up to three diagnostic tests fromnvkion’s product pipeline (the “Strategic Alliane The Strategic Alliance Agreement,
amended, was set to end on the earlier of (i) Getdb2012 and (ii) the date on which Quest mats¢hird development election. To di
Quest has selected only two diagnostic tests, waiietthe peripheral artery disease (“PAD”) blocst (VASCLIR™”) and the OVA1 Test"
commercialize. Pursuant to the Strategic Allianage®ment and as amended, Quest will have theerolusive right to commercialize th
tests on a worldwide basis, with exclusive comnadization rights in territories where Quest hasgnificant presence for up to five ye
following commercialization. As part of the Straitedlliance, there is a royalty arrangement undbaiclr Quest will pay royalties to Vermillic
based on fees earned by Quest for applicable d&igsoservices, and Vermillion will pay royalties Quest based on Vermillion'revenu
from applicable diagnostics products. To date,uahgoyalties have been earned by either party.

Secured Line of Credit with Quest Diagnostics Ingarated

In connection with the Strategic Alliance Agreeme@tiest agreed to provide Vermillion with a $10,000 secured line of credit, whicl
collateralized by certain of Vermilliog’intellectual property and may only be used fompant of certain costs and expenses directly rela
the Strategic Alliance. Under the terms of thisused line of credit, the interest rate is at thinprrate plus 0.5% (prime rate was 4.75¢
December 31, 2009) and is payable monthly. Thisireecline of credit also contains provisions fore®uto forgive portions of the amou
borrowed that corresponds to Vermillisrachievement of certain milestones related toldpweent, regulatory approval and commercialize
of certain diagnostic tests. The amounts to beifergand the corresponding milestones that Veramllinust achieve are (i) $1,000,000
each application that allows a licensed laborattest to be commercialized with a maximum of thrgmligations for $3,000,00
(i) $3,000,000 for the earlier of FDA clearance tbe first diagnostic test kit or commercializatioh the first diagnostic test kit; a
(iii) $2,000,000 upon each FDA clearance of upwio subsequent diagnostic test kits but no latem tha first commercialization of each s
diagnostic test kit, with a maximum forgiveness$4,000,000 for two diagnostic test kits. Under etober 7, 2009 amendment of
Strategic Alliance Agreement, in the event Vernillifails to achieve these certain milestones, tirecipal amount outstanding related to €
milestone not achieved and any unpaid interedtisfaecured line of credit will become due and pé&yan October 7, 2012.

Vermillion has drawn on this secured line of crédimonthly increments of $417,000 on the last dbgach month during the first two year:
the Strategic Alliance. The outstanding principaliamce of this secured line of credit was $10,0004& December 31, 2009 and 2008. Acc
interest payable related to this secured line edlictvas $480,000 and $35,000 as of December 3B 20d 2008, respectively. Interest exp:
related to this secured line of credit was $512,860 $560,000 for the years ended December 31, 28692008, respectively. From
inception of the Strategic Alliance through Decembk 2008, Vermillion has spent $10,000,000 of dneounts drawn on iheuse resear
and development, as well as collaborations witteisthdirected towards achieving the milestones.September 11, 2009, the Comp
achieved the FDA clearance of the OVAL Test milestprovision in the secured line of credit agreemmnviding for a reduction in tl
principal amount of the loan of $3,000,000 but wa$y able to apply the milestone once it was nagy@nin default under the terms of
secured line of credit while under Chapter 11 baptay protection. On January 22, 2010. the Compamed the default upon paymen
accrued interest totaling approximately $472,000.J@nuary 23, 2010, the principal was reduced f007000. The Company is in discuss
with Quest regarding the achievement of an additiéi,000,000 forgiveness milestone as a resuth@fFDA approval of the OVAL Te
under the terms of the Strategic Alliance Agreement
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5. Fair Value Measurements

The Company’s investments consist of auction ratsties, which were classified as available-falesongterm investments due to fail
auctions related to these investments through Deeegil, 2009. The underlying assets of these aucdite securities are private placemen
credit linked notes. Our holdings of these privaliEcement investment vehicles are exposed directtly exclusively to credit derivatives. ~
credit derivatives are synthetic tranches referént® a portfolio of corporate names on which theestment vehicles sold cre
protection. These credit linked notes were valugdgia single factor Gaussian copula model and etdnikls received from Deutsche Bank
(“Deutsche Bank”)The Company weighted the valuation equally with itierket bid sources when developing the final vaiue, given th
Companys conclusion that both the valuation and bids gatats have equal relevance in estimating fair @allhe single factor Gauss
copula model is a standard method which uses ofkerynarket inputs, most notably credit defaultpwareads, and other key inputs like
relating to joint probability of default expresseid default correlation. The default correlationswdetermined via an expected loss mag
methodology. In essence, this method takes thecéegbdoss of the tranche expressed as a fractidmeoéxpected loss of the whole underl
portfolio and calculates which detachment pointtbe liquid index, and hence which correlation leveincides with this expected I«
fraction. The second data point used to calculatevialue is actual market bids from Deutsche Baitle Company has no specific det
regarding any auction rate securities being treatetthese prices, but considers the indicative bédeived from Deutsche Bank as a rele
data point, given their role as brokers tradings¢éhtypes of securities. The maturity dates of tleesgion rate securities range from Jur
September 20, 2017. These auction rate securigeist@nded to provide liquidity via an auction gess that resets the applicable interest r.
predetermined calendar intervals, which is genemllery 28 days. Upon an auction failure, the gserates do not reset at a market rat
instead reset based on a formula contained indheriy, which is generally higher than the currerdrket rate. The failure of the aucti
means the Company may be unable to liquidate itsic@urate securities into cash at par value wfiliture auction of these investment
successful or the auction rate security is refiedray the issuer into another type of instrument.

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Coynpnognized approximately $659,000 of other-tkemporary impairment charges or
auction rate securities held at December 31, 2@08si consolidated statement of operations. On algnl, 2009, the Company adof
accounting guidance that established a new methadcognizing and reporting other-th&emporary impairments for debt securities. L
adoption of this standard, the Company recordedghautative effect adjustment, resulting in a redfastion of approximately $66,000 of non-
credit losses related to the previously recogniatiter-thantemporary impairment charges from accumulated deficaccumulated oth
comprehensive loss. The noredit loss was calculated as the difference beaivilee $659,000 impairment charges recorded prelyidas the
available-for-sale auction rate securities andpb@3,000 of estimated credit losses as of Jany&29do.

In estimating the credit losses of the Compangteviously recognized impairments as of Januar30D9, and December 31, 2009,
Company estimated the present value of expectddftmgs for each auction rate security compareth&securitiesamortized cost basis 1
the respective period. This process involved sigaift judgments and estimates specifically arouefdult rates, recovery rates, interest 1
and the timing of expected cash flows. In addititre Company considered other available evidemm#uding trends in credit ratings ¢
changes in financial market conditions including general economic environment.
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Money market cash equivalent and long-term investsat December 31, 2009 and 2008 consist of flenimg (in thousands):

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair
Cost Gain Loss Value
December 31, 200
Money market fund $ 8 $ — $ — $ 8
Long term investments in auction rate securi 407 11¢ — 52€
$ 41t $ 11¢ $ — $534
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair
Cost Gain Loss Value
December 31, 200
Money market fund $ 9 $ — $ — $ 9
Long term investments in auction rate securi 341 — — 341
$ 35C $ — $ — $35(

The scheduled contractual maturity dates for abkilfor-sale long-term investments at December2B09, are as follows (in thousands):

After 1 After 5
Year Years
Within Through Through
After
1 Year 5 Years 10 Years 10 Years Total
Long-term investments
Auction rate securitie $— $ — $ 52€ $ — $52¢€
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As of December 31, 2009, financial assets measamedecognized at fair value on a recurring basis @dassified under the appropriate l¢
of the fair value hierarchy as described above agaf®llows (in thousands):

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices ir Significant
Other Significant
Active Markets Observable Unobservable
Total Fair for Identical
Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Money market fund $ 8 $ 8 $ — $ —
Long term investments in auction rate secur 52€ — — 52€
Total $ 534 $ 8 $ — $ 52€

The Company’s Level 1 financial assets are monakebdunds.

At December 31, 2009, long-term investments avhatétr-sale measured at fair value using Level 3 inputssisbed of $526,000 investec
auction rate securities. The continued failure wftmns and the lack of market activity and ligtydiequired that these securities be meas
using Level 3 inputs. As of December 31, 2009 ab@B2 the Companyg’ auction rate securities in credit linked notesenslued using a sin¢
factor Gaussian copula model and market bids redeftom Deutsche Bank (see Lotegm Investments note above). The valuation o
Companys investment in auction rate securities is subjeatncertainties that are difficult to predict. Eaes that may impact its valuati
include changes to credit ratings of the securéesvell as to the underlying assets supportingetlsecurities, rates of default of the underl
assets, underlying collateral value, discount rdigsidity and ongoing strength, and quality oédit markets. If the current market conditi
deteriorate further, or the anticipated recoveryniarket values does not occur, the Company magdpeined to record additional impairm
charges in future quarters. The Company will cargito monitor the value of its auction rate se@sitind consider the impact, if any, on
fair value of its investment in auction rate setesi

The Companys financial assets measured at fair value on aniagubasis using significant Level 3 inputs adDafcember 31, 2009, consis
solely of auction rate securities. The reconcitiatof financial assets measured at fair value usiggificant unobservable inputs (Level 3)
the year ended December 31, 2009, was as followthdusands):

Long-Term
Investments
Available-
for-Sale
(Level 3)
Auction Rate
Securities

Balance at January 1, 20 $ 341
Total realized losses included in earni —
Change in unrealized gain(loss) included in otleengrehensive los 18E

Balance at December 31, 2C $ 52¢€

The Company measures certain common stock waraatfiggr value on a recurring basis (see Note 1@)other financial assets and liabilit
are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring bahisse financial assets and liabilities are recgghit fair value when they are deemed 1
other-than-temporarily impaired.
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The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt ldase the thercurrent rates available to the Company for debta cfimilar term an
remaining maturity. The Company determined therested fair value amount by using available markédrmation and commonly accep
valuation methodologies. However, considerable fuelgt is required in interpreting market data to elep estimates of fair val
Accordingly, the fair value estimate presented imeienot necessarily indicative of the amount et Company or holders of the instrum
could realize in a current market exchange. Theofiskfferent assumptions and/or estimation metthagies may have a material effect on
estimated fair value. The convertible senior na@sying value and estimated fair value at Decer3fie2009 and 2008 were as follows

thousands):
2009 2008
Carrying Estimated Estimated
Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
4.50% convertible senior notes due September 19 $2,36¢ $ 2,72 $ 2,50( $ 1,87t
7.00% convertible senior notes due September 11 5,00(C 5,75(C 16,37¢ 12,28
Total $7,36¢ $ 8,47( $18,87¢ $14,15¢
6. Property and Equipment
The components of property and equipment as of mMbee 31, 2009 and 2008, were as follows (dollath@ausands):
2009 2008
Machinery and equipme| $1,79i $ 1,96¢
Demonstration equipme 50¢ 552
Leasehold improvemen 35 35
Computer equipment and softw: 41€ 41€
Furniture and fixture 35 35
Gross property and equipme 2,79¢ 3,00¢
Accumulated depreciation and amortizat (2,60%) 2,395
Property and equipment, r $ 18¢ $ 611

Depreciation expense for property and equipment$388,000 and $928,000 for the years ended DeceBih@009 and 2008, respectively.
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7. Accrued Liabilities
The components of accrued liabilities as of Decarie 2009 and 2008 were as follows (dollars irugands):

2009 2008
Payroll and benefits related expen $ 5 $ 261
Collaboration and research agreements expe 393 25¢
Professional service 50&
Contingencies (See Note —
Tax-related liabilities 16C 20z
Accrued interest on convertible senior notes and-term debt owed to related pa 84C
Other accrued liabilitie —

Total accrued liabilitie: $1,90:  $2,37-

8. Convertible Senior Notes
7.00% Convertible Senior Notes Due September 1,1201

On November 15, 2006, Vermillion closed the salebd®,500,000 of convertible senior notes due Septerh, 2011 (the “7.00% Notes”
Offering costs were $104,000 and fees of $514,800ch were paid on behalf of the debt holders, weoarded as debt discount on the 7.
Notes. Fees paid on behalf of debt holders inclutiedair value of two warrants issued to undemvstto purchase a total of 20,000 shar
Vermillion’s common stock at $12.60 per share. Waerants were valued at $140,000 based on thedhie as determined by a Bla8khole
model using the following assumptions: a risk fieterest rate of 4.75%, 5 year contractual lifed &8.00% volatility rate. Interest on -
7.00% Notes is 7.00% per annum on the principalargayable semiannually on March 1 and Septerhloéreach year, beginning Marct
2007. The 7.00% Notes were sold pursuant to sepa@athange and redemption agreements between VYermdind each of Highbridy
International LLC, Deerfield International LimiteBgerfield Partners, L.P., Bruce Funds, Inc. arafdasional Life & Casualty, each holder:
Vermillion’s existing 4.50% convertible senior netdue September 1, 2008 (the “4.50% Notg®lysuant to which holders of an aggrega
$27,500,000 of the 4.50% Notes agreed to exchanderedeem their 4.50% Notes for an aggregate of5$06000 in aggregate princi
amount of the 7.00% Notes and $11,000,000 in gdsk,accrued and unpaid interest on the 4.50% Ni#t§254,000 through and including
day prior to the closing. Debt discount relatedhe 7.00% Notes are amortized to interest expess® uhe effective interest method. -
amortization of the debt discount related to tH80% Notes amounted to $44,000 and $182,000 foy¢laes ended December 31, 2009
2008, respectively.

The 7.00% Notes are unsecured senior indebtedrfidésraillion and bear interest at the rate of 7.00&6 annum, which may be reduce:
4.00% per annum if Vermillion receives approvakt@arance for commercial sale of any of its ovadancer tests by the United States F
and Drug Administration (the “FDA")nterest is payable on March 1 and September hdf gear, commencing March 1, 2007. The effe
interest rate is 8.18% per annum. On Septembe2d9, the Company received FDA approval for the @QVi&st and reduced the interest
to 4.00% per annum.

The 7.00% Notes are convertible at the option ehdeolder, at any time on or prior to the closéwo$iness on the business day immedi
preceding September 1, 2011, into shares of Vaaomif common stock at a conversion price of $20.00spare, equivalent to a convers
rate equal to 50 shares of Vermillion’s common lstper $1,000 principal of the 7.00% Notes, subfecadjustment for standard awfiiution
provisions including distributions to common stockders and stock splits as well as occurrence ofiange in control, in which case
conversion rate is adjusted for a make-whole premiu
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The makewhole premium shall be equal to the principal amaain7.00% Notes to be converted divided by $1,60@ multiplied by th
applicable number of shares of common stock baped ¥Wermillion’s share prices as of the change of control datecifgally, as the 7.00'
Notes approach their redemption date of Septemh2@111, as discussed below, the n-whole payment decreases. Vermillion is not reqt

to make a make-whole payment if its stock prickess than $12.00 or greater than $80.00 as of akee af the change in control. The make-
whole premium associated with the 7.00% Notesa@etsaximum additional 1,500,000 shares that mayg$ged on conversion (90.9091 sh
per $1,000 principal amount of 7.00% Notes).

Holders of the 7.00% Notes have the option to meguiermillion to repurchase the 7.00% Notes undagtain circumstances, including at .
time after September 1, 2009, if Vermillion has reteived approval or clearance for commercial sélany of its ovarian cancer test by
FDA. Vermillion may redeem the 7.00% Notes at ifgi@n, in whole or in part, at any time on or afeptember 1, 2009, at speci
redemption prices plus accrued and unpaid intepesyjided that the 7.00% Notes will be redeemallly @f the closing price of the sto
equals or exceeds 200.0% of the conversion priee ith effect for at least 20 trading days withipegiod of 30 consecutive trading days en
on the trading day before the date of the noticéhefoptional redemption. Upon a change of congath holder of the 7.00% Notes r
require Vermillion to repurchase some or all of he0% Notes at specified redemption prices, ptesed and unpaid interest. The 7.(
Notes contains a put option that entitles the holdeequire Vermillion to redeem the 7.00% Noteagirice equal to 105.0% of the princ
balance upon a change in control of the Company.

Vermillion identified the guaranteed interest paytnér any conversion of any 7.00% Note by a holdeor to October 31, 2008, and
written put option permitting the holder to put tebt at 105.0% of principal plus accrued and uhjpaierest upon a change of contra
embedded derivatives, which need to be separadraasured at fair value. The factors impactingfétievalue of the guaranteed inte|
payment for any conversion of any 7.00% Note bylaér prior to October 31, 2008, is based uporagefactors including Vermilliors stocl
price, the time value of money and the likelihoailders would convert within the next two years. Thevision for the guaranteed intel
payment for any conversion of any 7.00% Note eldps® October 31, 2008. The factors impacting thevalue of the written put optic
permitting the holder to put the 7.00% Note at 086 of principal plus accrued and unpaid interestrug change of control is contingent u

a change of control. However, due to significatatesl party holdings of Vermillion’'s common stodkases and the presence of certain anti-
takeover provisions in the bylaws of Vermillionchange of control is deemed to be remote. Thevidires of these features had de min
fair value on the date of inception and throughéeber 31, 2009.

From October through November 2009, the Companpanged a total of 220,000 shares of common stack4@00,000 in principal unc
the terms of the original 7.0% Notes. In Novemimotigh December 2009, the Company exchanged aofof&l1,667 shares of common st
for $7,100,000 in principal and $589,000 in unpaiterest. The conversion rate for the November Bedember 2009 redemption v
approximately 55 shares per $1,000 principal amotim Company recorded an additional debt convermsigense of $789,000 relating to
more favorable conversion rates compared to thggradli conversion rates under the terms of the MNf¥es.

Vermillion and the investors entered into a regisbn rights agreement in which Vermillion agreedrake “reasonable best effortg’file ¢
shelf registration and keep it effective permittihg 7.00% Note holders to sell the 7.00% Notetherunderlying common stock shares.
7.00% Notes and common stock issuable upon comveddithe 7.00% Notes were registered with the 8B8Eorm S3 on December 15, 20(
The Company was in default of the 7.00% Notes d3exfember 31, 2009. However, the Company curedeifeeult upon payment of accrt
interest totaling approximately $362,000 upon ereecg from bankruptcy on January 22, 2010. At Deegrth, 2009 and 2008, $5,000,
and $16,500,000, respectively, in aggregate prai@mount of the 7.00% Notes remained outstanding.
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4.50% Convertible Senior Notes Due September 19200

On August 22, 2003, the Company closed the sa®36f000,000 of the 4.50% Notes with an original urigg date of September 1, 20
Offering costs were $1,866,000. Interest on thesias 4.50% per annum on the principal amount, ldaysemiannually on March 1 ¢
September 1, beginning March 1, 2004. The effedtiterest rate is 6.28% per annum. The 4.50% Natesconvertible, at the option of
holder, at any time on or prior to maturity of thes0% Notes into shares of Vermilliamcommon stock initially at a conversion ratt
10.88329 shares per $1,000 principal amount ofith8% Notes, which is equal to a conversion prick9d.88 per share. The conversion p
and hence the conversion rate, is subject to adgrdt upon the occurrence of certain events, sugdtoak splits, stock dividends and of
distributions or recapitalizations. Because thekaiavalue of the stock rose above the conversiae fretween the day the 4.50% Notes \
priced and the closing date, the Company recorddidaunt of $2,677,000 related to the intrinsitueaof the beneficial conversion feat
resulting from this price change and the fact thatinitial purchaser of the 4.50% Notes was nquired to purchase the 4.50% Notes unti
closing date. Immediately after the closing, Velimil's common stock had a market price of $100.10 paresior $8.22 per share higher t
the conversion price. The value of the benefic@mhversion feature was determined by multiplyings tHifference in the per share price
Vermillion’s common stock by the 326,498 underlying shareis dimount is being amortized to interest expengegube effective intere
method over the fivgear term of the notes, or shorter period in thenewf conversion of the 4.50% Notes. Debt discoalsted to the 4.50
Notes are amortized to interest expense usingfthetige interest method. The amortization of thenéficial conversion feature amounte
none and $29,000 for the years ended Decembei0B9, @&hd 2008, respectively.

The 4.50% Notes are Vermillion’s senior unsecurbtigations and rank on parity in right of paymenthaall of Vermillion’s existing an
future senior unsecured debt and rank senior tonifion’ s existing and future debt that expressly provities it is subordinated to the 4.5
Notes. The 4.50% Notes are also effectively sulpateéd in right of payment to Vermilli's existing and future secured debt, to the exté
such security, and to its subsidiaridigbilities. The indenture does not limit the inemce by Vermillion or its subsidiaries of ot
indebtedness.

Vermillion may redeem the 4.50% Notes at its optionwhole or in part, at any time on or after Sapber 1, 2006, at specified redemp
prices plus accrued and unpaid interest; providatithe 4.50% Notes will be redeemable only if¢losing price of the stock equals or exce
150% of the conversion price then in effect foleast 20 trading days within a period of 30 consigeurading days ending on the trading
before the date of the notice of the redemptiororJa change of control, each holder of the 4.50%edmay require Vermillion to repurch.
some or all of the 4.50% Notes at specified redempprices, plus accrued and unpaid interest. TB8% Notes contains a put option -
entitles the holder to require Vermillion to redetima 4.50% Notes at a price equal to 105.0% optirecipal balance upon a change in cot
of Vermillion. Vermillion does not anticipate thidte put option will have significant value becaasehange of control is deemed to be remote.

Following the closing of the November 15, 2006 esafl $16,500,000 of the 7.00% Notes due Septemb2011, holders of an aggregatt
$27,500,000 of the 4.50% Notes agreed to exchanderedeem their 4.50% Notes for an aggregate of5$06000 in aggregate princi
amount of the 7.00% Notes and $11,000,000 in cAasha result of negotiations between the holderthef4.50% Notes and Vermillion, 1
$2,500,000 outstanding principal balance relatedht 4.50% Notes, was not redeemed by Vermilliontlwa original maturity date

September 1, 2008. Interest of $56,000 relatedh¢o4t50% Notes was paid on September 1, 2008. Gubsty on December 11, 2008,
trustee of the Indenture and the holders of thBGEZ000 outstanding principal balance related ¢04t50% Notes agreed to extend the mal
date of the 4.50% Notes to September 1, 2009, @adive any past default by Vermillion of its oldigpn to make payment on the principe
and interest on the 4.50% Notes. Vermillion agreeextend each holder’rights to require Vermillion to repurchase thB08 Notes ¢
105.00% of such holdes’outstanding principal amount upon a change itrobras defined in the indenture governing thed%%5SNotes, and
convert the 4.50% Notes into common stock accofging addition, the holders of the 4.50% Notese&gt to permit the full redemption of
outstanding principal related to the 4.50% Notes mgdemption price of 100.00% on or before Au@lst2009, and Vermillion agreed to ad
the conversion rate for the 4.50% Notes to 20 shpez $1,000 principal amount of the 4.50% Notdsiclvis equal to a conversion price
$50.00 per share. The impact of adjusting the cmwe rate was de minimis.
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In November 2009, the Company exchanged a totél #80 shares of common stock for $135,000 in ppaicand $8,000 in unpaid intert
The conversion rate for redemption was approxirgadgl shares per $1,000 principal amount. The Companorded an additional d
conversion expense of $69,000 relating to the rfarerable exchange rate.

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, $2,365,000 and $280, respectively, in aggregate principal amoohtthe 4.50% Notes rem:
outstanding. The Company was in default of the %.50otes as of December 31, 2009. Upon the emerdeocebankruptcy, the Compa
cured the default with a payment of $2,365,000 mfigipal and $140,000 of unpaid interest with $3,080 of cash and 9,044 share
common stock.

9. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

The Company leases various equipment and facitlitiesipport its business of discovering, develoging commercializing diagnostics test
the fields of oncology, hematology, cardiology amaimen’s health. On June 3, 2008, the Company enteredhintmcancelable operating le
for a new principal facility located in Fremont, l@@nia. Under the lease agreement, the termamfduly 1, 2008, through June 30, 2010,
an annual base rent of $87,000 and $92,000 fofirdteyear and second year, respectively. The Compeill also pay common area charg
taxes and insurance with an annual estimated ¢d&21H000. Additionally, under the lease agreemtm@, Company has pledged a $100
certificate of deposit as collateral on a lettecidit serving as a security deposit for the fpestir. For the second year, the certificate of dit
pledged as collateral on a letter of credit senda@ security deposit was reduced to $60,000 f R&2cember 31, 2009, the $60,000 certifi
of deposit is restricted cash and included in pbpapenses and other current assets of the cdasedi balance sheet.

In connection with the Instrument Business Salesmilion entered into a sublease agreement with-B&al, pursuant to which Vermilli
subleased approximately 29,000 square feet ofr@bnt, California facility. BioRad was permitted to use the sublet premises onlgenerz
office, laboratory, research and development, ahérouses necessary to conduct its business, aachatapermitted to sublet the prem
without Vermillion’s consent. The lease on the Fremont, Californiditieand sublease expired on July 31, 2008. Rewtten the sublease w
payable monthly and consisted of base rent plusopoptionate share of certain other expenses imojugroperty taxes, management f
insurance, maintenance and utilities. Rent anaitedther facility related expenses were paid diydo Vermillion, and in accordance with 1
terms of the master lease, all payments receiveddmpnillion from Bio-Rad under the sublease were paid to the landlondS€ptember 2
2008, the Company was refunded its $553,000 sgalejposit related to the former principal facilifental expense under operating lease
the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, wéoiasgs (in thousands):

2009 2008
Gross rental expen: $111 $1,82¢
Sublease rental incon — 94¢
Net rental expens $111  $ 877
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As of December 31, 2009, future minimum rental pagta under noncancelable operating leases ardl@sddin thousands):

2010 $ 57

Total minimum rental paymen $ 57

Noncancelable Collaboration Obligations and Otheof@mitments

Under the terms of a research collaboration agraemith The John Hopkins University School of Mddi (“JHU”), directed at the discove
and validation of biomarkers in human subjectsluiding but not limited to clinical application ofdmarkers in the understanding, diagn
and management of human diseases, Vermillion igimed) to pay noncancelable contributions of $600,08618,000 and $637,000 for
years ending December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010ectgely. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, Veiarillowed $866,000 and $300,0
respectively, related to the research collaboratigreements with JHU. Collaboration costs undeidtid collaboration, which are includec
research and development expenses, were $616,000680,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002@08, respectively.

On June 1, 2007, Vermillion entered into a nonesigl license agreement with the National CardioviscCenter (“NCVC”),an entity
organized and existing under the laws of JapaneUttds agreement, Vermillion obtained a ten yearldwide nonexclusive license with 1
right to extend the term for the life of the licedspatent, which includes a United States Patemtidgtion, a Japan Patent and a P:
Cooperation Treaty (“PCT") Application, for techngly used in Vermilliors TTP diagnostic test kit that is under developmeéimder thi:
agreement, Vermillion will pay NCVC a naefundable license fee of $50,000. The payment deare $20,000 upon execution of

agreement, $10,000 upon submission of an in vigribstic test to the FDA for clearance, $10,000rughe first commercial sale of suct
vitro diagnostic test kit and $10,000 upon achiegetof $500,000 in net sales of such in vitro d@siit test kits. Additionally, Vermillion wi
pay royalties to NCVC for net sales to customecatied in the United States, Japan, Europe and CBinauly 18, 2007, Vermillion madkt
payment of $20,000 related to the execution ofadlgieement. There have been no subsequent paymadésthrough December 31, 2009.

Contingent Liabilities
Molecular Analytical Systems, Inc. Litigation

On September 17, 2007, Molecular Analytical SystéeEAS”) filed a lawsuit in the Superior Court of Califorra the County of Santa Cle
naming Vermillion and Bio-Rad as defendants (th&t& Court lawsuit”)Under the State Court lawsuit, MAS seeks an unfipdcamount c
damages and alleges, among other things, that fiemmis in breach of its license agreement with BlAelating to SELDI technology a:
result of Vermillion’s entry into a sublicense agmeent with BioRad. Vermillion filed its general denial and affaitive defense on April
2008. The Company and BRad thereafter moved to compel arbitration of tkeeSCourt lawsuit, which motion was denied in i@ court
Thereafter, the Company appealed the denial ofrtbigon to compel arbitration, which appeal had éffect of staying the State Court laws
which stay was further extended in both the stéédnd appellate courts when the Company filedvianch 30, 2009, a Voluntary Petition
Relief under Chapter 11 in the United States Bgptieyu Court for the District of Delaware. MAS filead proof of claim on June 30, 2009
connection with the Compars/’Chapter 11 bankruptcy proceedings. The prooflafncmirrored the MAS lawsuit and asserted thal
Company breached the Exclusive License Agreemerntangferring certain technologies to Bio-Rad withobtaining MASS consent. MA
listed the value of its claim as in excess of $6,000. On December 28, 2009, the Company objedeBmlAS’s Proof of Claim in th
Bankruptcy Court. On January 7, 2010, the Banksu@tourt confirmed the Company’s plan of reorganaatPer the Cours order confirmin
the plan, the Company’s bankruptcy case will bes@tbafter a final, non-appealable judgment is edten MASS claims. After the plan w
confirmed, MAS filed a motion with the Bankruptcy@t asking it to abstain from hearing its proottd#im and asked the Bankruptcy Cou
grant relief from stay so that MAS could proceedhwthe State Court lawsuit in California. The Barmcy Court granted that motion
March 15, 2010. Thereafter, the California CourAppeal has set oral argument on the Compmappeal of the trial court order denying
Company’s motion to compel arbitration for June 2000. Management cannot predict the ultimate onécof this matter at this time.
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Health Discovery Corporation Litigation

On June 26, 2006, Health Discovery Corporation (G¢4pfiled a lawsuit against Vermillion in the Unitedass District Court for the Easti
District of Texas, Marshall Division (the “Court’Jaiming that software used in certain VermillioroinChip Systems infringes on thret
its United States patents. HDC sought injunctiiief@as well as unspecified compensatory and enddudamages, reasonable attorseges
prejudgment interest and other costs. On Augu&006, Vermillion filed an unopposed motion with tB®urt to extend the deadline
Vermillion to answer or otherwise respond until ®epber 2, 2006. Vermillion filed its answer and etasclaim to the complaint with the Ca
on September 1, 2006. Concurrent with its answdrcaunterclaims, Vermillion filed a motion to trédesthe case to the Northern Distric
California. On January 10, 2007, the Court grantedmillion’s motion to transfer the case to the Northern Risaf California. The partie
met for a scheduled mediation on May 7, 2007. Gy 10, 2007, Vermillion entered into a license aattlement agreement with HDC (
“HDC Agreement”) pursuant to which it licensed mdhnan 25 patents covering HDCSupport vector machine technology for use with [3l
technology. Under the terms of the HDC Agreememtinillion receives a worldwide, royalty-free, nerelusive license for life sciences i
diagnostic applications of the technology and #& Aacess to any future patents resulting from tieetlying intellectual property in conjuncti
with use of SELDI systems. Pursuant to the HDC Agrent, Vermillion paid to HDC $200,000 upon entrtoithe agreement on July 13, 2(
$100,000 three months following the date of theeagrent on October 9, 2007, and $150,000 twelve msofdllowing the date of tl
agreement on July 9, 2008. The remaining $150,0@fkuthe HDC Agreement is payable twefayr months following the date of t
agreement on July 10, 2009. The Company paid theireng $150,000 upon exiting Chapter 11 bankruptcyJanuary 2010. The to
settlement of $600,000 was expensed for the yadedkDecember 31, 2007. The HDC Agreement settledisdutes between Vermillion a
HDC.

Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc. Matters

On November 13, 2006, the Company completed theeuiment Business Sale to Bio-Rad. The Instrumertdirigass Sale to Bi®ad include
the Company’s Surfaced Enhanced Laser Desorptiozdtion (“SELDI") technology, ProteinChip arrays and accompanyingwsoé
Pursuant to the terms of the sales agreement driteewith Bio-Rad, the total sales price was $20,000,000, of lw#id5,000,000 was paid
Bio-Rad to the Company at the closing of the transaaim November 13, 2006. A total of $4,000,000 wealsl thack from the sales proce
contingent upon the Company meeting certain obtigat which $2,000,000 was subsequently paid toGbmpany in fiscal 2007 upon 1
issuance by the United States Patent and Trade@féide a reexamination certificate for United Stakatent No. 6,734,022, From the ama
held back, $2,000,000, subject to certain adjustmén serve as security for the Company to futiitain obligations.

In connection with the Instrument Business Sale, @lmmpany entered into a letter agreement withR&d- pursuant to which the Comp.
agreed to indemnify Bio-Rad and its subsidiariethwespect to certain payments made by Baw in connection with the termination
employees of its former subsidiary in the Unitechgdom in the sixnonth period immediately following the Instrumenadhess Sale. (
May 4, 2007, BioRad delivered a claim for indemnification under #igreement for $307,000, which was paid out of @200 held i
escrow. In August 2009, BiBad also filed a proof of claim in the bankrupt@se for indemnification of the MAS lawsuit. Managarhis
disputing the claim and cannot predict the ultinmiecome of this matter at this time.

In connection with the Instrument Business Sale, @ompany also entered into a manufacture and wuggrleement with BidRad ot
November 13, 2006, whereby the Company agreedrzthpse ProteinChip Systems and ProteinChip Arregkegtively, the“Research Too
Products”) from Bio-Rad. Under the terms of the ofanture and supply agreement, the Company agreptovide Bio-Rad quarterly, non-
binding, twelve-month rolling forecasts settingtfothe Companyg anticipated needs for Research Tools Productstbedorecast period. T
Company was permitted to provide revised forecastsecessary to reflect changes in demand forrtiteipts, and Bidrad was required to L
commercially reasonable efforts to supply amoumesxicess of the applicable forecast. Either pagy permitted to terminate the agreemer
convenience upon 180 daywior written notice, or upon default if the ottgarty failed to cure such default within 30 dayteahotice therec
In a letter from the Company to BRad dated May 2, 2008, Vermillion exercised ithtitp terminate the November 13, 2006, manufa
and supply agreement for convenience upon 180 dayitfen notice. Consequently, termination of theemgnent became effective
October 29, 2008. In October 2009, Bio-Rad filegreof of claim in the Compang’bankruptcy case based on certain contract cléon
approximately $1,000,000. The Company is attemptingesolve the contract claims and has accruedhfsrcontingency within general ¢
administrative expense in accordance with ASC @s@tingenciesait December 31, 2009 and 2008. Management canadicpthe ultimat
outcome of this matter at this time.
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Debtor’s Incentive Plan

In connection with the Bankruptcy Filing, on Ap2il, 2009, the Company filed the DebtoiMotion for Entry of an Order Approving 1
Debtor’s Incentive Plan (the “Incentive Plard@id Authorizing Payments thereunder pursuant t8&Hb) and 503(b) of the Bankruptcy C
(the “Incentive Plan Motion”)which sought to provide proper incentives to theectors (Gail Page, John Hamilton and James E
collectively, the “Directors”}Yo help achieve a successful sale or restructwiribe Company. At a hearing on June 22, 2009Cknart entere
an Order approving the Incentive Plan Motion (ttecéntive Plan Order”)The Incentive Plan is only triggered upon the opmuce of
qualified transaction defined as the closing of aale pursuant to section 363 of the BankruptcyeCmrdthe effectiveness of a Reorganize
Plan confirmed pursuant to section 1129 of the Baptky Code. The Incentive Plan payment was baget & percentage of (A) the gr
proceeds of Asset Sales, both prior to and afefFtbod and Drug Administration approval of the @amtumor triage test, and (B) the valu
consideration - cash, debt and equitiistributed pursuant to a confirmed Reorganizaften. In the end, the Incentive Plan Order proy
that the Directors would receive: (i) zero, on Qfied Transaction Proceeds of 3,000,000 or le$s6% on Qualified Transaction Proceed
$3,000,001 to $10,000,000, and (iii) 8% on Qualifi€ransaction Proceeds of greater than $10,000\0@de the Incentive Plan Orc
provided the Company with the authority to maketritistions under the Incentive Plan, the Companyeed as part of the Plan
Reorganization to seek final judicial approval bé tamounts to be paid pursuant to the Incentiva.®a April 13, 2010, counsel for 1
Company, the Official Committee of the Equity SetyuHolders, and the Directors submitted a proposeitiement to the Bankruptcy Co
On April 14, 2010, after a hearing, an order wasuésl by the Bankruptcy Court approving the Managenhecentive Plan. Under t
Management Incentive Plan, the Company was dirdotélistribute an aggregate of $5,000,000 in cash392,541 shares of restricted stoc
Incentive Plan Payments to the Directors. All stettricted stock is to be distributed, with 1/24ffit to vest on each monthly anniversar
the vesting commencement date, June 22, 2009. ataklhcentive Plan Payments are to be allocate@dd Page, James Burns and <
Hamilton on a 60%-20%20% basis, respectively, or as otherwise may beeato in writing by the Directors. The contingemeys accounte
for upon the occurrence of the qualified transacto January 7, 2010 when the Bankruptcy Courteetss confirmation order approving
Companys Reorganization Plan. Accordingly, the Companyréed a charge of $7,485,000 for the three momkgd March 31, 2010 a
will record additional charges totaling $4,141,@6fbugh June 2011 as the underlying restricteckstests.

In addition, from time to time, the Company is itwed in legal proceedings and regulatory proceesliadsing out of its operations. 1
Company establishes reserves for specific liabfliin connection with legal actions that it deembé probable and estimable. Other the
disclosed above, the Company is not currently &ygarany proceeding, the adverse outcome of whicbld have a material adverse effec
the Company'’s financial position or results of gtems.

10. Common Stock
Stockholders’ Rights Plan

Vermillion has adopted a Stockholder Rights Plae, purpose of which is, among other things, to rodahe Vermillion Board of Directors’
ability to protect stockholder interests and toueashat stockholders receive fair treatment indlient any coercive takeover attempt of
Company is made in the future. The Stockholder Bifttan could make it more difficult for a thirdrpato acquire, or could discourage a tl
party from acquiring, the Company or a large bla¢k/ermillion’s common stock. The following summary descriptiérthe Stockholde
Rights Plan does not purport to be complete.
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The rights issued pursuant to VermillisnStockholder Rights Plan will become exercisabke tenth day after a person or group annot
acquisition of 15.0% or more of Vermillio'common stock or announces commencement of arten@gxchange offer the consummatiol
which would result in ownership by the person arugr of 15.0% or more of Vermillios’common stock. If the rights become exercisabk
holders of the rights (other than the person aait5.0% or more of Vermillios common stock) will be entitled to acquire, in lexege fo
the rights’ exercise price, shares of Vermillis@ommon stock or shares of any company in whiehGbmpany is merged, with a value e
to twice the rights’ exercise price.

Authorized Shares

At the annual stockholdersheeting on June 29, 2007, the stockholders apprameginendment to the Certificate of Incorporatimincreas
the number of authorized shares of Vermill®o@ommon stock from 80,000,000 to 150,000,000. @y 113, 2007, Vermillion amended &
restated its Certificate of Incorporation with tB&ate of Delaware for the increased authorizedesh@dditionally, after the Reverse Stock ¢
the number of authorized shares of common stockpasférred stock remained at 150,000,000 and 50000 yespectively.

Private Placement Sale

On August 29, 2007 (the “Closing DateVermillion completed a private placement sale @52,309 shares of its common stock and war
to purchase up to an additional 1,961,047 sharés obmmon stock with an exercise price of $9.2bghare and expiration date of Augus!
2012, to a group of new and existing investors$®0,591,000 in gross proceeds (collectively refenee as the August 29, 2007, Prive
Placement Sale”). Existing investors included &fids of the Company, who purchased 964,285 stadr®&rmillion’s common stock ai
warrants to purchase up to an additional 771,428eshof Vermillion's common stock for $8,100,000.cbnnection with Quest’participatio
in this transaction, Vermillion amended a warranptirchase an additional 220,000 shares of its ammstock that was originally issuec
Quest on July 22, 2005. Pursuant to the termseothendment, the exercise price for the purchasewhillion’s common stock was redut
from $35.00 per share to $25.00 per share andxpeagion date of such warrant was extended froty 28, 2010, to July 22, 2011. F
services as placement agent, Vermillion paid Oppenér & Co. Inc. (“Oppenheimer”)1$200,000 and issued a warrant to purchase
92,100 shares of Vermillios’common stock with an exercise price of $9.25gbere and expiration date of August 29, 2012. Theamt:
issued to the investors and Oppenheimer were vaté&d,194,000 and $581,000, respectively, baseth@rair value as determined by
Black-Scholes model. The amended value of the warramedsso Quest on July 22, 2005, increased by $386,0Mich is reflected

additional paidin capital, from the its original value of $2,20000 Assumptions used to value the warrants issoethd investors ai
Oppenheimer, and the amended value of the wasanéd to Quest were as follows:

Private Investors Amendment tc

and Oppenheime

Quest
Diagnostics
& Co. Inc. Incorporated
Dividend yield — % — %
Volatility 80.1/% 82.92%
Risk-free interest rat 4.31% 4.24%
Expected lives (year: 5.C 3.9

In June 2008, the FASB issued new guidance nowfieddin ASC 815 that clarifies the determination whether an instrument (or
embedded feature) is indexed to an erdityvn stock, which would qualify for classificatias liabilities. The new guidance in ASC 815
effective for financial statements issued for flsgaars beginning after December 15, 2008. The @olopf the new guidance on Januar
2009, resulted in the reclassification of the Conys outstanding warrants from the August 2007 ririfg from stockholdersequity tc
liabilities, which requires the warrants to be fe@ued at each reporting period, with the changdair value recognized as interest and ¢
expense in the Company’s consolidated statemerperations.
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At December 31, 2009 and January 1, 2009, the Coynipad warrants outstanding to purchase 273,46 2#&%8B,147 shares of common st
respectively, which were required to be classifisda liability. The fair value of these warrantstbe date of adoption of January 1, 2009
on December 31, 2009 was determined using a Blabkl8s valuation model with the following levelrguts:

December 31, 20C

Risk-free interest rat 1.51%
Expected life (in years 2.6€
Dividend yield — %
Volatility 83.7(%
Stock price $ 27.5(

January 1, 200¢
1.1&%

3.6¢
— %
78.35%
$ 0.27

On January 1, 2009, the Company recorded a cumelaffect of change in accounting principle adjwstmof $21,000 to its accumula
deficit and a corresponding reclassification of @@mpany’s outstanding warrants from stockhokleiéficit to warrant liability. For the ye
ended December 31, 2009, the Company recorded &®8121815 a loss of $12,106,000 in the consolidatattment of operations.

The following table sets forth the Compasyfinancial liabilities, related to warrants subbjée fair value measurements as of Decembe

2009:

Liabilities:

Common stock warran

Total

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices ir

Active Markets

Total Fair for Identical
Assets
Value (Level 1)
$ 5,65¢ $ —
$ 5,65¢ $ —

Significant
Other Significant
Observable Unobservable
Inputs Inputs
(Level 2) (Level 3)
$ — $ 5,65¢
$ — $ 5,65¢

~
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The following table is a reconciliation of the waant liability measured at fair value using Levehputs (in thousands):

Balance at January 1, 20

Cumulative effect of change in accounting princifdecommon stock warran
Change in fair value of common stock warrants dpfi609

Issuance of common stock from warrant exer

Warrant exercise gain during 20

Balance at December 31, 2C

Warrants
Warrants outstanding and exercisable as of DeceBhe2009 were as follows:

Long-Term
Investments
Available for-
Sale-Level 3
Warrant
Liabilities
$ I
21
20,06:

(6,46¢)

(7,956)
$  5,65¢

Number of Shares

Issuance Date

July 22, 200¢
August 3, 200¢
November 15, 200
August 29, 200°

Exercise Price pe Outstanding under

Expiration Date Share Warrant
July 22, 2011 $ 25.0(C 220,00(
August 3, 201: 12.6C 6,09(
November 15, 201 12.6(C 6,09(
August 29, 201: 9.2t 273,46
505,64

* The exercise price of the warrants issued on Aug@s2007 is adjustable in accordance with the sesfrthe warrants

11. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

The components of accumulated other comprehenssgeds of December 31, 2009 and 2008, were asvi(io thousands):

2009 2008
Net unrealized loss on lo-term investments availat-for-sale $11¢ $—
Cumulative translation adjustme (165) (162)

Accumulated other comprehensive i

$ (46) $(162)
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12. Loss Per Share
The reconciliation of the numerators and denomirsadd basic and diluted loss per share for thegyeaded December 31, 2009 and 200€
as follows (dollars in thousands, except sharespanghare amounts):

Per Share

Loss Shares
(Numerator) (Denominator) Amount

Year ended December 31, 200!
Net los-basic $ (22,049 6,662,23. $ (3.3)
Dilutive effect of common stock shares issuableruprercise of stock options, purchase b

Employee Stock Purchase Plan, exercise of wareanttconversion of convertible senioi

notes — —
Net los:-diluted $ (22,049 6,662,23. $ (3.3)
Year ended December 31, 200!
Net los-basic $ (18,33() 6,381,80: $ (2.87)

Dilutive effect of shares purchasable under the IByge Stock Purchase Plan, stock optior
warrants and convertible senior no — —

Net los=diluted $ (18,330 6,381,80. $ (2.87)

Due to net losses for the years ended Decembe&t(®B and 2008, diluted loss per share is calculasiny the weighted average numbe
common shares outstanding and excludes the eféégqistential common stock shares that are antidéutThe potential shares of comn
stock that have been excluded from the diluted fmssshare calculation above for the years endezkbmber 31, 2009 and 2008, wert
follows:

2009 2008
Stock options 678,30: 815,63
Employee Stock Purchase P — 2,25(
Stock warrant: 505,64° 2,293,14
Convertible senior note 297,30( 875,00(
Potential common shart 1,481,24: 3,986,03!

13. Employee Benefit Plans
1993 Stock Option Plan

Vermillion has no shares of its common stock reséfor future grants to employees, directors orsatiants under its 1993 Stock Option F
(the “1993 Plan”)Under the 1993 Plan, options were granted at prio¢dower than 85% and 100% of the fair marketigadf the commc
stock for nonstatutory and statutory stock options, respectivélly outstanding options under the 1993 Plan aoev rfully vested, an
unexercised options generally expire ten years ftwerdate of grant. At December 31, 2009 and 200&hares of Vermilliors common stoc
were subject to repurchase by Vermillion. Sincervi#ion’s initial public offering, no options have beenrgeal under the 1993 Plan. Th
were no option exercises for the years ended Deeefith 2009 and 2008.

2000 Stock Plan

Under the Amended and Restated 2000 Stock PlartZ6@® Plan”),options may be granted at prices not lower than 86%100% of the fe
market value of the common stock for netatutory and statutory stock options, respectiv@lgtions generally vest monthly over a perio
four years and unexercised options generally expimeyears from the date of grant. At December2BD9, Vermillion had 6,553,859 share
its common stock reserved for future stock optioants to employees, directors and consultants uthdeP000 Plan. There were no op
exercises for the years ended December 31, 2002@®8. No additional shares of Vermillientommon stock were reserved for issu
under the 2000 Plan for the years ended Decemhe&08® and 2008.
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2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The Amended and Restated 2000 Employee Stock RedPlan (the “2000 ESPP”) provides for eligible éypes to purchase Vermilliog’
common stock through payroll deductions duringreorth offering periods. Each offering period begimsMay 1 or November 1 and e
October 31 or April 30, respectively.

The 2000 ESPP provides for the purchase of Vewnili common stock at the lower of 85.00% of thesicig price of Vermillions commo
stock on the first day of the offering period or@®% of the closing price of Vermillioa’common stock on the last day of the offeringqak
No additional Vermillio's common stock shares were reserved for issuarder time 2000 ESPP for the years ended Decemb@089, an
2008.

The activity related to shares available for gnamder the 1993 Plan, 2000 Plan and 2000 ESPP éoyehrs ended December 31, 2009
2008, were as follows:

2000
1993 Stocl Employee
Stock
Option 2000 Purchase
Plan Stock Plan Plan Total
Shares available at December 31, 2 — 6,776,98. 1,373,02: 8,150,00!
Additional shares reserve — — — —
Options canceled / forfeite 3,00(¢ 116,14¢ — 119,14¢
Reduction in shares reserv (3,000 — — (3,000
Options grante! — (465,00() — (465,00()
Shares purchast¢ — — (3,750 (3,750
Shares available at December 31, 2 — 6,428,13. 1,369,27. 7,797,40!
Additional shares reserve — — —
Options cancele 11,61( 125,72 — 137,33
Reduction in shares reserv (11,610 — (11,610
Options grante: — — —
Shares purchast — — —
Shares available at December 31, 2 — 6,553,85! 1,369,27. 7,923,13;
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The stock option activity under the 1993 Plan af@@®@Plan for the years ended December 31, 2002@608, was as follows (dollars are
thousands, except weighted average exercise price):

Weighted
Weighted R'Z\rlr?;ﬁr?g
Number of Aggregate Contractual
Average
Exercise Intrinsic
Shares Price Value Term
Options outstanding at December 31, 2 469,67! $ 26.3( $ — 7.72
Granted 465,00( 1.9¢
Exercisec — —
Cancelec 119,03) 15.6:
Options outstanding at December 31, 2 815,63t 14.0C — 8.2z
Granted — —
Exercisec — —
Cancelec (137,33) 12.9(
Options outstanding at December 31, 2 678,30 $14.2 12,64¢ 5.8¢
Shares exercisable
December 31, 200 518,70 $17.27 $ 8,95¢ 5.1C
December 31, 200 411,54 $ 23.6¢ $ — 7.22
Shares expected to ves
December 31, 200 159,59° $ 4.3C $ 3,692 8.3(
December 31, 200 329,27 $ 4.3¢ $ — 9.1¢
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The range of exercise prices for options outstadimd exercisable at December 31, 2009, are asvsll

Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Options Exercise Remaining Options Exercise
Exercise Price Qutstanding Price Life in Years Exercisable Price
$0.01 - $ 0.7 49,83: $ 0.7¢ 4.4z 49,83: $ 0.7¢
0.7¢ - 2.04 113,25( 2.04 4.87 107,00( 2.04
2.0t - 2.3C 195,00( 2.3(C 8.5t 69,057 2.3(C
2.31 - 10.2(C 84,20 9.3¢ 4.3¢ 83,54¢ 9.3¢
10.21 - 14.7( 124,45; 13.3¢ 6.1¢€ 97,94 13.1¢
14.71 - 48.6( 53,315 24.0z 4.1z 53,08 24.0¢
48.61 - 96.0(C 58,24+ 89.1¢ 3.04 58,24 89.1¢
$0.01 - $ 96.0C 678,30 $ 14.2Z 5.8¢€ 518,70 $ 17.2i
Total Fair Value of
Total Intrinsic Value Vested
of Options
Options Exercised (in thousands)
Year ended December 31, 2C $ — $ 644
Year ended December 31, 2C $ — $ 754

Stock-Based Compensation
Employee Stock-based Compensation Expense
The assumptions used to calculate the fair valueptibns granted and shares purchasable underO®@ Rlan and 2000 ESPP that v
incorporated in the Black-Scholes pricing modeltfa year ended December 31, 2008 was as follows:
Employee Stocl

2000 Stock Plal Purchase Plan

2008 2008
Dividend yield — % — %
Volatility 79.01% 74.8%
Risk-free interest rat 3.31% 2.17%
Expected lives (year: 5.2¢ 0.5C
Weighted average fair vall $ 1.3% $ 0.2t

The Company did not grant any stock options to eyg#s or had any employees participate in the HEPP for the year ended Decembe
2009. The allocation of stodkased compensation expense by functional aredéoyears ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 wad@ss

(in thousands):

2000 2008
Research and developm $34 $12C
Sales and marketir 10 93
General and administratiy _28C  42¢
Total $324  $63€
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The Company has a 100.0% valuation allowance recbegjainst its deferred tax assets, and as a IBAE No. 123(R) had no effect
income tax expense in the consolidated statemenpefations or the consolidated statement of clastsf As of December 31, 2009, tc
unrecognized compensation cost related to nonveste#t option awards was $292,000 and the relatighted average period over which
expected to be recognized was 2.23 years.

Non-employee Stock-based Compensation Expense

Stock-based compensation expense related to spkne granted to noemployees is recognized as the stock options areéaAs part ¢
the bankruptcy case, certain former employees wengerted into consultants to Company whereby taisting stock options continued
vest, under the original terms of their stock optgwants, as they provided consulting servicehi¢oQompany. The values attributable to t
options are amortized over the service period &edunvested portion of these options was remeastredch vesting date. The Comg
believes that the fair value of the stock opticnmbre reliably measurable than the fair valudefdervices received. The fair value of the ¢
options granted were revalued at each reporting dsing the Black-Scholes valuation model as pitesdrby ASC 505, “Equity,’using th
following average assumptions:

Year Ended
December 31
2009

Dividend yield — %
Volatility 84.7%
Risk-free interest rat 3.28%
Expected lives (year: 8.2z
Weighted average fair valt $ 11.8¢

The stockbased compensation expense will fluctuate as then@rket value of the common stock fluctuatescdnnection with stock optio
relating to non-employees, the Company recordeckdiased compensation allocated by functional arethioyear ended December 31, 2!
as follows (in thousands).

2009
Research and developmt $18E
Sales and marketir $ 14
General and administratiy _ 48
Total $247

Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc. 401(k)

The Company maintains the Ciphergen Biosystems40t(k) Plan (the “401(k) Planfyr its United States employees. The 401(k) Pliones
eligible employees to defer up to an annual linfithe lesser of 90.0% of eligible compensation anaimum contribution amount subjec
the Internal Revenue Service annual contributiomt]i The Company is not required to make contidng under the 401(k) Plan. As
December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company has ntilmaed to the 401(k) Plan.
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14. Income Taxes

Domestic and foreign components of loss from caiig operations before income taxes for the yeade@ December 31, 2009 and 200¢
as follows (in thousands):

2009 2008
Domestic $(21,92°) $(17,75Y
Foreign (110 (619

$(22,03) $(18,370)

The components of the benefits (provision) for meoattributable to loss from continuing operatibegore income taxes for the years er

December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows (in tuods):

2009 2008
Federal
Current $— $ 23t
Deferred — (259)
State — —
Foreign
Current 11 (16)
Deferred = —
$ 11 $ (40

Based on the available objective evidence, managebwieves it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will not be f
realizable. Accordingly, the Company has providddllavaluation allowance against its net defertaxl assets at December 31, 2009 and 2008

The components of deferred tax assets (liabilité€)ecember 31, 2009 and 2008 were as followth(insands):

2009 2008
Deferred tax asset
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 16,38’ $ 18,91:
Other 90¢ 874
Research and development and other cr 17¢ 18t
Net operating lose 40,34( 31,63¢
Total deferred tax asse 57,81¢ 51,60¢
Valuation allowanct (57,777 (51,529
Net deferred tax asse $ 38 $ 8C
Deferred tax liabilities
Investment in foreign subsidiari $ (10 $ (49
Other (29 (31
$ (39 $ (80
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The reconciliation of the statutory federal incotar rate to the Comparg/effective tax rate for the years ended DecembeP@09 and 20(
was as follows:

200¢ 200¢
Tax at federal statutory ra 34% 34%
State tax, net of federal bene 4 6
Deferred tax not benefite (28) (43
Change in warrant valuatic 9)

Other _ @

Effective income tax rat %

!l
w

%

As of December 31, 2009, the Company has a netatipgrloss of approximately $101,000,000 for fetlemrad $69,000,000 for state
purposes. If not utilized, these carryforwards Wwéhin to expire beginning in 2026 for federal msgs and 2016 for state purposes.

As of December 31, 2009, the Company has $5,400@i0i@n of net operating carryforwards from itspda operations. If not utilized, tl
carryforward will begin to expire in 2012.

We believe that it is more likely than not that themefit from certain deferred tax assets will betrealized due to the history of the oper:
losses in the Company. In recognition of this risk, have provided a valuation allowance on therdedetax assets relating to these assets
valuation allowance was $57,777,000 at DecembeQ9, which represents an increase of $6,248,0680 2008 primarily due to additior
valuation allowance requirements on U.S. deferagdassets.

The Company is subject to taxation in the US arrtbua state and foreign jurisdictions. As of Decem®l1, 2009 the Compars/tax years ft
2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009 are subject to examméatiahe U.S. tax authorities. With few exceptioas,of December 31, 2009, the Comg
is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state, locdbreign examinations by tax authorities for yebefore 2004.

Upon adoption of ASC Topic 740-18B on January 1, 2007 and also at December 31, 20072008, the Company had no unrecognize
benefits. The Company does not expect unrecogméelenefits to change significantly over the nEximonths.

The Company recognizes interest and penaltieserklat unrecognized tax benefits within the inteegiense line and other expense
respectively, in the consolidated statement of ap@ns. Accrued interest and penalties are includihbin the related liability lines in ti
consolidated balance sheet. The Company has notdext any interest or penalties as a result of mtmicetax positions as of December
2009 and 2008.

15. Other Related Party Transactions
Consulting Agreement

On March 26, 2009, the Compamntered into a consulting agreement with its forroleief executive offer and current Director of
Company. For the yeamded December 31, 2009, the Company incurred @289n general and administrative expenses une@ecdhsultar
arrangement. At December 31, 2009, the Company d¢ledonsultant $377,000, which included amountsdfer severance of $366,000.
February 1, 2010, the Company re-hired the constudts.its chief executive officer of the Company.

16. Subsequent Events

On January 7, 2010, in connection with the PlaiRebrganization, Vermillion completed a private plaent sale of 2,327,869 shares ¢
common stock at a price of $18.4932 per sharegimap of new and existing investors for $43,050,00§ross proceeds.
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Vermillion, Inc.
(Debtor-in-Possesion)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

On February 8, 2010, the Board of Directors of @wenpany approved the Vermillion, Inc. 2010 Stocgelmive Plan (the “2010 Plan"J.he
2010 Plan will be administered by the Compensafiommittee of the Board. The Compasgmployees, directors, and consultants are e
to receive awards under the 2010 Plan. The 2010 [pdamits the granting of a variety of awards, udaohg stock options, share apprecia
rights, restricted shares, restricted share uaitd, unrestricted shares, deferred share unitsprpeathce and castettled awards, and divide
equivalent rights. The Company is authorized taessp to 1,322,983 shares of common stock, paev&M001 per share under the 2010 |
subject to adjustment as provided in the 2010 Plan.

From January 2010 through May 2010, Vermillion ex$35,923 shares of its common stock for the netoéses of its common stock warrants.

As of May 13, 2010, the fair value of the outstamgdcommon stock warrants dated August 29, 2007enlyidg the warrant liability was $12.
per share for a total fair value of $2,919,000,clihs a decrease of $2,740,000 from the Decemhe2(P, total fair value of $5,659,000.
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ltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Acunting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Iltem 9A (T).  Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedure. Vermillion, Inc. (“Vermillion”; Vermillion and its wholly owned subsidiaries ardlectively referred t
as the “Company”)formerly known as Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc., hagied out an evaluation, under the supervision waitth the
participation of the Company’s management, inclgdifermillion’s Chief Executive Officer and Interim Chief Accoimgt Officer, of the
effectiveness of the design and operation of then@amys disclosure controls and procedures as of Dece81he2009, as defined in Ru
13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exg#hafct of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange AcBased upon that evaluati
Vermillion’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Acanting Officer concluded that the Compasdisclosure controls and procedures ¢
December 31, 2009 were not effective because ddtanml weakness in internal control over financégdorting described below.

Managemen’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Repdrtg . The Company management is responsible for establishing
maintaining adequate internal control over finahcgporting. As defined in Rule 13E6(f) under the Exchange Act, internal control «
financial reporting is a process designed by oreurtde supervision of a compasyprincipal executive and principal financial offis, an
effected by a company’board of directors, management and other pergotm@rovide reasonable assurance regarding thebiléy of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordante agcounting principles generally acce|
in the United States of America. It includes thpsécies and procedures that:

» pertain to the maintenance of records that in measie detail accurately and fairly reflect the s@actions and dispositions of
assets of a compan

» provide reasonable assurance that transaction®eoeded as necessary to permit preparation ofi¢iahstatements in accorda
with generally accepted accounting principles, Hrat receipts and expenditures of a company areglbeiade only in accordar
with authorizations of management and board ofcttirs of a company; ar

» provide reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, aselisposition of a comparg/’
assets that could have a material effect on itfiral statement:

Management has assessed the effectiveness of thpadg’s internal control over financial reporting as acfde@mber 31, 2009. In making
assessment of internal control, management usectitbeia described in “Internal Control—Integratedmework’issued by the Committee
Sponsoring Organizations (“COSO8f the Treadway Commission. A material weakness deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies
internal control over financial reporting, suchtttiaere is a reasonable possibility that a matenmstatement of the Compasyannual ¢
interim financial statements will not be preventedietected on a timely basis.

As a result of the Company filing a voluntary getitfor relief under Chapter 11 of the United SsaBankruptcy Code in the Bankruptcy Ct
on March 30, 2009, the Company did not maintairfiigeht staff with the necessary experience in USAB to timely perform its contra
procedures relating to the accounting and repogingesses. As a result, the Company was not atilmely file its Forms 10-Q and 1K-in
accordance with the Exchange Actules and regulations. This control deficienEyat corrected, could result in a material misstagnt of th
Companys annual or interim consolidated financial statet:iethat would not be prevented or detected on alyinbasis. Therefor
management has concluded that this control defigiennstitutes a material weakness.

As a result of the material weakness described @bmanagement concluded that the Compmimternal control over financial reporting v
not effective as of December 31, 2009, based owrtiteria identified above. This Annual Report oorf@ 10K does not include an attestat
report of the Company’s independent registered ipudtcounting firm regarding internal control ov@mancial reporting. Managemest’
assessment of the effectiveness of the Compgamgernal control over financial reporting as oéd@mber 31, 2009, was not subjec
attestation by the Comparsyindependent registered public accounting firmspant to temporary rules of the United States SteEsirant
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) that permit the Comptngrovide only management’s report in this AnnReport on Form 10-K.
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Remediation Activities

The Company continues to evaluate its resourceinsgants to ensure the timely and effective revéad management of its accounting
reporting process. On February 1 and May 17, 2616 ,Company hired an Interim Vice President, FieafacChief Accounting Officer ar
Vice President & Chief Financial Officer, respeetiy (collectively as “Financial Officers”)}to help remedy the staffing deficiency. *
Financial Officers are in the process of evaluatihg staffing requirements and will to the exteetessary, hire additional finance

accounting staff to allow for the preparation afdincial statements to be in accordance with US GAR® timely filing of periodic financi
reports with the Securities and Exchange Commisaimheffective internal control over financial rejay.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporton. The Company has made no change in its intermataoover financial reporting th
has materially affected, or are reasonably likelymaterially affect, the Compars/internal control over financial reporting duritite thre:
months ended December 31, 2009.

Iltem 9B.  Other Information
None.
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PART IlI

Iltem 10.  Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governace
Directors of the Registrant

During 2009, there were seven directors servinghenVermillion, Inc.’s (“Vermillion”; Vermillion am its wholly-owned subsidiaries ¢
collectively referred to as the “CompanyBoard of Directors. On March 30, 2009, Vermillioileél a voluntary petition for relief (tl
“Bankruptcy Filing”) under Chapter 11 of the United States BankruptcgeCwith the United States Bankruptcy Court for fistrict ol
Delaware (the “Bankruptcy Court”)n connection with the Bankruptcy Filing, KennettCbnway and James L. Rathmann resigned from
positions as directors on March 25, 2009; John édung resigned from his position as a director orrdd&6, 2009; and Rajen K. De
resigned from his position as a director on Mar¢hZ009. James S. Burns, John F. Hamilton and &d#lage continued to serve as dire:
after the Bankruptcy Filing was made. On MarchZmM9, Ms. Page was elected to and assumed théopasitExecutive Chair of the Board
Directors. On January 22, 2010, Vermillion emerfen bankruptcy under Chapter 11 of the United éd@ankruptcy Code. In connect
with Vermillion’s emergence from bankruptcy, William C. Wallen,Phwas appointed to the Board of Directors as as£laDirector o
February 1, 2010; Peter S. Roddy was appointedadbard of Directors as a Class Il Director onrbaby 18, 2010; and Carl Severingh
was appointed to the Board of Directors as a Gla3sector on March 3, 2010.

The directors were divided into three classes thiththreeyear term of one class expiring at each annualingeef stockholders. The terms
the three classes of directors were set to expifelbws:

* Class | Directors at the 2010 annual meeting afldtolders;

» Class Il Directors at the 2011 annual meeting afldtolders; an

» Class lll Directors at the 2009 annual meetingtofisholders
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The name, age, positions and offices of each dirext of December 31, 2009, as of the time of sligctor’s resignation from the Board
Directors if such resignation occurred during thearyended December 31, 2009, or as of the dateiabf directors appointment if suc
appointment occurred after December 31, 2009, etrogth below:

Name Age Positions and Offices
Class | Directors through the year endec
December 31, 2009:
None

Class Il Directors through the year endec
December 31, 2009:
James S. Burr 63 Director

Class Il Directors through the year ended
December 31, 2009:
John F. Hamiltor 66 Director
Gail S. Pagt 54 Executive Chair of the Board of Directc

Directors resigning during the year endec
December 31, 2009:

James L. Rathmann 58 Executive Chairman of the Board of Directors; Memdie
(through March 25, 200¢ Nominating and Governance Commit

Kenneth J. Conwa 62 Director; Chairman of Compensation Commit
(through March 25, 200¢

Rajen K. Dala 57 Director; Chairman of Nominating and Governance Guttee
(through March 27, 200¢

John A. Young 78 Lead Outside Director; Member of Nominating and &woance
(through March 26, 200¢ Committee and Compensation Commit

Directors appointed after December 31, 200¢

William C. Wallen, Ph.D. 67 Director; Chairman of Nominating and Governance @ruttee,
(appointed February 1, 201 Member of Audit Committee and Compensation Comm

Peter S. Rodd 50 Director; Chairman of Audit Committe
(appointed February 18, 201

Carl Severinghaus 58 Director; Chairman of Compensation Committee, Mendfe
(appointed March 3, 201t Audit Committee and Nominating and GovernaCommittee

A summary of the business experience of each diregho served on the Board of Directors duringytkar ended December 31, 2009 i¢
forth below:

James L. Rathmarserved as a director of Vermillion from its inceptiuntil his resignation on March 25, 2009, andita&xecutive Chairmg
from December 2005 until his resignation on Marbh 2009. Additionally, he served as a member ofNtaminating and Governan
Committee. Mr. Rathmann serves as a director okrsg¢vprivate companies. Mr. Rathmann has been d&nesiof Falcon Technolo
Management Corporation and a general partner @oRalechnology Partners, L.P. (collectively refdrte as “Falcon Technology%ince it
founding in 1993. Prior to joining Falcon Technatdg 1993, Mr. Rathmann was Senior Vice Presidé@merations at Sofswitch, Inc. fron
1984 to 1993. Mr. Rathmann received his B.A. in hdaatics from the University of Colorado and M.8.Gomputer Science from 1
University of Wisconsin.

Kenneth J. Conwaserved as a director of Vermillion from April 20Qétil his resignation on March 25, 2009. Additidgahe served ¢
Chairman of its Compensation Committee. Mr. Conabsp serves as a director of several private corapaMr. Conway has been Presic
of Starfire Ventures, a private biotech ventureitedfirm, since 2003. From 2000 to 2003, Mr. Copwserved as Chief Executive Officel
Vitivity, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Millennium Pharmaceuticals fema on predictive medicine. Prior to founding Mttty Inc.,
Mr. Conway was President and Founder of Millennigradictive Medicine, Inc. from 1997 to 2000. Mr.r®a@y spent more than 26 years \
Chiron Diagnostics Corporation (formerly Ciba Cowgii, most recently serving as President of the Gi®up and member of the Office of
President. Mr. Conway has also been the Senior Riesident and General Manager of Immuno Diagr&gstibere he led the development
commercialization of the ACS.180, a wotkhding system in automated immunodiagnostic tgstnd Vice President of several business
at Chiron, as well as being Vice President of mactufring at Corning Medical Division. Mr. Conwaycedved his B.S. in Ceramic Engineel
from Rutgers University, and attended the Dartmolrhtitute Executive Program at Dartmouth Colleg&uck School of Busine
Administration.
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James S. Burnhas been a director of Vermillion since June 20%dditionally, he served as a member of its Auditm@oittee. Mr. Burns
currently President, Chief Executive Officer andedtor of AssureRX, Health, Inc., a personalizedlitiae company which specializes
pharmacogenetics for neuropsychiatric disordergr Ro joining AssureRX, Health, Inc., Mr. Burns sv¢ghe President and Chief Execu
Officer of EntreMed, Inc. from June 2004 to DecemB@08, and a director from September 2004 to Déeer@008. Mr. Burns was a co-
founder and, from 2001 to 2003, served as Presigemtas Executive Vice President of MedPointe,, laspecialty pharmaceutical comp
that develops, markets and sells branded presmmigtharmaceuticals. From 2000 to 2001, Mr. Burnyesk as a founder and Manag
Director of MedPointe Capital Partners, a privatgliiy firm that led a leveraged buyout to form Med@Re Pharmaceuticals. Previou
Mr. Burns was a founder, Chairman, President antefChxecutive Officer of Osiris Therapeutics, Ine,biotech company develop
therapeutic stem cell products for the regeneratibwlamaged or diseased tissue. Mr. Burns has l#en Vice Chairman of HealthC
Investment Corporation and a founding General Rarti Healthcare Ventures L.P., a venture capitatngrship specializing in formi
companies build around new pharmaceutical and dhiotglogy products; Group President at Becton Detinand Company, a multidivisio
biomedical products company; and Vice PresidentRawtiner at Booz Allen & Hamilton, Inc., a multiratal consulting firm. Mr. Burns is
director of Symmetry Medical Inc. (NYSE: SMA), apglier of products and services to orthopedic athé¢momedical device companies, at
director of the International BioResources Groug tre American Type Culture Collection (“ATCCMr. Burns received his B.S. and M.S
Biological Sciences from the University of lllingiand M.B.A. from DePaul University.

Rajen K. Dalalserved as a director of Vermillion from April 2008til his resignation on March 27, 2009. Additidgahe served as Chairm
of its Nominating and Governance Committee. Mr.dD& an industry consultant. Since October 2006,D4lal has served as Chief Execu
Officer of Aviir, Inc., a molecular diagnostics cpany. From 2002 to 2005, Mr. Dalal was the Predided Chief Executive Officer of Gue
Technologies, Inc., a biotechnology company basechammalian cell profiling and analysis. Prior ¢injng Guava Technologies, Mr. D¢
was at Chiron Corporation where he was most regdhtsident of its Blood Testing Division. Prior jtining Chiron Corporation in 19¢
Mr. Dalal was a leader of McKinsey & Company’s phaceuticals and technology management groups. ElalDeceived his bachelar’
degree in Chemistry from St. Xavier's College, thaversity of Bombay; mastes’degree in Biochemical Engineering from the Masssett
Institute of Technology; and M.B.A. from the Unigéy of Chicago.

John A. Youniserved as director of Vermillion from its inceptiantil his resignation on March 25, 2009, its Chwin from 1995 to Decemt
2005, and its Lead Outside Director from Deceml@@52until his resignation on March 25, 2009. Adititilly, he served as a member o
Nominating and Governance Committee and Compems&mmmittee. Mr. Young was President and Chief Hiee Officer of Hewlet
Packard Company from 1978 until his retirement®2. Mr. Young serves as a director of anotheripulfeé science company, Affymetri
Inc., and also serves as a director of severaaf@izompanies. Mr. Young received his B.S.E.E. f@ragon State University and M.B.A. fri
the Stanford Graduate School of Business.

John F. Hamiltonhas been a director of Vermillion since April 20@8iditionally, he was the Chairman of VermilliamAudit Committee
From 1997 until his retirement in 2007, Mr. Hamiltserved as Vice President and Chief Financialc@ffof Depomed, Inc. Mr. Hamilt
began his career in international banking with Phéadelphia National Bank and Crocker National IBeand went on to hold senior finan:
positions at several biopharmaceutical companiekiding Glyko, Inc., which is now BioMarin Pharmatieals, and Chiron Corporatic
Mr. Hamilton sits on the regional Board of Directaf the Association of Bioscience Financial Offsseand is pagpresident of the Treasur
Club of San Francisco. Mr. Hamilton received hisBM\. from the University of Chicago and B.A. in émhational Relations from t
University of Pennsylvania.

Gail S. Pagehas been a director of Vermillion since Decembed2@nd was elected to and assumed the positixedutive Chair of tt
Board of Directors on March 30, 2009. Ms. Pagegdivermillion in January 2004 as President of tlhenGanys Diagnostics Division and
Executive Vice President of Vermillion, and was mpaied to President and Chief Operating Officer adriillion in August 200!
Subsequently, Ms. Page became the President aed EXtecutive Officer of Vermillion in December 20@8d served in this capacity until

resignation on March 27, 2009. In connection witrivillion’s emergence from bankruptcy, Ms. Page was reamubad President and Ct
Executive Officer of Vermillion on February 1, 201&rom October 2000 to January 2003, Ms. Page wasUfive Vice President and Ct
Operating Officer of Luminex Corporation. From 19882000, Ms. Page held various senior level mamage positions with Laboratc
Corporation of America (“LabCorp”)ln 1993, Ms. Page was named Senior Vice Presidgffice of Science and Technology at LabC
responsible for the management of scientific affairaddition to the diagnostics business segnfaiditionally, from 1995 to 1997, Ms. Pe
headed the Cytology and Pathology Services busimgs$or LabCorp. From 1988 to 2000, Ms. Page wasember of the Scientific Advisc
Board at LabCorp and chaired the committee fronB1891997. Prior to her years at LabCorp and igglpcessor, Roche Biomedical, Ms. F
worked in various functions in the academic fielddathe diagnostics industry. Ms. Page received A&. in Medical Technology

combination with a Cardiopulmonary Technology Dipko from the University of Florida. Ms. Page alsonpteted an executive managen
course at the Kellogg School of Management at Neg#itern University.
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A summary of the business experience of each diregho was appointed to the Board of Directors sghent to December 31, 2009 is
forth below:

William C. Wallen, Ph.Dwas appointed to Vermillios’ Board of Directors on February 1, 2010 and seageits Nominating and Corpor
Governance Chairman. Additionally, he is a membevermillion’s Audit Committee and Compensation Committee, aasl derved on i
Scientific Advisory Board since April 2006. Dr. Weth has been the Senior Vice President and Chiehfic Officer of IDEXX Laboratorie:
Inc. (IDEXX") since September 2003, and will be retiring from XDEon March 3, 2010. Since December 2008, Dr. Wahas also ber
leading its infectious disease product manufacguoperations. Dr. Wallen led IDEXX’pharmaceutical products business from Septe
2003 until IDEXX sold certain product lines andtrastured that business in 2008. Prior to joiniBgEKX, Dr. Wallen held various positio
with Bayer Corporation, most recently as SenioreVieresident, Research and Development, and Hedite Qff Technology for tt
Diagnostics Division of Bayer Healthcare. From 2002003, Dr. Wallen served as Senior Vice Predided Head of Research, Nucleic A
Diagnostics Segment; from 1999 to 2001, as Senice Yresident of Research and Development Labgratesting Segment; and from 1¢
to 1999, as Vice President of Research and Devedopmimmunodiagnostic and Clinical Chemistry BusiéJnits. Before joining Bay
Corporation, from 1990 to 1993, Dr. Wallen was Vieeesident, Research and Development at BectonirBimk Advanced Diagnostii
Dr. Wallen is a member of the American AssociatdrClinical Chemistry, the American Society for Mibiology, American Association {
Cancer Research, The Leukemia society of Amerind, tae New York Academy of Science. Dr. Wallen lashored or cauthored 5
scientific papers and articles covering topicsnmmiunology, virology, oncology and detection methodees. Dr. Wallen received his B.S.
Zoology and M.S. in Microbiology from Michigan S¢atUniversity, and Ph.D. in Molecular Biology frormiversity of Arizona College
Medicine.

Peter S. Roddwas appointed to Vermillios' Board of Directors and Audit Committee on Febyu8, 2010. Mr. Roddy has served as '
President and Chief Financial Officer of Pain Tipexatics, Inc. since July 2004 and as its Chief idred Officer since November 2002. Fr
1990 to 2002, Mr. Roddy held a variety of seniornagement positions at COR Therapeutics, Inc. (nawt pf Takeda Pharmaceuti
Company Limited), a biopharmaceutical company,uditig Senior Vice President, Finance and Chief hdred Officer between 2000 a
2002. Prior to 1990, Mr. Roddy held a variety o§ipions at Price Waterhouse & Company, Hewlett BetiCompany and MCM Laboratori
Inc. Mr. Roddy received his B.S. in Business Admiirsition from the University of California, Berkgle

Carl Severinghauswvas appointed to Vermillios’Board of Directors on March 3, 2010 and servasdSompensation Committee Chairmar
addition, he is a member of its Audit Committee &lmiinating and Corporate Governance Committee.Sdveringhaus has held the posi
of President of Tecan Americas since 2009. He spassible for the sales and operations for the AraerSales Regions, including U
Canada, and South America. From 2007 to 2008, leSeaior Vice President of International Salespaoasible for the worldwide sales ¢
operations of the direct and OEM sales channeteeS2007, he has served as a member to the Execimmittee of Tecan, an internal Bc
responsible for implementing the Board of Directas®rldwide strategies and goals. He was PresideditGeneral Manager of Tecan fr
1999 to 2006, and Vice President of Sales and Nati®ales Manager from 1991 to 1998. Prior to jwinTecan, he held National Se¢
Manager position at American Monitor Corporatioonfr 1980 to 1991. Mr. Severinghaus received his Bachof Fine Arts degree
Communications and Public Speaking from Drake Uity in 1974. He is a member of the Analytical &d Science Systems Associati
the Association for Laboratory Science, and the Ata& Association for Clinical Chemistry.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant

The name, age, positions and offices of each eixecofficer of Vermillion as of December 31, 200%, as of the time of such execut
officer’s resignation if such resignation occurthding the year ended December 31, 2009, are ghtbelow:

Name Age Positions and Offices
Executive Officers resigning during the yeai
ended December 31, 2009:

ail S. Page xecutive Chair of the Board of Directors; Pres ie
Gail S. P 54 E ive Chair of the Board of Di Prestdemd Chief
(through March 27, 200¢ Executive Officel
Eric T. Fung, M.D., Ph.D. 40 Vice President and Chief Scientific Officer
(through March 19, 200¢
imon C. Shorter, Ph. ice President, Corporate Business Developr
Si C. Sh Ph.l 49 Vice Presid C Busi Devel
(through March 27, 200¢
Qun Zhou 42 Controller and Interim Chief Financial Officer

(through March 27, 200¢
Executive Officers appointed after December 31, 2&

Gail S. Page 55 Executive Chair of the Board of Directors; ChiefeExtive
(appointed February 1, 201 Officer

Eric T. Fung, M.D., Ph.D. 40 Senior Vice President and Chief Science Off
(appointed February 1, 201

John H. Tran 34 Interim Vice President of Finance and Chief AccaumOfficer
(appointed February 1, 201

Sandra A. Gardiner 45 Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

(appointed April 19, 201C

In connection with the Bankruptcy Filing, Ms. Pagsigned from her position as President and Chiethtive Officer on March 27, 2009 ¢
was elected to and assumed the position of Exex@ivair of the Board of Directors on March 30, 2008 connection with Vermilliorg
emergence from bankruptcy, Ms. Page was reappoagderesident and Chief Executive Officer of Velionl on February 1, 2010. Also
connection with the Bankruptcy Filing, Dr. Shortesigned from his position as Vice President, CaaBusiness Development on March
2009; and Ms. Zhou resigned from her position @srim Chief Financial Officer on March 27, 2009. ®tarch 19, 2009, Dr. Fung, resigr
from his position as Vice President and Chief StifierOfficer to pursue another career opportun@®n September 29, 2009, Dr. Fung rejo
Vermillion as an independent consultant, and onrdaaty 1, 2010, he was reappointed as VermilkoSenior Vice President and ClI
Scientific Officer. On February 1, 2010, Mr. Trarasvappointed as Vermilliog’Interim Vice President and Chief Accounting QdficOr
April 19, 2010, Ms. Gardiner was appointed as Véiom's Vice President and Chief Financial Officer.

The following is a business experience summary dach executive officer, who was employed by Veiorillduring the year end
December 31, 2009:

Gail S. Page’susiness experience is summarized under “Directbtise Registrant”.

Eric T. Fung, M.D., Ph.Dserved as Vermilliors Vice President and Chief Scientific Officer frdlmne 2006 until his resignation on March
2009 and rejoined Vermillion on September 29, 2@39 an independent consultant. In connection witlim¥Bon’s emergence fro
bankruptcy, Dr. Fung was reappointed as Senior Piesident and Chief Scientific Officer of Vernolii on February 1, 2010. Dr. Fung joil
Vermillion in May 2000 as a lead scientist in threnty formed Biomarker Discovery Centers. From Ma2€99 to September 2009, Dr. Fi
served as Director of Clinical Research at RochdeMdar Systems. Prior to joining Vermillion, Druikg was a Howard Hughes sponsi
researcher at Stanford University. Dr. Fung readivis B.S. in Biology and graduated with honorsxfrthe California Institute of Technoloy
and his M.D. and Ph.D. from the Johns Hopkins Uity School of Medicine. Dr. Fung also has anatopathology training from Stanfc
Medical School, and currently holds an Adjunct Atsit Professor position in the Department of Hatiyoat the Johns Hopkins Univers
School of Medicine.
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Simon C. Shorter, Ph.0oined Vermillion in September 2004 and servedtasVice President, Corporate Business Developmatit kis
resignation on March 27, 2009. Prior to joining Mdlion, Dr. Shorter held a series of managemertitmms in Research and Developm
Sales and Marketing, and Business Development ar@diomedical Corporation. Over a 12-year perldd,Shorter has developed an in-
depth, practical understanding of the clinical laory and in vitro diagnostics (“IVD”market segments. Dr. Shorter received his B.
Biological Sciences from The King’ College, University of London, United Kingdom,damM.S. in Applied Molecular Biology al
Biotechnology from University College, University bondon, United Kingdom. At the University of Oxfly United Kingdom, Dr. Short
received his Ph.D. in Cellular Biology and Immurgytoof Human Development followed by a post doctoedearch fellowship at t
University of California, San Francisco in the inmalogical basis for the survival of fetus duringian placental development.

Qun Zhoujoined Vermillion in February 2007, served as Coliér until her resignation on March 27, 2009, amilved as the interim Ch
Financial Officer from November 1, 2007 to AuguSt 2008 and from November 25, 2008 until her resiigm on March 27, 2009. Prior
joining Vermillion, Ms. Zhou served as Controlleor fViOptix, Inc., a developer and manufacturer ofygen measuring devices in
biotechnology industry, from May 2005 through Febyu2007. From April 2000 through May 2005, Ms. dhserved in several capacit
most recently as Business Unit Controller, with liphi Medical Systems, a global leader in the mddisvice and diagnostic indust
Ms. Zhou has over ten years of accounting and catpdinance experience, and received her M.B@mfBoston College.

A summary of the business experience of each execofficer who was appointed subsequent to Decer@be2009 is set forth below:

John H. Tranwas appointed to serve as Interim Vice Presideriinédnce and Chief Accounting Officer of Vermillimm February 1, 201
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Tran served ase/iPresident, Finance and Chief Accounting OffiaerAnesiva, Inc., a latstagt
biopharmaceutical company in the development amaneercialization of novel pharmaceutical productsgfain management, from May 2(
to January 2010. From September 2004 to April 2008, Tran served in various roles in finance andwase Director of Finance at Kypt
Inc., a medical device company. Mr. Tran becamé glaMedtronic, Inc. through its 2007 acquisitiohKyphon Inc. From January 2000
September 2004, Mr. Tran served as an Audit Maniaigidie audit and assurance practice with PricenvateseCoopers LLP. Mr. Tran recei
his B.A. in Biology and Business Economics with Aanting Emphasis from the University of CaliforsiiSanta Barbara. Mr. Tran is als
certified public accountant in the State of Califier

Sandra A. Gardinewas appointed to serve as Vice President and Eimaincial Officer of Vermillion on April 19, 201@®rior to joining th
Company, she has served as CFO since March 20Berad Research Inc., a company that specializefiendefinition, advanceme
development and commercialization of pharmaceutoal health science technologies. In April 200@, wfas elected to Bend Research mc.’
board of directors. From 2004 through 2008, Ms.dBer served as CFO and Corporate Secretary ofl lgiences, Inc., responsible for
decision-making authority for all financial and adistrations functions for this developmesitge biotechnology company, which is eng:

in research and development of products and presdsstreat cardiovascular disease and viral iitflest She also held positions at Card
Inc. and Comac and began her biotechnology care@®88 with Advanced Cardiovascular Systems, folyrerdivision of Guidant, holdir
several positions in the Internal Audit, Accountiagd Finance departments. Ms. Gardiner receivedBhehelor of Science in Manage
Economics from the University of California at Dgwi

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Congoice

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires Veroils executive officers and directors, and persons e more than 10% of a registe
class of Vermillions equity securities, to file reports of ownershigl a&hanges in ownership with the SEC and with aatyonal securitie
exchange on which such securities are traded aledu&xecutive officers, directors and such stotddas are required by SEC regulatiol
furnish Vermillion with copies of all Section 16(&rms they file. As a practical matter, Vermilliassists its directors and officers
completing and filing Section 16 reports on thahalf. Based solely on a review of the copies chswports furnished to Vermillion, and
written representations of its directors and exgeubfficers, Vermillion believes that its direcsoand executive officers, and persons who
more than 10% of a registered class of Vermildoequity securities, complied with all applicablénfy requirements for the year enc
December 31, 2009.
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Code of Ethics

The Company has adopted the Vermillion Code ofdstthat applies to all directors, officers and esyipes of the Company. Any waivers o
amendments to the Vermillion, Inc. Code of Ethicdl vbe disclosed on the Investor Relations sectioin Vermillion’s website
www.vermillion.com Additionally, the Vermillion, Inc. Code of Ethiecaay be obtained free of charge through the InvdR#dations section
Vermillion’s website, or by submitting a writtenqueest for a paper copy to the following address:

Investor Relations
Vermillion, Inc.

47350 Fremont Blvd.
Fremont, California 94538

Stockholder Procedures to Nominate Directors
There were no material changes to stockholder pges for the nomination of directors during tharyended December 31, 2009.

Audit Committee

Vermillion has a separately designated standingitAidmmittee established in accordance with Se@i@)(58)(A) of the Exchange Act. Pr
to the Company Bankruptcy Filing in March, 2009, the Audit Contt®mé consisted of directors John F. Hamilton ande$aS. Burns. Due
the Bankruptcy Filing, the Company’s Audit Commétteas disbanded. Following the Compangimergence from Bankruptcy, on March
2010, the Board of Directors appointed Peter S.dgpWilliam C. Wallen, Ph.D. and Carl Severinghaoghe Audit Committee. Mr. Rod
was appointed to serve as the Chairman of VermilicAudit Committee. The Board determined that edcthe three members of the AL
Committee was an “independent directas’ that term is defined by the applicable listitandards of the NASDAQ Capital Market, and
sufficient knowledge in financial and auditing nest The Board also believed that Mr. Roddy wasSaanlit committee financial exper#is
defined under Item 407(d)(5)(ii) of Regulation S-K
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ltem 11.  Executive Compensatior

Vermillion had a 1 for 10 reverse stock split ofridlion’s common stock effective at the close of busines®larch 3, 2008. Accordingly, i
share and per share amounts were adjusted totréfteompact of the 1 for 10 reverse stock splithis Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Compensation Committee Report

The information provided under the heading “Compion Committee Report” shall not be deemed to salititing material” or “filed” or
incorporated by reference in future filings witletBEC, or subject to the liabilities of Sectionof8he Exchange Act, except to the extent t
is specifically incorporated by reference into acdment filed under the Securities Act or the Exgeafict

Vermillion, Inc.’s (“Vermillion”; Vermillion and is wholly-owned subsidiaries are collectively rederrto as the “Company”@xecutiv
compensation program for its named executive aBi¢ENEOs”) is administered by the Compensation Committee efBbard of Director
The Compensation Committee has reviewed the Comafiendiscussion and Analysis and discussed thallysis with management. Basec
its review and discussions with management, the ggmsation Committee recommended to the Board aédiirs that the Compensat
Discussion and Analysis be included in this AnriRaport on Form 10-K.

This report is provided by the following indepentidimectors of the Compensation Committee:

Carl Severinghaus, Chairman
William C. Wallen, Ph.D.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Paitiation

None of the members of Vermilli's Compensation Committee during the year ended rbigee31, 2009 was an officer or employe:
Vermillion, was formerly an officer of Vermillionrohad any relationship with Vermillion requiringsdlosure under Item 13, except that
Company has entered into indemnification agreemwitts each of its directors, which require the Camy to indemnify its directors to t
fullest extent permitted by law in the State of &wehre.

None of Vermillior's executive officers serves as a member of thedBofDirectors or Compensation Committee of anytetihat has one
more of its executive officers serving as a mendféfermillion’s Board of Directors or Compensati@ommittee.

Compensation Discussion and Analysis
Named Executive Officers
The NEOs for the year ended December 31, 2009, asfellows:

Name Positions and Offices

Gail S. Page Executive Chair of the Board; President and Chief
Executive Officel

Eric T. Fung, M.D., Ph.C Vice President and Chief Scientific Offic

Simon C. Shorter, Ph.I Vice President, Corporate Business Developr

Although Ms. Zhou is not NEOSs, she served as threipal financial officers during the year endedcBeber 31, 2009.

Compensation Philosophy and Objectives

The goal of the Company’compensation program for its NEOs is the sam¢hiioverall Company, which is to foster compemsapolicie:
and practices that attract, engage and motivath baiber talent by offering a competitive pay amehefits program. The Company
committed to a total compensation philosophy amdcsire that provides flexibility in responding tearket factors; rewards and recogn
superior performance; attracts highly skilled, eigreced and capable employees; and is fair andlfjsesponsible.
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The Compensation Committee has designed and impltechecompensation programs for the CompanyEOs to reward them for th
leadership excellence, for sustaining the Compafigancial and operating performance, to align theferests with those of Vermilliog’
stockholders and to encourage them to remain We&tCompany for long and productive careers.

Most of the Company’s compensation elements simetiasly fulfill one or more performance, alignmentetention objectives.

Method for Determining Compensation Amounts
The Compensation Committee annually reviews andoes (1) annual base salaries, (2) annual incehibnuses, including specific goals
percentages, (3) equity compensation and (4) ereplbgnefit programs for the NEOs.
In making compensation decisions, the Compens&ammittee considers the following:

» Company PerformanceThe Compensation Committee reviews the Compaoperational performance and the achievemenst
pre-established goals for the fiscal ye

» Executive’ Performance The Compensation Committee evaluates an execstparformance during the year including leade!
qualities, responsibilities, and contribution t@ tBompanys performance. The relative importance of eactofazaries among tl
Compan’s NEOs depending on their positions and the pdati@perations or functions for which they are msgble.

» Compensation Consultant and Survelfor the year ended December 31, 2009, the Compensabmmittee relied on gene
executive compensation information received from @mpanys Human Resource Consultant. The Compensation Chaemise
formal and informal compensation surveys to bencgkrttee compensation of the CompasNEOs against the compensation le
for executive officers of companies of similar s@el market segmen

» Recommendations of the Chief Executive Of. The Compensation Committee considers the recoratiems of the Company’
Chief Executive Officer, who assesses the perfoomari the other NEOs and adjustments to their bakey and other elements
compensatior

Compensation Components
The compensation of each NEO consists primariliheffollowing four major components:
» base salary
» annual bonus
* equity incentive awards; at
» employee benefits programs, includil
. severance and change in control benefits,
. perquisites and other benel

Base salaries and annual bonuses are designedwtrdreannual achievements and be commensurate Wwiéhekecutives'scope ¢
responsibilities, demonstrated leadership abilifesl management experience and effectiveness. @teerents of compensation focus
motivating and challenging the executives to achigwperior, longer-term, sustained results.

Base SalariesOverall average base salaries are targeted atOtiep&rcentile of the companies with which the Campcompetes for lab
talent. The Compensation Committee normally adjtis¢és base salaries for the NEOs in April of eaclerwdar year. In 2009, due to
Bankruptcy Filing and the drastic casitting measures that the Bankruptcy Filing enthilease salaries were reduced and/or eliminate
NEOs were terminated and retained as consultanketextent absolutely critice
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Annual BonusesConsistent with the Company’s objectives to tieignificant portion of the NEOs’ total compensatitmthe Companyg
performance, the Compensation Committee approvesifapcorporate goals for incentive bonuses. Toeus plan is generally structurec
follows, with changes made from year to year ttemfchanging business needs and competitive cstamoes:

» At the beginning of each fiscal year, the CompaasaCommittee establishes performance measuregjeals, which typicall
include milestones and targets. The Compensationn@itiee typically assigns a weight value based uperoverall goals in ord
to ensure a balanced approach to the various faafiplied to determining bonus amou

» Also at the beginning of each fiscal year, the Cengation Committee establishes payout targetsafcin EO. The Compensat
Committee generally establishes the individual payargets for each NEO based on the execgigesition, level of responsibil
and a review of the compensation information ofeotbompanies. Under the terms of the Company’s f(Executive Officers
employment agreement, Ms. Page is eligible forszrdtionary bonus of up to 50% of her annual baserys based on meeti
objectives to be established by the Compensationmitiee.

» After the close of each fiscal year, the Compensaiommittee assesses the performance of each [g&@sathe prestablishe
metrics for the Company. Each NEO receives a bowassd on his or her individual payout target amdGompanys performanc
relative to the specific performance gc

The Companys incentive bonuses are measured against corpgoats which generally include Company targets, pcbdlevelopment ai
management team building. In 2009, however, givet the Company had very little cash, and significdebt and expenses, no incer
bonuses were contemplated. For the year ended ecedt, 2009, the Company did not pay any bonusé#set NEOs due to the Bankrup
Filing.

Equity Incentive CompensaticThe equity component of the Compasmgxecutive compensation program is designed fitl ftd performanc:
alignment and retention objectives. The Companyntaais the Vermillion, Inc. 2000 Stock Plan (th®0B Stock Plan”)Stock options grantt
under the 2000 Stock Plan provide participants wlhih right to purchase shares of Vermillis@ommon stock at a predetermined exe
price. The Compensation Committee may grant stqaions that are intended to qualify as incentivaclkstoptions or nonqualified st
options. The NEOs receive incentive stock optioantg at the time of hire; annually thereafter, thegeive nomgualified stock options,
recommended by the Compensation Committee.

Stock option grants are based on individual perforoe and contributions toward the achievement ®fGbmpanys business objectives,
well as overall Company performance. The numbeuraferlying shares that may be purchased pursuahetstock options granted to e
NEO varies based on the execu’s position and responsibilities. In addition, amtsuare determined by comparing the level of egbége:
compensation that is awarded to executives of ctingpeompanies.

Employee Benefits Prograr. The Companys employee benefits program primarily consistswaf tomponents: (1) severance and chan
control arrangements and (2) perquisites and ditbeefits.

Severance and Change in Control Arrangemefitee Compensation Committee believes that exeeuatificers have a greater risk of job los
modification as a result of a change in controhsiection than other employees. Accordingly, Veionillhas terms for change in control in
employment agreement with the Chief Executive @ffiand change in control agreements with its ofixecutive officers under whidhey
will receive certain payments and benefits uponlifyiag terminations that follow a change in cortrdhe principal purpose of the chang
control agreements is to provide executive officgith appropriate incentives to remain with the @amy before, during and after any che
in control transaction by providing the executivificers with security in the event their employmestterminated or materially chang
following a change in control. By providing thispy of security, the change in control agreemerifs dresure that the executive officers sup
any potential change in control transaction thay i@ in the best interests of Vermillienstockholders, even while the transaction mayte
uncertainty in the executive officarpersonal employment situation. The CompensatiomrGittee believes that the payment of salary
benefits for one year for the chief executive @ficnine months for other NEOs and six months fheoexecutive officers is reasonable
appropriate to achieve the desired objectives @bfifreements.
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Perquisites and Other Benefitfhe Companys NEOs patrticipate in its standard employee benefibgrams including medical, dental, |
short-term and longerm disability insurance, and flexible spendingamts. In addition, the Company offers a healthease reimburseme
program to its NEOs, and its Chief Executive Officeceives a monthly cash car allowance.

Interrelationship of Compensation Elements

The Compensation Committee does not adhere to figichulas when determining the amount and mix ofmpensation elemen
Compensation elements for each executive are redéwa manner that optimizes the execusventribution to the Company and reflect
evaluation of the compensation paid by the Compangimpetitors. The Compensation Committee revieatis burrent pay and the opportut
for future compensation to achieve an appropriaite metween equity incentive awards and cash paysnienbrder to meet its objectiv
However, prior stock compensation gains are nofsicemed in setting future compensation levels. g of compensation elements
designed to reward recent results and motivate-terg performance through a combination of casheandty incentive awards.

Tax and Accounting Considerations

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code (thed®C) disallows a tax deduction to publidigld companies for certain compensatic
excess of $1,000,000 paid to the corporasochief executive officer and three other officéther than the chief financial officer) whi
compensation is required to be reported the Conipatgckholders pursuant to the Securities Exchahgeof 1934. Certain performance-
based compensation approved by Vermillfoatockholders, including option grants under td@@2Stock Plan, generally is not subject tc
deduction limit. It is the Compensation Committepdicy to maximize the effectiveness of the Comparexecutive compensation in 1
regard.

The Company has granted stock options as incestoek options in accordance with Section 422 ofGbée subject to the volume limitatic
contained in the Code. Generally, the exercisenaheentive stock option does not trigger any redtgn of income or gain to the holder. If
stock is held until at least one year after the dditexercise (or two years from the date the oapagranted, whichever is later), all of the ¢
on the sale of the stock, when recognized for iredax purposes, will be capital gain, rather thadinary income, to the recipie
Consequently, the Company does not receive a tduatien. For stock options that do not qualify mseintive stock options, the Compan
entitled to a tax deduction in the year in whick #tock options are exercised equal to the spretadeln the exercise price and the fair m:
value of the stock for which the stock option wasreised. The holders of the ngoalified stock options are generally taxed on gas
amount in the year of exercise.

93



Table of Contents

Named Executive Officer Compensation

President and Chief Executive Offic. On December 31, 2005, Vermillion entered into eanployment agreement with Ms. Page a
President and Chief Executive Officer. Under thente of her employment agreement, Ms. Page had itial ibase salary of $350,000,
adjusted by the Board of Directors from time todjrwas eligible for a bonus of up to 50.0% of hasévsalary that is based on the achieve
of reasonable performancelated goals as determined by the Board of Dirsctbad an initial option grant to purchase 40,808res
Vermillion’s common stock at $9.00 per share; aad An annual car allowance of $10,000. Ms. Pageiployment with Vermillion was for
unspecified duration and constituted “at-wik¥mployment. At the option either of Vermillion orsMPage, with or without notice, -
employment relationship may be terminated at amg tiwith or without cause (as defined in the empient agreement) or for any or no ca
If Vermillion terminates Ms. Pages employment feasons other than for cause or Ms. Page termihateemployment for good reason
defined in the employment agreement), Ms. Page @penuting a release of claims in favor of Vermiilis common stock at $9.00 per sh
and had an annual car allowance of $10,000. Ms='Bagmployment with Vermillion is for an unspectfigluration and constitutes “at-will”
employment. At the option either of Vermillion orsMPage, with or without notice, the employmeratiehship may be terminated at any ti
with or without cause (as defined in the employmegteement) or for any or no cause. If Vermilli@emninates Ms. Page’employment fc
reasons other than for cause, or if Ms. Page tettmsnher employment for good reason (as defingdeiremployment agreement), Ms. P.
upon executing a release of claims in favor of ihion, will be entitled to receive (i) continuedapment of base salary for a period o
months, (ii) immediate vesting of 24-months of apgions previously granted by Vermillion in additito a 24month period after terminati
to exercise any or all of her vested options tochase Vermillions common stock; and (iii) continued health and alebenefits paid t
Vermillion until the earlier of 12nonths after termination or the time that Ms. Palgiains employment with reasonably comparable ttel
health and dental benefits. Additionally, if Ms.ge&s employment is terminated by Vermillion for reasaher than for cause or by her
good reason with the lidonth period following a change in control (as defl in the employment agreement), Ms. Page wileive
(i) continued payment of base salary for a peribtizomonths, (ii) immediate 100% vesting of anyrthmvested options previously grantec
Vermillion in addition to a period after terminatiat the discretion of Vermillion to exercise anyadl of her vested options to purch
Vermillion’s common stock; and (iii) continued health and aeenefits paid by Vermillion until the earlier 82 months after termination
the time that Ms. Page obtains employment withaeakly comparable or better health and dental lisn&fs. Pages employment agreem:
also contains a “nonsolicitation” clause, which\pdes that, in the event that Ms. Pagemployment is terminated, she is prohibited
directly or indirectly soliciting or encouraging yaemployee or contractor of the Company or itsliafs to terminate employment with
cease providing services to the Company or itéiats; and prohibited from soliciting or interfiegi with any person engaged by the Com|
as a collaborator, partner, licensor, licensee,degnsupplier, customer or client to the Compangetriment. On November 18, 2C
Ms. Pages employment agreement was amended and restatefleict her current annual base salary of $364#&@Dto comply with (or t
exempted from) the applicable requirements of 8actD9A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, asraied. As a result of the bankrup
severance amounts became due to Ms. Page, whosked t resign from the Company on March 27, 2@d&r she was asked to resi
Ms. Page worked as a consultant for Vermillion fritarch 2009 to January 2010. Pursuant to the tefitise consulting agreement betw
Vermillion and Ms. Page, she was paid $230 per faruner services as a consultant.

Other Named Executive OfficerEmployment of the other NEOs other than Ms. Rage for an unspecified duration and constituteda/t
employment, allowed the NEO by notifying the Compan the Company with or without notice to termm#te NEOS employment with tf
Company at any time and for any reason whatsoé\agordingly, upon a termination, the NEOs othernthds. Page would receive th
accrued salary, earned bonus, unreimbursed expansesther entittements to the date of terminatioriess the Compensation Commi
determined to provide additional severance payméntaddition to their initial base salaries andiah option grant to purchase share:
Vermillion’s common stock, the NEOs were eligible for a boasis percentage of their base salary based orckiieevament of reasonal
performance-related goals as determined by thedBafaDirectors.

On August 26, 2008, Vermillion entered into sepakanployee severance agreements with Dr. Fung anghdrter. Each severance agreel
provides certain severance benefits to the emplayeke event that Vermillion terminates the empleg employment without cause or
employee resigns from his employment for good nea3be severance benefits provided for in the agest¢s with Dr. Fung and Dr. Shol
include (i) continued payment of the employe®ase salary, as then in effect, payable overriadoef nine months following the date
termination, (ii) immediate, accelerated vesting 2f months of any options previously granted by rvion to the employee ai
(iii) continuation of health and dental benefitsoilgh COBRA premiums paid by Vermillion directly toee COBRA administrator for a peri
of nine months following the date of terminatioradd severance agreement also provides that, iewbet the employes’employment

terminated by Vermillion for reasons other thanseaor by the employee for good reason within thenb2th period following a change
control, then, in addition to the severance besefiscribed above, any then-unvested shares urdmnillion’s stock option plans then held
the employee will fully vest immediately upon thatel of such termination. Payment of the severaeoefits under these agreements wil
conditioned on the employee’s continued complianith the provisions of each employsgroprietary information and inventions agreetr
and will be delayed as required by Section 409#hefinternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

As a result of the bankruptcy, severance amourdarbe due to Dr. Shorter, who was asked to resan the Company on March 27, 2009.
severance amounts became due to Dr. Fung, whaegsigom the Company on March 19, 2009. After bisignation, Dr. Fung worked a
consultant for Vermillion from September 2009 toJary 2010. Based on the consulting agreement leetWermillion and Dr. Fung, he w
paid $137.50 per hour for his services as a comsult
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The compensation earned by the NEOs for the yemlsdeDecember 31, 2009 and 2008 was as follows:

Change in
Pension Value
and
Nonqualified
Non-Equity Deferred
Name and Stock Option Incentive Plan Compensatior All Other
Principal Position Year Salary Bonus  Award Awards (6) Compensation (7 Earnings Compensatior Total
Gail S. Pag:t 200¢ $ 87,320 $— $— 211247 $ — 3 — $ 611,52(1) $910,09(
Director, President and Chief 200¢  364,55( — — 207,10¢ — — 29,2742) 600,93"
Executive Officer (Principal
Executive Officer
Eric T. Fung, M.D., Ph.C 200¢ 49,767 — — 190,19 — — 79,08%(3) 319,04
Vice President and Chief 200¢  220,55( — — 91,16¢ — — 1,20%(4) 312,91¢
Scientific Officer
Simon C. Shorter, Ph.[ 200¢ 48,99( — — 9,24¢ — — 179,92(5) 238,15
Vice President, Corpora 200¢  204,55( — — 49,25! — — 1,7744) 255,57

Business Developme

(1) Amount represents Ms. Pageiccrued severance of $365,753 and consultingnead $189,856. Due to the Bankruptcy Filing, Magé
was not paid for her service as Executive ChathefBoard of Directors

(2) Amount represents Ms. Pé¢'s health expense reimbursement program of $538anallowance of $28,74

(3) Amount represents Dr. Fu's consulting income of $45,038 and PTO payout &f®®4.
(4) Amount represents health expense reimbursementgm
(5) Amount represents Dr. Shorterhealth care reimbursement payment of $1,098, Pawut of $25,087, and accrued severanc

$153,737

(6) For awards of option, the aggregate grant datevidire is computed in accordance with FASB ASC §qdi8 (column (f)). See Stc-
Based Compensation section of Note 13, Employeef3dPlans, of the audited consolidated financiatesments and the accompan

(7)

notes in Part Il Item & Financial Statements and Supplementary ", of this Annual Report on Form -K
Amount represents annual performance bo
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For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008\ HEa@s did not exercise any stock options. The auotlihg equity awards held by

NEOs as of December 31, 2009, were as follc

Option Awards Stock Awards
Equity
Equity Incentive
Incentive Plan
Plan Awards:
Equity Awards: Market or
Incentive Number of Payout
Plan Value of
Number of Awards: Market Unearned Unearned
Number of Securities Number of Number of Value of Shares, Shares,
Securities Underlying Shares or Units or Units or
Underlying Unexercise( Securities Shares or Units of Other Other
Unexercise( Underlying Units of Stock that  Rights that  Rights that
Options — Option Option Stock that
Options - Unexer- Unearned Exercise Expiration have not have not have not have not
Name Exercisable cisable Options Price Date (1) Vested Vested Vested Vested
Gail S. Pag: 44,27( 80,73( —  $23C 7/17/201¢ — — — —
23,99¢ 12,00! — 14.7C  4/25/201° — — — —
21,87« 3,12¢ — 12.0C 6/6/201¢ — — — —
39,99¢ — — 9.0C 12/19/201! — — — —
12,50( — — 21.9C 8/4/201* — — — —
9,99¢ — — 29.6( 2/8/201* — — — —
24,99¢ — — 92.7( 1/7/201¢ — — — —
Eric T. Fung, M.D., Ph.C 14,16¢ 25,83¢ — 2.3C 7/17/201¢ — — — —
15,99¢ 8,001 — 14.7C  4/25/201° — — — —
6,56: 93¢ — 12.0C 6/6/201¢ — — — —
99¢ — — 9.0C 12/19/201! — — — —
2,00( — — 21.9C 8/4/201" — — — —
2,80( 19¢ — 18.0( 4/5/201¢ — — — —
99¢ — — 37.0C 9/15/201: — — — —
2,49¢ — — 74.7(C 6/3/201« — — — —
1,99¢ — — 86.4( 4/1/201« — — — —
1,00( — — 96.0(C 6/5/201: — — — —
1,50( — — 43.5( 2/13/201: — — — —
50C — — 45.3( 6/6/201: — — — —
49¢ — — 56.0(C 11/8/201.: — — — —
59¢ — — 63.8( 6/7/201: — — — —

(1) Stock options vest ratably on a monthly basis eitiver a 24 month, 48 month or 60 month period, memcing on the date of the gr:
Each option expires 10 years after the date ofthat or, in the case of an incentive stock optsuth shorter term as may be provide

the applicable agreeme

Director Compensation

Outside directors (i.e., noemployee directors) are compensated for their seras$ (1) a member of the Board of Directors, (@eanber of ar
committee of the Board of Directors, (3) a chairaofy committee of the Board of Directors and (4) BExecutive Chairman of the Boarc
Directors. Periodically, the Compensation Committegiews and determines the adequacy of the cuoemipensation program for outs
directors, and based upon the results of theiyaiglthe Compensation Committee will make reconua#ans in regards to the compense
program for outside directors to the Board of Dioes. Effective June 11, 2008, the compensatiognara for outside directors, as approve:

the Board of Directors, was as follows:

» each new outside directors receive an option g@purchase 25,000 shares of Vermil’s common stock, which vests mon
over a 2-month period, upon attendance of their first Baafr@irector¢ meeting;

» continuing outside directors receive an annualooptirant to purchase 18,000 shares of Verm’s common stock, which ve
monthly over a 1-month period, on the date of the Annual Meetin@lo&reholders

» the Executive Chairman of the Board of Directorseiees an annual option grant to purchase 10,08slof Vermillions commo
stock, which vests monthly over a-month period, on the date of the Annual Meetin@lb&reholders

» the chairperson of the Audit Committee receivesaanual option grant to purchase 5,000 shares om@&n’s common stoc

which vests over a -month period, on the date of the Annual MeetinGbéreholders

» the chairperson for each the Compensation Commitieg the Nominating and Governance Committee vesean annual optit
grant to purchase 2,500 shares of Vermillion’s camnstock, which vests over a fsnth period, on the date of the Anr

Meeting of Shareholders; al

e continuing outside directors receive, at his ordtaice, either: (1) payment in the amount of $20,@ith payments being made



a quarterly basis on the last day of each caleqdarter, as long as such person continues to agtdit®ctor, or (2) an additior
option to purchase 12,500 shares of Vermi’s common stock
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The 2008 compensation program was not followedngdutihe Companyg Bankruptcy Filing in 2009. After the resignatiohfour directors i
March, 2009, the Board was composed of Ms. PageBMimns and Mr. Hamilton. None of them were comp¢ed for cash, nor were tt
granted any option awards, except for Mr. Hamiltetno was paid $5,000 for the year of 2009. In reddon of their services during t
Bankruptcy Filing, the Bankruptcy Court approvedlanagement Incentive Plan on April 14, 2010. Untiher Management Incentive PI
Vermillion is directed to distribute an aggregafe$6,000,000 in cash and 302,541 shares of restristock in Incentive Plan to these ti
directors. The total Management Incentive Plan gasyments and restricted stock awards are to loea#ld to Ms. Page, Mr. Burns
Mr. Hamilton on a 60%-20920% basis, respectively. Such Management Ince®ige compensation is not attributable to the thliszctors a
compensation for the year of 2009 because the Coyngia not receive approval to make the awards @iddnot in fact make any cash
restricted stock awards) until April 2010. The ries¢d stock awards do, however, provide for rettiwa vesting credit for 1/24th of the tc
award on each monthly anniversary of the vestingroencement date (June 22, 2009). The Company eyibrt all Management Incent
Plan compensation in relevant SEC filings for teary2010.

The compensation earned by Vermillion’s outsidectors for the year ended December 31, 2009 whslaws:

Nonqualified
Non-Equity Deferred
Incentive Plan Compensatior
Fees Earned ol Stock Option All Other
Name Paid in Cash (1 Awards Awards (2) Compensatior Earnings Compensatior Total
James S. Burr $ — $ — $12,10C $ — $ — $ — $12,10(
Kenneth L. Conwa’ — — 4,26( — — — 4,26(
Rajen K. Dala — — 4,26( — — — 4,26(
John F. Hamiltor 5,00(¢ — 19,85: — — — 24,85:
James L. Rathmar — — 5,41(C — — — 5,41(
John A. Younc — — 3,871 — — — 3,87
Total $ 500 $ —  $49,76( $ — 3 — 3 —  $54,76(

(1) All outside directors, except John F. Hamiltoncedel to receive their fees for the year ended Déeerdl, 2009, in the form of options
purchase Vermillio’'s common stock in lieu of cas

(2) For awards of option, the aggregate grant datevdire is computed in accordance with FASB ASC Tofii8 (column (f)). See Ste-
Based Compensation section of Note 13, EmployeefiddPlans, of the audited consolidated financiatements and the accompany
notes in Part Il Item & Financial Statements and Supplementary ”, of this Annual Report on Form -K
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ltem 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andManagement and Related Stockholder Matter:

The following table sets forth certain informatikmown to Vermillion, Inc. (“Vermillion”)regarding beneficial ownership of its common s
on a post 1-fot0 reverse split basis as of December 31, 200%i) lmach person known by Vermillion to be the bésiaf owner of more the
five percent of the outstanding shares of its comistock as of December 31, 2009, (ii) each directo¥ermillion as of December 31, 20
(iii) each named executive officer of Vermillion a§ December 31, 2009, and (iv) the directors axecetive officers of Vermillion as
December 31, 2009 as a group. All shares are dutbj¢ice named person’s sole voting and investrpewter unless otherwise indicated.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordancth whe rules of the Securities and Exchange Comaomgshe “SEC”).Shares of commic
stock, which are issued and outstanding, are deémled beneficially owned by any person who hashares voting or investment power v
respect to such shares. Shares of common stockahécissuable upon exercise of options or warrargsleemed to be issued and outstai
and beneficially owned by any person who has oresheoting or investment power over such shareg ibtthe options or warrants in quest
are exercisable within 60 days of December 31, 2868, in any event, solely for purposes of catindpthat persors percentage ownershig
Vermillion’s common stock (and not for purposesalculating the percentage ownership of any oteesqn).

The number of shares of Vermilliantommon stock deemed outstanding and used irethenginator for determining percentage ownershi
each person equals (i) 7,918,705 shares of comtoch sutstanding as of December 31, 2009, plusyich number of shares of common s
as are issuable pursuant to options, warrants wvertible securities held by that person (and edioly options, warrants and convert
securities held by other persons) which may beotsed within 60 days of December 31, 2009.

Percentage
Number of of
Common Stoc} Outstanding
Shares Shares
Beneficially Beneficially
Name and Address of Beneficial Owne Owned Owned
Beneficial Owners more than 5%:
Black Horse Capital LR 602,81¢ 7.3¢

338 S. Sharon Amity Rd., #202
Charlotte NC 28211

Falcon Technology Partners, L(P2 ) 430,68¢ 5.4¢
102 Atlee Circle
Berwyn, PA 1931:

Phronesis Partners, L.P® 662,94: 8.31
180 E. Broad Street #1704
Columbus, OH 4321

Quest Diagnostics Incorporatéi 1,271,07: 15.2¢
1290 Wall Street West
Lyndhurst, NJ 0707

Directors and Named Executive Officers

James S. Burr®) 40,40( *
John F. Hamiltor®) 25,83: *
Eric T. Fung, M.D., Ph.C? 57,45¢ *
Gail S. Page® 188,76¢ *
Qun Zhou® 10,51( *
All Directors and Executive Officers as a Groug(5 persons 322,96° 3.92
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*

(1)
(@)

3)
(4)

(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Less than 1%

Based on filings by such owner with the St

Includes 250,000 shares issuable upon the conwersfoNotes which are convertible within 60 days B&cember 31, 200
Mr. Rathmann, the Executive Chairman of VermillieBoard of Directors from December 2005 to MarchZZ®9, is the general part
of Falcon Technology Partners, L.P. and has sdlimg@nd investment power over the shares and wrtzeld by Falcon Technolao
Partners, L.F

James E. Wiggins is the general partner of Phrerieaitners, L.P. and exercises sole voting andsimant control over the shares
warrants owned by Phronesis Partners,

Includes 410,476 shares issuable pursuant to warexercisable within 60 days of December 31, 2Q$:st Diagnostics Incorporatel
a publicly-held company. Quest Diagnostics Incoaped’s executive officers are responsible for runnirgylibsiness of the company .
thus, exercise voting and investment control olkershares and warrants are owned by Quest Diagadstiorporatec

Includes 40,400 shares issuable upon exercisetiminspexercisable within 60 days of December 3092

Includes 25,833 shares issuable upon exercisetiminspexercisable within 60 days of December 3092

Includes 55,196 shares issuable upon exercisetmingpexercisable within 60 days of December 3092

Includes 185,386 shares issuable upon exercisptiming exercisable within 60 days of December 8092

Includes 10,260 shares issuable upon exercisetiminspexercisable within 60 days of December 3092
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ltem 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence

For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 200&iNien, Inc. (“Vermillion”) and subsidiaries’ (ctdctively referred to as the “Company”
did not engage in nor does the Company currentpgses to engage in any transaction or seriesrolasitransactions to which the Comp.
was or is to be a party in, which the amount inedhexceeds $120,000 and in which any director,gixecofficer, holder of more than 5%
Vermillion’s common stock or any member of the immediate faofieny of the foregoing persons had or will havdirect or indirect mater
interest other than (1) compensation agreementsotra arrangements, which are described in Phltelin 11, “Executive Compensation”
under the section entitled “Compensation Discussioth Analysis - Named Executive Officer Compensgtiaf this Annual Report on Fot
10-K, and (2) the transactions described below.

Relationship with Quest Diagnostics Incorporated
Strategic Alliance Agreement

Quest Diagnostics Incorporated (“Quest)a significant stockholder of Vermillion. On Jug, 2005, Vermillion and Quest entered in
strategic alliance agreement (the “Strategic Atmgreement”) to develop and commercialize uphted diagnostic tests from Vermillie’
product pipeline (the “Strategic Alliance”). Ther&@egic Alliance Agreement was set to expire onghiier of (i) the thregear anniversary
the agreement, which was July 22, 2008, and @)date on which Quest commercializes three diagntests. On July 21, 2008, Vermilli
and Quest amended the Strategic Alliance Agreenteaktend the term of the agreement to end on dniéee of (i) September 1, 2008 ¢
(i) the date on which Quest commercializes thee¢hdiagnostic tests. On October 24, 2008, Vermilkmd Quest amended the Strat
Alliance Agreement to extend the term of the age®@nto end on the earlier of (i) September 1, 2889 (ii) the date on which Quest make
third development election. On October 7, 2009, nvition and Quest amended the Strategic Alliancaeggnent (the Strategic Allian
Agreement and the July 21, 2008, October 24, 20@BQ@ctober 7, 2009, amendments are collectivelgrrefl to as theAmended Strateg
Alliance Agreement”fo extend the term of the agreement to end ondheeof (i) October 7, 2012 and (ii) the datewhich Quest makes
third development election. On October 7, 2009,mviion and Quest amended the strategic allianceergent to extend the term of
agreement to end on the earlier of (i) October0a,22and (ii) the date on which Quest commercialthesthree diagnostic tests. To date, C
has selected only two diagnostic tests, which leeperipheral artery disease (“PAD") blood testASCLIR ™ ") and the OVAL1™ ovariar
tumor triage test (the “OVAL Test”), to commerdali Pursuant to the Strategic Alliance AgreemengsDwill have the noexclusive right t
commercialize these tests on a worldwide basi$y @itlusive commercialization rights in territori@iere Quest has a significant presenc
up to five years following commercialization. Asrpaf the Strategic Alliance, there is a royaltyasmgement under which Quest will |
royalties to Vermillion based on fees earned by spdier applicable diagnostic services, and Vermilwill pay royalties to Quest based
Vermillion’s revenue from applicable diagnostic products. at@,dno such royalties have been earned by eitimey. ofThe Company has a
agreed to enter into a supply agreement with Quedér which the Company will sell instruments andsumable supplies to Quest (to be |
for performing diagnostic services), which the Camyp will purchase from Bio-Rad Laboratories, In®i¢-Rad”) under the manufacture ¢
supply agreement.

Under this Strategic Alliance Agreement, Questthasexclusive right to perform up to three anabpecific reagent (“ASR”Jaboratory test
Upon obtaining clearance from the United StatesdFand Drug Administration (“FDA”),Vermillion will begin manufacturing in viti
diagnostic (“IVD”) test kits that Quest will purchase. Quest will h#étve exclusive right for up to five years, follogimommercialization «
each respective diagnostic test kit (the “Excludhexiod”), to perform such ASR laboratory tests and market Bt kits purchased frc
Vermillion in the United States, Mexico, the Unitkthgdom and other countries where Quest operatdimiaal laboratory, and noaxclusive
rights to commercialize these diagnostic testikithe rest of the world, subject to a royalty fdalgato Vermillion.

During the ASR phase for a given ASR laboratory, t&sd as long as the Exclusive Period continuesmilion will sell ASRs and grant rigt
to perform such ASR laboratory tests to Quest ghdraeference laboratories, hospitals and medigats in countries where Quest does
operate a clinical laboratory. Once the VD phasgitis for a given ASR laboratory test in the Exislederiod, the Company will sell IVD t
kits and Surface Enhancement Laser Desorption/dioiz (“SELDI”) instruments to Quest. At the end of the Exclusieed? with respect -
any 1VD test kit, Quest’s exclusive right to perfoASR laboratory tests using such diagnostic téstik become norexclusive. In addition 1
continuing to sell IVD test kits to Quest, the Camp will also sell IVD test kits to commercial dital laboratories in the United Sta
Mexico, the United Kingdom and other countries viahigere exclusive to Quest during the Exclusive derln addition to working throug
Quest, Vermillion intends to seek partnershipsdommercialization purposes with traditional IVD goamies and/or with clinical referer
labs in territories where Quest does not have sikadurights.
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Credit Agreement

In connection with the Strategic Alliance Agreemepuest agreed to provide Vermillion with a $10,000 secured line of credit, whiclk
collateralized by certain of Vermilliog’intellectual property and may only be used fgmpant of certain costs and expenses directly re:l
the Strategic Alliance. Under the terms of thisused line of credit, the interest rate is at thienprrate plus 0.5% and is payable monthly.
secured line of credit also contains provisions @uest to forgive portions of the amounts borrowtkdt corresponds to Vermilliog’
achievement of certain milestones related to dewveémnt, regulatory approval and commercializationestain diagnostic tests. The amoun
be forgiven and the corresponding milestones thatm¥lion must achieve are (i) $1,000,000 for eagiplication that allows a licens
laboratory test to be commercialized with a maximeinthree applications for $3,000,000; (ii) $3,dm80 for the earlier of FDA clearance
the first diagnostic test kit or commercializatiohthe first diagnostic test kit; and (iii) $2,0000 upon each FDA clearance of up to
subsequent diagnostic test kits but no later tihenfirst commercialization of each such diagnotgit kit, with a maximum forgiveness
$4,000,000 for two diagnostic test kits. In therewéermillion fails to achieve these certain mitagts, the principal amount outstanding rel
to each milestone not achieved and any unpaidestef this secured line of credit will become dnel payable on October 7, 2012. Vermil
has drawn on this secured line of credit in monthigrements of $417,000 on the last day of eachtmduaring the first two years of t
Strategic Alliance. The outstanding principal bakamf this secured line of credit was $10,000,00December 31, 2008 and 2007. Acct
interest payable related this secured line of ¢neds $35,000 and $67,000 as of December 31, 20082@07, respectively. Interest expe
related to this secured line of credit was $560,88d0 $790,000 for the years ended December 31, 28682007, respectively. From
inception of the Strategic Alliance through Decemi® 2008, Vermillion has spent $10,000,000 of aheounts drawn on iheuse resear
and development, as well as collaborations witteisthdirected towards achieving the milestones.edride Amended Strategic Alliar
Agreement, the term and the maturity of the pe&tion $10,000,000 secured line of credit agragnveith Quest were extended throl
October 7, 2012. Quest also agreed to honor thestoite provisions in the secured line of credieamrent providing for a reduction in
principal amount of the loan upon the achieveméiceatain milestones (including a reduction of E8@00 in connection with the recent F
clearance of the OVA1 Test) once accrued but unipégédest on the secured line of credit is paitulh

In connection with the Compars/Chapter 11 bankruptcy filings, on October 16,2@8e Bankruptcy Court gave final approval for Mélion
to enter into a Debtor-In-Possession Credit andistgcAgreement (the “Loan Agreementilith Quest and to assume under Section 365 ¢
United States Bankruptcy Code (the “Bankruptcy Cpdlee Amended Strategic Alliance Agreement. In cotipacwith the assumption of t
Amended Strategic Alliance Agreement, Vermilliorsalassumed certain other agreements with Quededeta the Amended Strate
Alliance Agreement, including the pre-petition waats for the purchase of Vermillismntommon stock. Under the Loan Agreement, Que!
agreed to provide a debtor-in-possession loan ton\le@n of up to $1,500,000 (the “DIP Financinghe DIP Financing is secured by a1
lien on substantially all of Vermillios’ assets and bears interest at the prime rateOph36 per annum. The DIP Financing matures &
effective date of a plan of reorganization or Fely28, 2010, if earlier. Under the Loan Agreemaérgrmillion is bound by customa
affirmative and negative covenants, including carga with respect to the use of the funds providgdQuest, and customary event:
default—including non-payment, breach of covenamtd material breach of the Amended Strategic AdkaAgreement-that may result |
acceleration of outstanding amounts, if any, urtderLoan Agreement. The Company received $400,0@@muthis agreement on October
2009. On January 22, 2010, the Company repaid486,800 and interest of $4,000.
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Amendments to 2005 Stock Purchase Agreement

In connection with the Strategic Alliance Agreemeérermillion sold 622,500 shares of its common ktaod a warrant to purchase up tc
additional 220,000 shares of its common stock aithexercise price of $35.00 per share and expiratate of July 22, 2010, to Quest for
proceeds of $14,954,000. The related stock purchgssement provided certain registration rightsergby Quest may demand that its sk
of Vermillion’s common stock be registered undex 8ecurities Act of 1933 by Vermillion, or Questyreect that its shares of Vermillian’
common stock be included in another registratiatestent under the Securities Act of 1933 if filggMermillion, subject to various conditiol
On January 12, 2006, the warrant to purchase 2@Gb8res of Vermilliors common stock held by Quest was amended to cldugfythe tote
number of shares of Vermillioe’common stock purchased pursuant to the stoclhasecagreement and issuable upon exercise of thar
will at no time exceed 19.90% of the total numbEpuatstanding shares of Vermilliom’'common stock, provided that Quest may, priorr
concurrently with the exercise of the warrant, selth number of shares of Vermilliencommon stock that, after the exercise of the am
and such sale of shares, Quest would not own rhare19.90% of Vermillion’s common stock.

On August 29, 2007, Vermillion completed a privptacement sale of 2,451,309 shares of its comnmrk thd warrants to purchase up t
additional 1,961,047 shares of its common stock &it exercise price of $9.25 per share and expiratate of August 29, 2012, to a grou
new and existing investors for $20,591,000 in gnosxceeds (collectively referred to as the “Audg2&t 2007, Private Placement Saléfi)
connection with Quest’participation in the August 29, 2007, PrivatecBfaent Sale, Vermillion amended the warrant to lpage an addition
220,000 shares of Vermillios’common stock that was originally issued to Qoesiuly 22, 2005. Pursuant to the terms of the amemt, th
exercise price for the warrant to purchase 22040@0es of Vermilliors common stock was reduced from $35.00 per sh&#23®0 per sha
and the expiration date of was extended from JR|y2P10, to July 22, 2011.

2007 Securities Purchase Agreement

On August 29, 2007, Vermillion completed a privptacement sale of 2,451,309 shares of its commmrk stnd warrants to purchase up t
additional 1,961,047 shares of its common stock &it exercise price of $9.25 per share and expiratate of August 29, 2012, to a grou
new and existing investors for $20,591,000 in gnmsxceeds (collectively referred to as the “Audg2&t 2007, Private Placement Saldf).
connection with the August 29, 2007 Private Plagansale, Quest acquired an additional 238,095 star&ermillion’s common stock and

additional warrant to purchase 190,476 shares omiflgon’s common stock for $2,000,000. The related stockh@ase agreement provic
certain registration rights, whereby Quest may dehat its shares of Vermillios’common stock be registered under the Securitigdy
Vermillion, or Quest may elect that its shares efiillion’s common stock be included in another registrastatement under the Securi
Act if filed by Vermillion, subject to various coitins. On August 29, 2007, Vermillion entered irtdetter agreement with Quest whet
(i) Vermillion agreed that the shares of its comnsbock, including the shares of its common stockiable upon the exercise of warre
issued in the July 22, 2005, private placement af@uest would be deemed “registrable securitiggfer the registration rights provision:
the July 22, 2005 stock purchase agreement withsQuaad (i) Quest waived its registration rightghwrespect to such shares under
August 29, 2007, securities purchase agreement.

Relationship with Phronesis Partners, L.P.

In connection with the August 29, 2007, Private cBfaent Sale, Phronesis Partners, L.P. (“Phronegistthased 486,928 shares
Vermillion’s common stock and a warrant to purchd86,542 shares of Vermillios’common stock for $4,090,000. Additionally, Veriih
amended its shareholder rights agreement to rern@vapplicability of the purchase rights providedreunder with respect to the purch
sale and issuance of the shares of its common stodkthe warrant to purchase additional sharetssafammon stock held by Phronesis.
October 12, 2007, at the request of Phronesis, M@mamended the warrant to purchase 389,542eshaf its common stock to remove
provision limiting Phronesis’ ability to exercistes warrant to purchase additional shares of Veionils common stock if it would beneficia
own more than 4.99% of Vermilliog’outstanding common stock following such exercidee related stock purchase agreement pro
certain registration rights, whereby Phronesis mayand that its shares of Vermillien¢common stock be registered under the Securitid
by Vermillion, or Phronesis may elect that its gsaof Vermillions common stock be included in another registrasiatement under t
Securities Act if filed by Vermillion, subject toavious conditions. Phronesis has exercised thist rig connection with the filing
Vermillion’s registration statement related to thegust 29, 2007 Private Placement Sale.
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Relationship with Falcon Technology Partners, L.P.

In connection with the August 29, 2007, PrivatecBtaent Sale, Falcon Technology Partners, L.P. ¢tfalTechnology Partnerspurchase
178,571 shares of Vermillion’s common stock andaarant to purchase 142,857 shares of Vermilsasommon stock for $1,500,000. Ja
L. Rathmann is a general partner of Falcon Techyylartners and the Executive Chairman of VernmiléoBoard of Directors. The relal
stock purchase agreement provided certain regmtraights, whereby Falcon Technology Partners ahayand that its shares of Vermillian’
common stock be registered under the Securitiesbévermillion, or Falcon Technology Partners magcethat its shares of Vermilliog’
common stock be included in another registratiatesient under the Securities Act if filed by Velioil, subject to various conditions. Fal
Technology Partners has exercised this right imeotion with the filing of Vermillion$ registration statement related to the Auguse?9;i
Private Placement Sale.

Directors and Executive Officers

The Company has entered intmemnification agreements with each of its dirextand officers, which require the Company to indiynits
directors and officers to the fullest extent petedtby law in the State of Delaware.

Review and Approval of Transactions with Relatedr§ens

The Companys written corporate governance guidelines requiremambers of the Board of Directors to inform thadit Committee of th
Board of Directors of all types of transactionsviEstn themselves (directly or indirectly) and them@any, prior to their conclusion, evel
such transactions are in the ordinary course oinkgs. The Audit Committee reviews and approveseddited party transactions for wh
Audit Committee approval is required by applicalale or the rules of the NASDAQ Stock Market. Thadglines also provide that the Bo
of Directors should ensure that there is no abdisiporate assets or unlawful related party tretisas. Vermillion's corporate governar
guidelines are posted under the Investor Relasention of its websiteyww.vermillion.com

Director Independence

All directors, except for Ms. Page, are an indegedlirector as defined by Rule 4200(a)(15) of Re&SDAQ Stock Market listing standar
There is no family relationship between any directoexecutive officer of the Company, on the oaedy and any other director or execu
officer of the Company, on the other hand. Additibyy there are no arrangements or understandiatygeen any director or executive offi
and any other person pursuant to which he or sbevias to be selected as a director or officehefCompany.
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Iltem 14.  Principal Accounting Fees and Service

Fees for professional services rendered by PricaivatiseCoopers LLP, independent registered pubtioumting firm, to Vermillion, In
(“Vermillion™) and its wholly owned subsidiaries ditectively the “Company”)or the years ended December 31, 2009 and 200& w
follows:

2009 2008
Audit fees® $ — $556,00(
Audit-related fee® — 23,00(
Tax fees®) — —
All other fees® 2,50( 2,00(
Total $2,50( $581,00(

(1) Audit fees include fees for professional servicesdered in connection with the annual audit of @mmpan’s Annual Report ¢
Form 10-K, the reviews of the Company’s QuartergpBrts on Form 10-Q, and review of the Comparfgegistration Statements
Form -1 and Form -3.

(2) Audit-related fees include assurance related servicesnolitded in audit fees, including certain comptexnsactions entered into
proposed by the Compar

(3) Tax fees include fess for tax compliance, tax plag@and advisory services to the Company and fesmational subsidiarie

(4) All other fees include fess for reference matergaid publications

All audit, audit-related, tax and other serviceshick include all permissible nosudit services, provided to the Company
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for the year ended DieeeBl, 2008, were prpproved by the Audit Committee. Additionally, tAedit
Committee concluded that the provision of thosevises by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP was compatilife the maintenance of t
independent registered public accounting firm’ssjpendence.

The Audit Committee is responsible for appointingmpensating, and overseeing the work of the inddg® auditor. The Audit Committ
has established a pre-approval procedure for dit amnd permissible noaudit services to be performed by Pricewaterhousp@s LLP. Th
pre-approval policy requires that requests forises/by the independent registered public accogriiim be submitted to the CompasyChie
Financial Officer (“CFQO”)or Chief Accounting Officer for review and approv#iny requests that are approved by the CFO or f
Accounting Officer are then aggregated and subchittethe Audit Committee for approval at a meetifighe Audit Committee. Requests n
be made with respect to either specific servicestype of service for predictable or recurringvisss.
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PART IV
ltem 15.  Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedule
(@) The following documents are filed as part of thisnMal Report on Form -K.

1. The following consolidated financial statementd/efmillion, Inc. and subsidiaries are filed as pafrthis Annual Report on Fol
10-K under Part Il Item —Financial Statements and Supplementary C

Page
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourftimm 44
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&0D200¢ 45
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the yeadsed December 31, 2009 and 2 46
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockh¢ Deficit and Comprehensive Loss for the years et
December 31, 2009 and 20 47
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeraled December 31, 2009 and 2 48
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme 49

2. All financial schedules have been omitted becatlme ihformation is inapplicable or presented in ttemsolidated financi
statements or notes thereto under Part Il Ite- Financial Statements and Supplementary [
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3.  Exhibits:
Index to Exhibits
Exhibit Incorporated by Reference Filed
Number Exhibit Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

2.1 Disclosure Statement for Debtor's (Vermillion, ). Plan ¢ 8-K  000-31617 99.1 November 25,
Reorganization Under Chapter 11 of the BankruptcgdeC date 2009
November 24, 200

2.2  Disclosure Statement for Deb’'s (Vermillion, Inc’'s) First Amende 8-K  00C-31617 99.1 December 4
Plan of Reorganization Under Chapter 11 of the Bapicy Code date 2009
December 3, 200

2.3  Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order @amfhg Debtors 8-K  000-31617 2.1 January 12,
(Vermillion Inc.’s) Second Amended Plan of Reorganization U 2010
Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code dated Janua2@ 70

3.1 Fourth Amended and Restated Certificate of Incapon of Vermillion  8-K 00C-31617 3.1 January 25
Inc. dated January 22, 20 2010

3.2  Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporaof Vermillion, 8-K 00C-31617 3.1  March 3, 200¢
Inc.

3.3 Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incatimr o S-1  333-14635¢ 3.1  September 27,
Vermillion, Inc. 2007

3.4  Amended and Restated Bylaws of Vermillion, Incrfferly Cipherge S-1/A  333-32812 3.4 August 24, 200
Biosystems, Inc.

41  Form of Vermillion, Inc's (formerly Ciphergen Biosystems, Ir S-1/A 33332812 4.1 August 24, 200
Common Stock Certificat

4.2  Indenture between Vermillion, Inc. (formerly Cipgen Biosystem  S-3  333-10955¢ 4.1 October 8, 200
Inc.) and U.S. Bank National Association dated Astdt?, 200:

4.3 First Supplemental Indenture between Vermillionc.land U.S. Bar 8-K  000-31617 10.1  December 17,
National Association dated December 11, 2 2008

4.4 Indenture between Vermillion, Inc. (formerly Cipgen Biosystem 8-K 000-31617 4.1  November 21,
Inc.) and U.S. Bank National Association dated Noler 15, 200t 2006

45 Preferred Shares Rights Agreement between Vermillioc. (formerlh 8-A  000-31617 4.2 March 21, 200:

Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Continental Stocan3fer & Trus
Company dated March 20, 20

106



Table of Contents

Index to Exhibits

Exhibit Incorporated by Reference Filed
Number Exhibit Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date Herewith
4.6 Amendment to Rights Agreement between Vermilliong.|(formerly 8-K  000-31617 4.4 July 28, 2005
Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Wells Fargo Baniy. dated July 2.
2005
4.7 Second Amendment to Rights Agreement between Viomil Inc. 8-K 00C-31617 4.5 October 4, 200
(formerly Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and WellsgeaBank, N.A. date
September 30, 20(
4.8 Third Amendment to Rights Agreement between Verarill Inc. ani 8-K  000-31617 10.1 September 12,
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., dated September 11, z 2007
10.1 Fourth Amended and Restated Investors Rights Ageeendate  S-1 333-32812  10.z March 20, 200
March 3, 200(
10.2 1993 Stock Option Pla S-1 33332812 10.2 March 20, 200
10.3  Form of Stock Option Agreeme S-1/A 33332812  10.4 August 24, 200
10.4 2000 Stock Plan and related form of Stock Optiomeggnen S-1/A 33332812  10.E  August 4, 200(
10.5 Amended and Restated 2000 Employee Stock Purchase P 10Q 000-31617 10.€ November 14,
2007
10.6  Vermillion, Inc. 2010 Stock Incentive Plan 8-K  000-31617 10.1 February 12,
2010
10.7  Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc. 401(k) P 10-K  00C-31617  10.7 March 22, 200!
10.8 Registration Rights Agreement dated August 22, 2@d3Vermillion, S-3  333%-10955¢ 10.1 October 8, 200
Inc.’s (formerly Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) 4.50% Caotibke Senio
Notes due September 1, 2C
10.9 Form of Exchange and Redemption Agreement datectiber 3, 2000  8-K  000-31617 10.5% November 6,
between Vermillion, Inc. (formerly Ciphergen Bioggmss, Inc.) an 2006
certain holders of its 4.50% Convertible Senioré¢otlue Septembet
2008
10.10 Registration Rights Agreement dated November 150620betwee 8-K  000-31617 10.1 November 21,
Vermillion, Inc. (formerly Ciphergen Biosystems, clh and Initia 2006
Purchasers of its 7.00% Convertible Senior NotesSkptember 1, 20:
10.11 Letter Agreement between Vermillion, Inc. (formerlCipherge S-1/A 33:14635: 10.4€ November 27
Biosystems, Inc.) and Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. ddtedust 3, 200¢ 2007
10.12 Warrant with Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. dated Augus2)6 S-1/A 33314635« 10.47 November 27
2007

107



Table of Contents

Index to Exhibits

Exhibit Incorporated by Reference Filed

Number Exhibit Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

10.13 Warrant with Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. dated Noveniti&r2006 S-1/A  333-14635: 10.4¢€ November 27,

2007

10.14 Engagement Letter between Vermillion, Inc. (forrgerCipherge S-1/A 333-14635: 10.4S¢ November 27,
Biosystems, Inc.) and Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. ddtedust 3, 200¢ 2007

10.15 Placement Agent Agreement between Vermillion, In@ormerly S-1/A 33314635: 10.61 November 27
Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Oppenheimer & Coc. Idate 2007
March 28, 200°

10.16 Securities Purchase Agreement by and among Veomillinc. and tt  S-1  333-14635: 10.57 September 27,
purchasers party thereto dated August 23, : 2007

10.17 Form of Warrant 10-Q 000-31617 10.51 November 14,

2007

10.18 Form of Securities Purchase Agreement between l@milnc. andth  8-K  00(-31617 10.1 December 2¢
purchasers party thereto dated December 24, 2009

10.19 Employment Agreement between Gail Page and Veomillilnc 10-K  00C-31617 10.3¢ March 17, 200
(formerly Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) dated Decan®ie 200E

10.20 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement betweehS5Pag 8-K  000-31617 10.1 November 19,
and Vermillion, Inc. dated November 13, 2( 2008

10.21 Employment Agreement with Sandra A. Gardiner andmiéion, Inc. 8-K  000-31617 10.1 April 22, 2010
dated April 9, 201(

10.22 Form of Severance Agreement between key executivgloyees an  8-K  000-31617 10.1 August 29, 200
Vermillion, Inc.

10.23 Separation Agreement and Release between Debra cungr an 8K 00C-31617 10.1 November 5
Vermillion, Inc. dated November 1, 20 2007

10.24 Form of Proprietary Information Agreement betweearndillion, Inc  S-1/A 33332812  10.€ August 24, 200
(formerly Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and certdiitoemployee:

10.25 Consulting Agreement between Richard G. Taylor ¥edmillion, Inc. 8-K  000-31617 10.1 August 29, 200

dated August 26, 20(C
108



Table of Contents

Index to Exhibits

Exhibit Incorporated by Reference Filed
Number Exhibit Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date Herewith
10.26 Lease Agreement between Vermillion, Inc. (formeri@iphergel S-1/A 3333281: 10.1z September 27,
Biosystems, Inc.) and John Arrillaga, Trustee o& thohn Arrillag 2000
Survivor's Trust and Richard T. Peery, Trustee of the RtharPeer
Separate Property Trust, dated January 28, 20QD Aamendment No.
dated August 8, 20C
10.27 MAS License Agreement with IllumeSys Pacific, Idated April 7, 199" S-1/A 33:3-3281: 10.2% August 24, 200
10.28 MAS License Agreement with Ciphergen Technologies, (formerly ISF S-1 333328172 10.24 August 24, 200
Acquisition Corporation) dated April 7, 19!
10.29 Settlement Agreement and Mutual General Releaseaby amon 8K  00(-31617 99.2 June 11, 200
Vermillion, Inc. (formerly Ciphergen Biosystemsclh lllumeSys Pacifis
Inc., Ciphergen Technologies, Inc., Molecular Atiggl Systems, Inc
LumiCyte, Inc. and T. William Hutchens dated May, 2803
10.30 Assignment Agreement by and among Vermillion, Indormerly 8-K 00031617 99.Z June 11, 2003
Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.), lllumeSys Pacific, .]ncCipherge
Technologies, Inc., Molecular Analytical Systemse¢.] LumiCyte, Inc
and T. William Hutchens dated May 28, 200
10.31 License Agreement between Vermillion, Inc. (forrgerCipherger 8-K 000-31617 99.4 June 11, 2003
Biosystems, Inc.) and Molecular Analytical Systenms;,. dated May 2!
2003 1
10.32 Collaborative Research Agreement between UniveiGitjlege Londor 10-K 00C-31617 10.54 March 17, 2001
UCL Biomedica plc and Vermillion, Inc. (formerly ghiergen Biosysterr
Inc.) dated September 22, 200
10.33 Distribution and Marketing Agreement between Veliom, Inc. (formerly S-1/A 33:-32812 10.2€  September 2
Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Ciphergen BiosysteKK date( 2000
March 24, 199¢
10.34 Strategic Alliance Agreement between Vermillion,c.In(formerly 8-K 00031617 10.44  July 28, 2005

Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Quest Diagnosticorporated date
July 22, 200¢
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10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40

10.41

10.42

10.43

10.44

10.45

Amendment to Strategic Alliance Agreement betweennllion, Inc
and Quest Diagnostics Incorporated dated Octob2009

Stock Purchase Agreement between Vermillion, Inornerly
Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Quest Diagnosticserporated date
July 22, 200t

Warrant between Vermillion, Inc. (formerly CiphergdBiosystem:
Inc.) and Quest Diagnostics Incorporated dated 2R)\200%

Amendment to Warrant between Vermillion, Inc. (femy Cipherge
Biosystems, Inc.) and Quest Diagnostics Incorpdrdiged August 2
2007

Letter Agreement between Vermillion, Inc. and Qué&sagnostic
Incorporated dated August 29, 2C

Credit Agreement between Vermillion, Inc. (formerl@iphergel
Biosystems, Inc.) and Quest Diagnostics Incorpdratated July 2:
2005

DebtorIn-Possession Credit and Security Agreement bet
Vermillion, Inc. and Quest Diagnostics Incorporatdated October
2009

Memorialization Agreement between Vermillion, Indformerly
Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Quest Diagnosticerporated date
January 12, 200

Patent Security Agreement between Vermillion, In@ormerly
Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Quest Diagnosticerporated date
July 22, 200¢

Asset Purchase Agreement between Vermillion, Inforn{erly
Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and BRad Laboratories, Inc. dai
August 14, 200t

Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement between Yfiemmilnc.
(formerly Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Btad Laboratories, In
dated November 13, 20(
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000-31617 10.2

000-31617 10.45

00C-31617 10.46

000-31617 10.2

33E-14635:  10.38

00C-31617 10.47

00C-31617  10.1

333-14635: 10.40

00C-31617 10.48

000-31617 Annex

33E-14635:  10.47

October 21, 2009

July 28, 2005

July 22, 200¢

August 29, 2007

September 27, 20!

July 28, 200¢

October 21, 200

September 27, 20!

July 28, 200¢

September 12, 20!

September 27, 20!
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10.46 Stock Purchase Agreement between Vermillion, Ifarn{erly Cipherge  S-1  333-14635: 10.4¢ September 2

Biosystems, Inc.) and BiBad Laboratories, Inc. dated Novembel

2006 2007
10.47 Transition Services Agreement between Vermilliomc.l (formerly S-1/A 33314635 10.52 November 27

Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and BRad Laboratories, Inc. dai

November 13, 2006 2007
10.48 Amendment No. 1 to Transition Services Agreemeivben Vermillion  S-1  333-14635: 10.5C September 2

Inc. (formerly Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Bad Laboratories, In

dated May 11, 200 2007
10.49 Amendment No. 2 to Transition Services Agreemeimvben Vermillion S-1 33314635 10.51 September 2

Inc. (formerly Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and Bad Laboratories, In

dated June 15, 20( 2007
10.50 Manufacture and Supply Agreement between Vermillime. (formerly S-1/A  333-14635: 10.5€ November 27

Ciphergen Biosystems, Inc.) and BRad Laboratories, Inc. dai

November 13, 2006 2007
10.51 Amendment No.1 to Manufacture and Supply Agreembatweel S-1  333-14635: 10.52 September 2

Vermillion, Inc. and Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc. e@dtAugust 27, 2007

2007

10.52 Cross License Agreement between Vermillion, Inorrtferly Cipherge S-1/A  33:3-14635: 10.5¢ November 27

Biosystems, Inc.) and BiBad Laboratories, Inc. dated Novembel

2006 t 2007
10.53 Sublicense Agreement between Vermillion, Inc. (fertpy Cipherge  S-1  333-14635: 10.1Z September 2

Biosystems, Inc.) and BiBad Laboratories, Inc. dated Novembel

2006 2007
10.54 Letter Agreement between Vermillion, Inc. (formerlCipherger S-1 33314635 10.55 September 2

Biosystems, Inc.) and BiBad Laboratories, Inc. dated Novembel

2006 2007
10.55 Sublease Agreement between Vermillion, Inc. (fotyneCipherger S-1/A  333-14635: 10.6C November 27

Biosystems, Inc.) and BiRad Laboratories, Inc. dated Novembel

2006 t 2007
21.0 Subsidiaries of Registra
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311 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursiigo Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 200z
31.2 Certification of the Chief Accounting Officer Puesut to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 200z
32.0 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and i€hAccounting Officer pursuant to (1)

U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to SeBfiénof the Sarbane3xley Act ol
2002

(1) Furnished herewit

1) Certain portions of this exhibit have been omittet filed separately with the Securities and Exgea€ommission. Confident

treatment has been requested with respect to suitted portions
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 16{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regmthas duly caused this report tc

signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.
Vermillion, Inc.

Date: May 20, 201 /s/ GALL S. PAGE

Gail S. Page
Executive Chairperson, President and
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: May 20, 2010 /s/ JOHNH. TRAN

John H. Tran
Vice President of Finance anc
Chief Accounting Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of

registrant and in the capacities and on the datisated.

Name Title

/sl GaAL S. Pace Executive Chairperson, President ¢
Chief Executive Officer

Gail S. Page (Principal Executive Officer
/s/ JOHNH. TRAN Vice President of Finance a
o Chief Accounting Officer
John H. Tran (Principal Financial and Accounting Office
/s/ JAMESS. BURNS Director

James S. Burns

/s/ JoHnNF. HamiLTON Director
John F. Hamilton

/ s/ PETERS. RobDY Director
Peter S. Roddy.

/sl WiLLiam C. WALLEN , PH .D. Director
William C. Wallen, Ph.D.

/s/ CARL S EVERINGHAUS Director
Carl Severinghaus
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Exhibit 21.0

Vermillion, Inc. Subsidiaries
December 31, 2009

Subsidiary State/Country of Incorporation/Formation
lllumeSys Pacific, Inc California
Ciphergen Technologies, In California
Ciphergen Biosystems Lt United Kingdom
Ciphergen Biosystems A Denmark
Ciphergen Biosystems A Switzerlanc
Ciphergen Biosystems K Japar
Ciphergen Biosystems International, | Delaware
Ciphergen (Beijing) Biosystems Co., L China

Ciphergen Biosystems International, Inc. Subsidiags
December 31, 2009

Subsidiary State/Country of Incorporation/Formation
Ciphergen Biosystems Gmk Germany
Ciphergen Biosystems S.t Italy
Ciphergen Biosystems EUF France




Exhibit 31.1

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002

I, Gail S. Page, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K of Vermillion, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omisteie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts. under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operat and cash flows of the registrant as of, andtfe periods presented in this rep
4.  The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifde establishing and maintaining disclosure cdstnd procedures |
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15¢)] and internal control over financial repogtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13&15(f) and 15-15(f)] for the registrant and hav
(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procedumesaased such disclosure controls and procedurds tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrite period in which this report is being prepa

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurangardeng the reliability of financial reporting arile preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtiis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls arstentures, as of the end of the period covered sy rdport based on st
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regit’s internal control over financial reporting thattorred during the registre's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registranburth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrg that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’ s internal control over financial reporting; e

5. The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosbdsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registramst’board of directors (or persons performing theveden:
functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal controtiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@mifrole in the registramst’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: May 20, 201! /s/ Gail S. Pag

Gail S. Pagt
Executive Chairperson, President and Chief Exeeuifficer



EXHIBIT 31.2

Certification of the Chief Accounting Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002

[, John H. Tran, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K of Vermillion, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omisteie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts. under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operat and cash flows of the registrant as of, andtfe periods presented in this rep
4.  The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifde establishing and maintaining disclosure cdstnd procedures |
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15¢)] and internal control over financial repogtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13&15(f) and 15-15(f)] for the registrant and hav
(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procedumesaased such disclosure controls and procedurds tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrite period in which this report is being prepa

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurangardeng the reliability of financial reporting arile preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtiis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls arstentures, as of the end of the period covered sy rdport based on st
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regit’s internal control over financial reporting thattorred during the registre's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registranburth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrg that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’ s internal control over financial reporting; e

5. The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosbdsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registramst’board of directors (or persons performing theveden:
functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal controtiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@mifrole in the registramst’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: May 20, 201! /s/ John H. Tral

John H. Trar
Vice President of Finance and Chief Accounting €ff



Exhibit 32.0

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and Chef Accounting Officer
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarban€xxley Act of 2002
with Respect to the Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarba®etey Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of secti350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States G,
each of the undersigned officers of Vermillion, .Ine Delaware corporation (the “Company”), doeshgrcertify, to the best of such officer
knowledge, that:

1. The Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for jlear ended December 31, 2009, (the “Form 10-Klly complies with th
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SéearExchange Act of 1934, as amended “Exchange A(’); and

2. Information contained in the Form -K fairly presents, in all material respects, theaficial condition and results of operations of

Company.
Date: May 20, 201 s/ Gail S. Pag
Gail S. Pagt
Executive Chairperson, President and Chief Exeeuifficer
(Principal Executive Officer
Date: May 20, 2010 /s/ John H. Tran

John H. Trar
Vice President of Finance and Chief Accounting €ff
(Principal Financial and Accounting Office

The certification set forth above is being furnidles an Exhibit solely pursuant to Section 906hef $arbane®xley Act of 2002 and is n
being filed as part of the Form-K or as a separate disclosure document of the Coynpathe certifying officers



